
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

DECEMBER 21, 2015 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of November 16, 2015 

6. ClTlZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Lisa Hoenig, Ypsilanti District Library 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Depal1ment, Fire Depat1ment, Park 
Commission Minutes, Ordinance Officer, Sheriff's Report, Zoning 
c. Treasurer Investment Reports 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Sutton Ridge- Redwood Acquisition LLC, Area Plan Amendment 
b. Payment to United Resource LLC for Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection 
c. Resolution 2015-47, Michigan Intcr-govel'llmcnta! Trade Network Agreement 

and By-Laws 
d. Resolution 2015-48, Restate Retirement Plan Documents 
e. Resolution 2015-49, Amend HCSP Contributions for Individual Employees 
f. Resolution 2015-50, HCSP Contributions for Employee Groups 
g. Resolutiori 2015-51, Purchase Employee Health Care Insurance 
h. Resolution 2015-52, Affirm Salaries for All Non-Union Employees 
i. Rcsolution 2015-53, Affirm Salaries for Elected Officials 
j. Board Appointments, Planning Commission, Huron River Watershed 
k. Michigan Par Plan Township Property ,md Liability Renewal 
L Budget Amendments 
m. Superior Township Firefighters Local 3292 Contract 2016-2018 

Page 1 of2 



12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Emai!:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

There will he a meeting of the Snperior Township Election Commission immediately 
IIfte!' the Board meeting. 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEL 

L CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chatter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kelmeth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on November 16,2015, at the Superior Township 
Hall, 3040 NOIth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor SchwRltz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Nancy Caviston, Rodrick Grecn and 
Alex Williams. Treasl11'cr Brenda McKinney and Trustee Lisa Lewis were absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Caviston seconded by Green, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

TIle motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 19,2015 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of October 19,2015, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. ~ITlZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Jonathan Roelofs, W. Avondale, questioned having the Board address the Redwood rezoning on 
December 21, 2015 when he and many others are busy with Christmas alTangements. He also 
requested the Board to listen to the homeowners concerns. Supervisor Schwartz replied that he 
requesting the Board not make a decision on December 21 as he feels the Board needs to be 
educated on the issues and perhaps do additional fact-finding. 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

There were 110 presentatiolls. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Pam McKelma, Treasurer's Assistant, passed 
away on November 4, 2015. She worked for the Township for about I Y, years. She was also the 
Clerk in Moscow Township in Jackson County. She was 54 years old, grew-up ill Ypsilanti and 
did a great job. The Township willl11iss her very much. The party demolition of the party store 
has still not been started. There is a delay due to getting the electricity disconnected. Redwood 
will be on the December 21,2015 agenda. The Planning Commission made a recommendation to 
deny. The Board needs to familiarize themselves with the issues, which may require additional 
fact finding. The piles of dirt in n'ont of the Township Hall are supposed to be graded out this 
week. The contractor was supposed to have it done weeks ago but he had some delays. On 11-3-
2015, the Township went to COUll for a Show Cause on Alden David Burley related to the blight 
on his property at 6645 Wanen Road. He retained an attorney just before the court appearance 
and the Judge re-scheduled the hearing to 12-1-15 in order to give his attorney time to research 
the case. The COUll did authorize a search WlU-rant for the Township to search his home but Mr. 
BUI"ley and his attorney are not cooperating in order to execute the search wanrult. There is 
concern that Mr. Burley is living in unsafe conditions. Neighbors have contacted Supervisor 
Schwartz and commented that they are pleased that the Township is taking action to clean-up 
Mr. Burley's property as his blight would make it difficult for them to sell their homes. The road 
construction projects for 2015 have bccn completed and there is still some repair work being 
done. Supervisor Schwartz has contacted Tom Brennan lUld Dr. Robert Steele, both are willing to 
serve another term on the Planning C01ll1nission. Mr. Wolfe indicted he will serve on the Huron 
River Watershed Board. Supervisor Schwartz will bring the appointments to the December 21, 
2015 Board meeting. 

B. DEPARTMENT ImpORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFl<"S ImpORT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
repOlls. 

TIle motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
I'AGE3 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS ALL FUNDS, PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

Supervisor Schwartz c01l1mented that the revenues and expenditures were about where they 
should be and the finances were in good shape. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Board to receive the Financial 
Reports for All Funds for the period ending September 30, 2015. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

D. MAJOR TOWNSHIP FUNDS QUARTERLY REPORT, 1ST _311n QUARTER 
2015 

It was moved by Caviston, secondcd by Green, for the Board to receive the Major 
Township Funds Quarterly Report, 1'1_ 3,d QUaIier 2015. 

The motion eal'l'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. WILLIAM J. SCHOFIELD JR. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE I"OR 
SUPERIOR FARM AND GARDEN 

Clerk Phillips explained the Zoning Ordinance requirements for performance guarantees 
and that Section 1.12 of the Zoning Ordinance indicates the Township Board may require 
the applicant to deposit a finaneial guarantee to cover the cost of improvements. He 
explained that the performance guarantees are addressed in the development agreement 
and they are typically required on larger projects, which involved public utilities and more 
substantial site work. Applicant William Schofield explained why he felt it was not 
necessmy for him to post a performance guarantee for his project. He indicated that he 
owns the property, the site work is minimal, because he is not a developer, he is not able to 
obtain a letter of credit or a bond but will have to post the entire $55,515.00 in cash. He 
requested that the Township Board waive the requirement for him to post the performance 
guarantee for his project. Board members discussed the issue and decided to receive the 
communication and to take action on the request when agenda item I O,B, Superior Farm 
and Garden DeveloJlment Agreement. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Board to receive the letter dated 
November 12, 2015 iI'om William Schofield. 

The motion calTicd by unanimous voice vote. 



SlJPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOAIID 
REGlJLAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

9, UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was none. 

10, NEW BlJSINESS 

A, RESOLlJTION 2015-45, AI'PROVEI) FINAL SITE PLAN FOR SUPERIOR I!'ARM 
AND GARDEN 

Clerk Phillips explained the history of the request to rezone the propeliy, which led to a lawsuit 
that was settled by the Township and developer entering into a Consent Judgment. He also 
explained how the Consent Judgment included Section 6 Design Standards and Review Process, 
which established a procedure for the review of the plans for a farm supply store that resulted in 

the Township Board having the authority to approve the Final Site Plan. Phillips' explained the 
review process by the Planning commission and it's consultants and that they found the plan to 
be in compliance with the Township's Zoning Ordinance and standards. Board members 
discussed the plan. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, I\UCIIIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR SUPERIOR FARM AND 
GARDEN 

Resolution Number: 2015·45 
Date: November 16, 2015 

WHEREAS, the HUlllmana, LLC and NYR82, LLC v. Charter Township of Superior Consent 
Judgment (the "Consent Judgment") was approved by Washtenaw COUllty Circuit Court Judge 
Archie C. Brown on February 17, 20 1 0 and signed by all parties, which includes approximately 
34.03 acres known as the "Stables Parcel"; and 

WHEREAS, the Consent Judgment allows for a number of permitted uses 011 the Stables Parcel, 
including agricultural service establishments; bulk feed and farm supply store; and the selling of 
supplies, products and equipment related to riding stables and equestrian facilities; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 20t5 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

WHEREAS, the current owner, William J. Schotield k of the Subject Property and successor 10 
the Consent Judgment has applied to construct a farm supply store, known as the Superior FanD 
and Garden, as allowed by the Consent Judgment; and, 

WHEREAS,oll Gctober 28, 2015, the Snperior Tovmship completed their review of the Final 
Site Plan for the Superior FaTm and Garden, proposed to be constructed on the Stables Parcel, 
and found that the plan as submitted was in compliance with the To\mship's ordinance and 
standards, including those contained in the Consent Judgment and also found that the proposed 
development is a usefi.d addition to the Township that provides all U1l11let need; and 

\\'HEREAS, page 9, Section 6, c, Design Standards and Review Process, indicates 
"Upon receipt ofthc comments and recommendations ofthe Planning Commission's 

consultants and staff, the Township Board shall then approve the plans if they make a finding 
that the Ordinance, standards and the provisions of the Consent Judgment have been met"; and 

NOW THEREl<'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board of Trustees fmds 
that the plans as submitted have met the Ordinance, standards and the provisions of the Consent 
Judgment have been met and approves the Final Site Plan for Superior Farm and Garden dated 
October 12, 20 I 5; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees agrees that in compliance with Superior Township Zoning Ordinance and Engineering 
Standards, a building pennit cannot be issued until final engineering approval is obtained, all 
required approvals from outside agencies arc obtained and provided to the Township and a pre
construction meeting is completed. 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Chatter Township of 
Superior, County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of 
Superior at a regular meeting held on the 16th day ofNovcmber, 20 I 5, the original of which 
resolution is on file in my office, and that said meeling was conducted and public notice of said 
meeting was given pmsuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being 
Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were 
kepI and wiII be or have been made available as required by said Act. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this 16th day ofNovcmber, 
2015. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

DAVID M. PHILLIPS, CLERK, 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. The resolution was adopted. 

n. RESOLUTION 2015-46, APPROVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR 
SUPERIOR FARM AND GARDEN 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that this was a small project and thus did not require a long or 
complicated development agreement. He indicated that because it was a small project with 
minimal site work and Mr. Schofield owned the property, he had no objections to waiving the 
requirement for the performance guarantee outlined in Section 2.7 but he felt the section should 
indicate that the a performance guarantee could be required it conditions changed and the Board 
felt it was necessary to have a performance guarantee on the project. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the following resolution and 
development agreement with the understanding that Section 2.7 of the Development Agreement 
will be amended to waive the requirement for the performance guarantee for this project but that 
the Board reserves the right to require performance guarantees be posted if conditions change 
and the Township Board determines it is necessary to post them. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO API)ROVE THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR SUPERIOR 
FARM AND GARDEN, WILLIAM J. SCHOFIELD JR. 

Resolution Number: 2015-46 
Date: November 16,2015 

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2015, the Superior Township Board of Trustees found that the 
Final Site Plan dated October 12,2015 for the Superior Farm and Garden met the Ordinance, and 
standards and provisions of the Consent Judgment, and approved the Final Site Plan; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

WHEREAS, Section 14.03 of the Township's Zoning Ordinance requires the execlltion ofa 
Development Agreement in connection with the approval of the final site plan for the 
development; and 

'WHEREAS, Section 14.03 of the Township's Zoning Ordinance requires the Development 
Agreement shall be subject to approval by the Township Board; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board of Trustees approves 
the Development Agreement for Superior Farm and Garden, William J. Schofield Jr. and 
authorizes the Supervisor to sign the Development Agreement 

I, the lmdersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the ChaIter Township of 
Superior, County of Washtenaw, State ofMiehigan, certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of 
Superior at a regular meeting held 011 the 16th day of November, 2015, the original of which 
resolution is on file in my office, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said 
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being 
Aet 267, Publie Aets of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that thc minutes of said meeting were 
kept and will be or have heen made available as required by said Act. 

IN WITNESS \VHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this 16th day of Nov em bel', 
2015. 

-DAVID M. PHILLIPS, CLERK, 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

The 1110ti011 carried by unanimous voice vote. TIle resolution was adopted. 

C. APPROVE 2016 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

Board members discussed the Holiday Schedule. 
It was moved by Cavistoll, seconded by Green for the Board to approve the following holiday 
schedule: 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2016 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Friday, January 1, 2016 New Year's Day 

Monday, Januruy 18,2016 Martin Luther King, .Ir. Day 

Monday, February 15,2016 President's Day 

Friday, March 25, 2016* Good Friday 

Monday, May 30, 2016 Memorial Day 

Monday, July 4, 2016 Independence Day 

Monday, September 5, 2016 Labor Day 

Monday, October 10,2016 Columbus Day 

Friday, November 11, 2016 Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 24,2016 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 25,2016 Day After Thanksgiving 

Friday, December 23,2016 Day Before Christmas Eve 

Monday, December 26,2016 Day After Christmas Day 

Friday, December 30, 2016 Day Before New Year's Eve 

* denotes Y2 day, offices close at 12:00 noon 

David Phillips, Clcrk 
Charter Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

The motion carried by unanimolls voice vote. 

D. APPROVE 2016 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

The Board members discussed the 2016 meeting schedule' 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green for the Board to approve the following Board 
meeting schedule for 20 16: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-6099 

2016 MEETING SCHEDULE 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hail, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:00 p.m. 
on the third Monday of each month. If a holiday falls on a third Monday, the 
meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that week. 

Tuesday, January 19,2016 (following Martin Luther King Day) 
Tuesday, FeblUary 16,2016 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, March, 21, 2016 
Monday, April 18, 2016 
Monday, May 16,2016 
Monday, June 20,2016 
Monday, July 18,2016 
Monday, August 15, 2016 
Monday, September 19, 2016 
Monday, October 17, 2016 
Monday, November 21, 2016 
Monday, December 19,2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16,2015 
PROl)OSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:30 p.m. 
on the fourth Wednesday of each month, except for the November meeting, which 
will be held on the third Wednesday of the month and December meeting, which 
will be held on the second Wednesday of the month. 

Wednesday, January 27, 2016 
Wednesday, Febrnary 24, 2016 
Wednesday, March 23, 2016 
Wednesday, Apri127, 2016 
Wednesday, May 25, 2016 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 
Wednesday, August 24, 2016 
Wednesday, September 28,2016 
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 
Wednesday, November 16,2016 
Wednesday, December 14,2016 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

TIlcre were no Bills for Payment. It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, that the Record 
of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

14. ADJOIJRNMENT 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Cavistoll, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
earried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm. 

Respeetfully submitted, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlliP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16,2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 12/01/2015 SlJPI~RIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

November 2015 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

ComlMulti-FamiIy Renovations $724,000.00 $1,156.00 

Electrical Pel'mits $0.00 $3,452.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $4,423.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $931.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Gal'ages) $0.00 $3,086.00 

Res-Manufactul'ed/Modular $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,199,579.00 $7,997.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $100.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $100.00 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $250.00 

Totals $1,923,579,00 $21,645,00 

Number of Permits 

2 

18 

30 

5 

3 

1 

4 

1 

1 

1 

66 



Page; 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prill/ed; 111011/5 YEAR·TO·DATE REPORT 

January through November 2015 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

ComlMulti-Family New Building $129,990.00 $845.00 1 

ComlMulti-Family Renovations $2,130,981.00 $12,752.00 10 

Com-Other NOII-Bllilding $55,000.00 $2,794.00 11 
Electrical Pel'mits $0.00 $39,251.60 188 
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $2,250.00 15 
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $45,951.00 322 

Plumbing $0.00 $30,784.00 184 
Res-Additions (Inc, Garages) $714,875.00 $9,334.00 15 
Res-Manufactu redlModular $0.00 $900.00 6 

Res-New Buildillg $20,058,322.0 $154,790.00 64 
Res-Other Buildillg $206,392.00 $5,841.00 40 

Res-Other Non-Building $92,448.00 $1,152.00 9 

Res-Renovations $146,750.00 $3,328.00 17 

Totals $23,534,758.00 $309,972.60 882 



sa'il IIIIISII' 
MEMO 
To: 

cc: 
From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

12/1/2015 

Fire Chief Activity Report, November 2015 

The following is the November 2015 activity report for the Fire Chief. 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews; 0 

Site Plans Review; 0 

Building Plan Review; 

Inspections; 4 

Fire Sprinkler Test: 0 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Investigations; 0 

Meetings Attended: Washtenaw County Fire Chiefs (Van Buren), MITN., Washtenaw County 
Hazmat Authority Board, Township Board, Fire Dispatch x 2, New Fire Station with Washtenaw 
Co. Road Commission & OHM, Huron Valley Ambulance Supervisor, Homeland Seeuirty T!\Sk 
Force, Fire Fightel' Contract Negotiations .. 

Training; Washtenaw County Hazmat Team, Oakland/Macomb Fire Inspectors Court Preparations 
(Detroit), Huron Valley code Officials (Building Constl'llction) .. 

Other Activity; Search Warrant Administered. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



November 2015 Fire Department Responses 

Structure Fires: 0 

Vehicle Fires: 1 
I. 11114/2015 PV: $25,000 

Ford 1 Plymouth PL: $15,000 

Brush Fires: 1 
I. 11/19/2015 

10685 Warren 

Trash Fh'es: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 56 

Personal Injury Accidents: 4 
1. 1114/2015 

9124 Macarthur 
2. 11113/2015 

Geddes 1 Leforge 
3. 1111812015 

Prospect 1 Geddes 
4. 1122/2015 

Prospect 1 Cherry Hill 

Propel'ty Damage Accidents: 9 

Residential Fire Alarm: 6 
1. 11/4/2015 

1234 Towsley 
2. 11113/2015 

1689 Prospect 
3. 11118/2015 

3 105 Westloch 
4. 11118/2015 

5400 Meadowcrest 
5. 11120/2015 

10 10 Towsley 
6. 11128/2015 

6348 Prospect 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 0 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 1 
1. 1114/2015 

540 I Mcauley 

Utility Emergency: 1 

Public Service Request: 0 

Good Intent: 19 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 1 

Mutual Aid: 6 

All Other Incidents: 0 

Total Alarms: lOS 

Burn Pel'luits: 59 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses November 2015 

I I 
Date i Type : Department location Shift Info 

- - - - - - - ----------------

11/07/15 AMAGIVEN AATFD US 23 / GEDDES 1 ROLLOVER 

11/8/2015 AMAGIVEN AATFD M 14 / U~~2~~\IIIEST TRI P LE 2 ROLLOVER 

11/10/2015 AMAGIVEN YTFD 1018 MAPLELAWN 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 
----

11/20/2015 MAGIVEN YFD HRD / W OF SUPERIOR 
I 

3 MVA --------- I : 
11/28/2015 AMA GIVEN I YTFD 172 PASADENA 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 

------------ - - - - - - - ----------------

11/28/2015 i AMA GIVEN i AATFD US 23 I NIXION 3 ROLLOVER CNX 



2015 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 12/1/2015 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCA TIONS: 

1. 11/4/2015 

5401 MCAULEY 



Superior Township Monthly Report 
Novemberl December 2015 

Owner ComplaintsJ Debris: 
8422 Barrington Dr.- 2 chairs on extension- (Tagged) 
8482 Preston Ct.- Debris on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1714 Hamlet- T.V. & Box on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
919 Clark Rd.- Black Bags on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8781 Nottingham- Dolls hanging in tree- (Tagged for Removal) 
1875 Ashley Dr.- Tables on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8691 Cedar Ct.- Speakers on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8938 Bristol Ct.- Mattress on extension- (Tagged- Serviced) 
1288 Stamford- Carpet on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
1669 Savannah Ln.- Bed on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8874 Preston Ct.- Suitcase on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8660 Hemlock Ct.- Carpet on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9247 Panama St.- T.V. & Mattress on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1912 Savannah Ln.- Headboard on extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8323 Berkshlre- Doors on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
8674 Cedar Ct.- Large T.V. on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
10024 Ford Rd.- Sofa on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
1573 Sheffield- Dishwasher on extenslon- (Tagged for Removal) 
8884 Nottingham- Debris on porch- (Tagged for Removal) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
8670 Deering- Vehicle on flat tires- (Letter sBnt to Owner) 
Buckingham & Manchester- Vehicle wI no tags- (Towed away) 
1795 Manchester- 2 vehicles wI no tags- (Letter sent to Owner) 
1857 Hamlet Dr.- Vehicle wI no tags & flat tlres- (Letter sent to Owner) 
Manchester & Canterbury- Vehicle wI no tags- (Letter sent to Owner) 
1166 Stamford- Vehicle wi no tags & flat tlres- (Letter sent to Owner) 
8278 Warwick Ct.- Trailer blocking sidewalk- (Tagged for Removal) 
8492 Berkshlre- Vehicle wi no tags & flat tlres- (Letter sent to Owner) 
1652 Harvest Ln.- 2 vehicles wI no tags- (Letter sent to Owner) 
8411 Barrington- Vehicle wI no tags- (Letter sent to Owner) 
1731 Devon- Vehicle wI no tags & flat tire- (Letter sent to Owner) 
1509 Harvest Ln.- Abandoned vehicle on lot- (Tagged for Removal) 



Yardwaste Complaints: 
10181 Avondale- Yard Waste In Gutter- (Tagged for Removal) 
8597 Barrington- Yard Waste in Gutter- (Tagged for Removal) 
8300 Barrington- Loose leaves in street- (Tagged for Removal) 
1222 Stamford- Busted bags In street- (Tagged for Removal) 

Illegal Dumpings: None 

Animal & Dog Complaints: 
1732 Dover Ct.- Animals Going Into Abandoned House (Door Broken) 

3436 Cummings Dr.- Dogs barking early In the Morning (Owner Notified) 



11/23/2015 Adopted with noted corrections by Superior Charter Township Park Commission 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
October 26, 2015 

Adopted Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 6:30 pm. 

11, Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Mirada Jenkins, Marion Morris, Sandi lopez, Terry lee 
lansing, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

others present: Trustee Alex Wililams, Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Tom Brennan, Ellen Kurath 

III. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Marlon Morris and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the agenda with the 
addition of Communications Item B Pumpkin Carving Event photographs. The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. September 28,2015 

It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Marion Morris to approve the minutes of 9/28/15 
with the following corrections: 
Approval of Agenda -last line, delete the text "The motion carried." The second time it appears. 
Park ReportS - Administrator Report -last sentence, delete the letter "D" In "removed" 50 that it 
reads "remove". The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Ellen Kurath reported on plants she has placed in several township parks. Her report Included a 
detailed written document containing location, plant name and wellbeing of all plants she has placed. 
Several plants are surviving better than expected. She provided recommendations for future 
plantings. She also noted that Black Walnut trees often kill other plants, and there are several Black 
Walnuts in Schock Park. 

Tom Brennan informed the Park Commissioners that the next Planning Commission meeting is on 
Wednesday. 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the 10/19/15 Township Board meeting. This meeting began with a 
closed session with township legal counsel. Once the public meeting began, a resident objected to 
the township'S remediation of blight on Warren Road. Several bids came in to demolish the former 
party store on MacArthur Blvd, and one was awarded the Job. Health insurance for township staff 
was renewed with the same vendor. The new fire truck has arrived. The old truck was sold to a 
community in Florida. AI Smith will help with roadside rubbish removal. An interim order waS 
authorized by the court for Fairfax Manor: no new patients may be admitted until interior 
modifications are completed and the security system improved. Keith Lockie's resignation was 
accepted. He may be retained to oversee the audit of 2015 financial activity. Budgets for 2016 were 

1 



11/23/2015 Adopted with noted corrections by Superior Charter Township Park Commission 

adopted, Road work projects were completed. Software was "commonlzed", Sewers will be 
evaluated for repair and replacement per the SAW grant findings, End of year business related to the 
tax levy was taken care of. 

VIII. Park Reports 
A Chairperson 

Chair Jan Berry reported the Pumpkin Carving Event was successful. Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 
(CHNP) looks good, Most graffiti has been removed and brush hogging is underway, lots of 
visitors to this park. 

B, Administrator's Report 
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. 
Maintenance: 
Brush hogging at Schroeter Park is complete, and underway in CHNP, 
Signs reading "This area under Surveillance" have been installed at CHNP, Schroeter and Schock 
parks, and the Schock Park maintenance barn. 
Graffiti removed from Schroeter Park sign. 
Dead trees removed from Norfolk Park. 
Removal of dead trees from Community Park will take place during next three weeks. 
Work on new garden in Harvest Moon Park is ongoing 
CHNP boardwalk extension to begin in November, 

Recreation: Pumpkin Carving Event was a success, and 85 pumpkins were distributed, Patrick 
Pigott was commended for his work organizing this event. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Several Park Commissioners attended the 10/19/15 Township Board meeting, and all agreed that 
Trustee Alex Williams report was thorough, 

D, Park Steward - no report 

E. Safety - There were no accidents or injuries in the past month. 

it was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Nahid San!i-Vahyai to receive the Park Reports, The 
motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. 2016 Adopted Budget 
B. Photographs of Pumpkin Carving Event 

It was moved by Terry lee lansing and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Communications, 
The motion carried, 

X. Old Business 
A. CHNP Boardwalk Extension 

Work on the boardwalk extension has been delayed due to the contractor handling multiple 
projects. Work on the CHNP boardwalk extension will probably be completed this year. 

B, 2016 Adopted Budget 
The budget was adopted by the Township Board without amendment. 

XI. New Business 

2 



11/23/201S Adopted with noted corrections by Superior Charter Township Park Commission 

A. Election of Park Commission Officers 
Park Commission officers of Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary have to be elected annually at this 
time. Jan Berry nominated Martha Kern-Boprie for Secretary. Terry Lee Lansing nominated 
Mirada Jenkins for Vice-Chair. Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Jan Berry for Chair. There were 
no further nominations_ The chair closed nominations. It was moved by Marion Morris and 
supported by Sandi Lopez to cast a unanimous ballot for the three nominated officer candidates. 
The motion carried and the following officers were elected: 
Jan Berry Chair 
Mirada Jenkins - Vice-Chair 
Martha Kern-Boprie - Secretary 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Martha Kern-Boprle to pay the bills tolaling 
$26,860.01. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. September 30, 201S 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the 9/30/1S 
Financial Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Marion Morris informed the Park Commission that an archeology dig is underway on property 
adjacent to Free Church Cemetery, located at the corner of Ford and Golfredson Roads. The dig is 
directed by Professor John Chenowyeth of the University of Michigan Dearborn. His students are 
doing the physical work, most Fridays during daylight hours_ People are welcome to observe this 
project. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 7:07 pm. The motion 
carried, 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

3 



JERRY L CLAYTON 
SHERiFF 

WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogbaclt Rood • Ann Arbor, Mch~'n 48105·9732 • OFFICE (734) 97!.s400. FAX (134)913·4624 • EMAIL sheriff@ewas'ltenaw,org 

December 8, 2015 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: November 2015 Police Services Monthly Report 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

In November of 2015 there were 769 calls for service In Superior Township, compared to 728 in 
November 2014, 

For the month of November deputies initiated 190 traffic stops and issued 39 citations. Of the 
190 traffic stops, 3 ended with an arrest. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• Sunday November 1, UDAA, 5800 block of Superior, 1994 Toyota Land Cruiser stolen, 
OIC Deputy Losey, 15-89545 

• Monday November 9, Larceny from Vehicle, 3200 block of Cherry Hill, Window smashed 
out, purse stolen, OIC Deputy Smith, 15-92117 

• Friday November 13, Home Invasion, 8900 block of MacArthur, cloths, medications, 
electronic equipment taken, OIC Deputy McGrady, 15-93127 

• Friday November 13, Larceny from Vehicle, 8600 block of Nottingham, unlocked vehicle, 
nothing stolen, OIC Deputy McGrady, 15-93173 

• Saturday November 4, Felony warrant arrest, 8600 block of MacArthur, OIC Deputies 
Peltier and Houk 15-93381 

• Tuesday November 17, OWl arrest, Clark and Prospect, result of traffic stop, OIC Deputy 
Robinson, 15-94329 

• Wednesday Nov 18, Home Invasion, 1600 block of Knollwood Bend, entry through 
unlocked front door, batteries and tools taken, OIC Deputy Thompson, 15-94586 

• Friday November 20, OWl arrest, Somerset and Savannah Lane, result of traffic stop, OIC 
Deputy Traskos, 15-95280 

• Saturday November 21, Larceny from Vehicle, 1600 block of Knollwood Bend, unknown 
entry, tools taken, OIC Deputy Hall, 15-95689 

• Sunday November 22, larceny from Vehicle, 1500 block of Stamford, license plate 
stolen, OIC Deputy Farmer, 15-95725 

• Wednesday November 25, UDAA, 10000 block of Cherry Hill, snowmobile stolen, OIC 
Deputy Ballou, 15-96516 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



• Thursday Nov 26, larceny from Vehicle, 8600 block of Nottingham, license plate stolen, 
OIC Deputy Ross, 15-96879 

• Monday Nov 30, Home Invasion, 10000 Cherry Hill Road, side door kicked in, electronic 
items and jewelry taken, OIC Deputy Carter, 15-97954 



Month: 

Year: 

Print Option: 

Include Unfounded: 

Report Offenses: 

AttemptedfCompletedlNA: 

CII : 

CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

MIS 
November 

2015 

Print Both Monlh[y and YTD 

No 

Include All (1,2,3,4) 

1ncludes Attempted, Completed 

Su or/or Two·SUT 

1217/201510:04:12 AM Page1of5 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

CSOIACO/Support Staff Log I 

Deputy Log 

Detective Log 

General Fund Patrol 

Secondary Road Patrol Log 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Dale Range: 1111/2015 -1113012015 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative DUty: 

Total Briefing: 

Total Court (Regular Time): 

Total Court (Overtime): 

Total Community Relations: 

Total Court Off-Duty: 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Property Check: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Special Detail: 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Self·lnitiated Activity: 

Totat SM: 

Total Service Request: 

Total Service Request Assist: 

Tolal Training: 

Total Traffic Slop: 

Total Other: 

2 for a lotal of 150 minutes 

8 for a total of ! 450 minutes 

7 for a total of 1285 minutes 

9 for a total of i460 minutes 

26 for a total of 1245 minutes 

342 for a total of ! 8272 minutes 

113 for a total of 12425 minutes 
1 

3 for a total of !215 minutes 
! 

7 for a total of 1840 minutes 

28 for a total of i675 minutes , 
2 for a total of 1240 minutes 

! 

32 for a total of iO minutes 

30 for a total of r 0 minutes 

120 for a total of 16195 minutes , 
23 for a total of i 95 minutes 

242 for a total of 14745 minutes 

375 for a total of ; 8764 minutes 

7 fora total of 313 minutes 
! 

136 for a total of :3395 minutes 

11 for a total of 573 minutes 

40 for a total of '970 minutes 

269 for a total of : 11405 minutes 

52 for a total of ; 1459 minutes 
: 

1 for a total of ,25 minutes 

144 for a total of 11931 minutes 

1 for a total of i 15 minutes , 
Total # of Activities: 1976 for a total of 52552 minutes 

Total Admlnistrativo Duly: 2 for a total of 270 minutes , 

Total Follow Up: 19 for a total of '3475 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of j 300 minutes , 
Total # of Activities; 22 for a total of 4045 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: : 
! 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Follow Up: I 

Total Out of Service: i 

1 for a total of i 10 minutes 

1 for a total of 10 minutes 

1 for a total of 30 minutes 

1 for a total of 105 minutes 

Page 1 of 2 

12102/2015 

2:33 PM 

1212120152:33:27 PM 



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 5.for a total of 200 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: i 148 for a total of 8335 minutes 
, 

Total Briefing: 21 for a total of 280 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 3 for a total of 305 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 12 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: I 4 for a total of 255 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: I 24 for a total of 465 minutes 

Total Special Detail: 4 for a total of 125 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: I 1 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: i 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 12 for a total of 740 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total # ofAclivilies:· 232 fora total of 10575 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.: i 2264 for a tolal of ! 68627 minutes ( 1143 hours 47 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 12/2/20152:33:27 PM 



Washtenaw County Sherift's Activity Log 
A"isllnto Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by DlItelTime, tlll'n Log 11)) 

Assistance Into Area; Superior Twp. 

111112015·1113012015 

Log # Deputy 10 I Name 

1210712015 
12;00 AM 

547720 2071 BYNUM. L'SHANE D OatelTlme: 1111120159:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8415 YORK CT Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST DEP. HOGAN WI DISORDERLY IN SUPERIOR TWP PER SGT. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
PENNINGTON 

547928 1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTlme: 1112120151:40AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: assist supenor units with suspect arrest-mahalick approved Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

548174 2164 COUCH, THOMAS R DatelTlme: 1114120153:30 AM Type: Service Request Assisl 

Location: ROBBY LN 1 CLARK Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED DEPUTY BEEVER WITH SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE OCCUPIED X 2 Assisl Into: Superior Twp. 
CALL. 
SGT HUNT 

548223 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 11/4/2015 8:20 AM Type: Traffic Slop 

Localion: Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanli Twp 

Comments: VW Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

548223 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 11/4/20152:50 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 9124 MACARTHUR Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: stood by reference a large crowd/disorderlies·638 advised Assisllnto; Superior Twp. 

548247 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY 
ROBERT 

Date/Time: 1 53:00 PM Type: Service Requesl Assist 

Location: 9124 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISPL;ASSIST W CROWD CONTROL (OOA APPROVED BY EGELER) Assist Into; Superior Twp. 

548770 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW DatelTlme: 11/7/20151:10 PM Type: Traffic Slop 

Location: Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Comments: Stopped lor improper passing and issued ticket for same Assistlnlo; Superior Twp. 

549021 2171 BEEVER, JESSE L DatelTime: 1119/20154:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8922 MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS WITH STABBING PER 628 Assist Into: Supertor Twp. 

549025 2164 COUCH, THOMAS R Date/Time: 11/9/20154:05 AM Type: Service Request Assisl 

Location: 8922 MACARTHUR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUP. DEP W/ FELONIOUS ASSAULT PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

549838 1793 URBAN, SEAN G OatelTime: 11/13/20154:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8924 MCCARTHUR Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: SGT EGELER APPROVED· CLEAR RESIDENCE Assist Into; Superior Twp. 

549918 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 11/14/2015 3:50AM Type; Service Request Assist 

Location: 8586 AVON CT Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR DEPS WITH AMBREQ PER 628 Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

549923 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 11114/20153:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

1 of 3 1217/201512;00 AM 



Log # 

Washtcllaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arca Report (Sorted by J)atc/Till1c, fhcll Log J))) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

11/1/2015·11/30/2015 

. . 

Dllpllty 10 I Njjille 
Location: 8586 AVON CT Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

1210712015 
12:00 AM 

Comments: ASSIST 761 WICOMBATIVE PATIENT, PER 628. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

549980 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T DatelTlme: 11/14/20157:30 PM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: RFS: FAILED TO STOP I NPL 1 GUN IN CAR 1 DETAINED 1 ADVISED OF Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
CPL 1 RELEASED 

550529 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW DatelTlma: 11/18/20151:25 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 6581 FORD RD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Comments: David Gregory Clay B/M/08/14/69 Assist Inla: Superior Twp. 
Dlsp: Works for Comcast and was talking to the resident about switching 
service. Sgt. Gieske approved back up 

550934 1790 SHARROCK II, MARVIN G DatelTime: 11/20120157:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8958 MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER 630 ASSIST WITH MAN WITH A GUN. AREA CHECKED UNABLE TO Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
LOCATE. NO FURTHER INFORMATION 

550936 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Datemme: 11/20/2015 7:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8958 MACARTHUR Mtnutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS I APPROVED SGT. PENNINTON Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

551657 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT DatelTlme: 11/25/20154:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: M14 & PONTIAC TRAIL Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Secure, one in custody. Transported passenger to Denny's Washtenaw/23 Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 
Cleared 10 assist by Sgt. Fox 

552030 1530 RUSH, HORACE E Oalemme: 11/27/201510:20 Type: Service Request Assist 
PM 

Location: 8884 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: 8884 MacArthur 15·97242 Possible Illegal Entry I Open Door Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Dispo: Secure / Per Sgt Egeler Contract 

552153 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 11129/20154:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8778 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS PER 628 

552151 2171 BEEVER, JESSE L 

Location: 8778 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS PER 628 

552157 1750 ROY, JAMES M 

Location: 8778 MACARTHUR 

Comments: APPROVED BY MAHALIC 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsllanll Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Datemme: 11129/20154:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/29/20154:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Total Minutes: 555 (9 hours 15 minutes l 

Salem Twp! 2 trips totaling ! 30 i minutes 

20f3 12/71201512:00AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unnssigncd Area Report (Sorted by Dnte/Time, thell Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

11/1/2015 - 11/3012015 

Ypsilanti Twp l 19i trips tolaling : 525 minutes , 
. ' 

.Tolal: . .21 trips totaling . 555 minutes . 

1210712015 

12:00 AM 

p al assist into area - - -- 3 or 3 12171201512:00 AM 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - NOVIEMBIER, 2015 

DAII of 21012 

D All of lOU 

of 2014 

of 2015 

Total Incidents 

All of 2012 

o All of 20B 

All of 2014 

As of 2015 

Assaultls) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

For The Month or November 

C lassificaUon Nov12014 Nov12015 %Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0'% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11002 SEXUN. PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC SRD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -esc 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCI8LE -esc 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCI8LE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 1 0% 

12000 ROB8ERY 0 0 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 7 8 14.28% 

13002 AGGRAVATEDIFELONIOUSASSAULT 0 12 0% 

13003 INTIMIDATIONIST ALKING 0 2 0% 

20000 ARSON 0 0 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 5 4 -20% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITilOUT FORCE (Inlent to Commit) 0% 

23003 LARCENY· THEFT FROM BUILDING 1 4 300% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 3 5 86.66% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLEPARTSIACCESSORIES 0 1 0% 

23007 LARCENY-OTHER 0 -100% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 3 0% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

25000 FORGERY/cOUNTERFEITING 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSElSWINDLElCONFIDENCE GAME 2 -50% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 0 0% 

26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 1 2 100% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 00/. 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 2 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 2 4 100%. 

30002 RETAil FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROU.EDSUBSTANCEACT 2 4 10Q% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 100% 

39001 GAMBLlNG- BEnlNGIWAGERING 0 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 0% 

22003 BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 0°'(1 

38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 0% 

38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 1 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 0% 

12f712015 10:04:12 AM Pag&:l of 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summar~ Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

For The Month Of November 

Glassifrcation Novf2014 Nov/2015 

49000 ESCAPElFLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF L10UOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

58000 SMUGGLING 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFic COMPLAINTS 

3600 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS {WARNINGS 

4100 NON·HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE I TITLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT {WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

12171201510:04:12 AM 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

6 

3 

10 

46 

24 

124 

0 

157 

206 

18 

o 

o 

o 

4 

37 

4 

0 

page 3 of 5 

o 
3 

o 
4 

o 
o 
2 

4 

11 

34 

18 

147 

201 

162 

22 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

6 

46 

1 

3 

0 

!%·Chango 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

33.33% 

0% 

-75% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-33.3% 

·66.6% 

10% 

-26,0% 

-25% 

18.54% 

0% 

28.02% 

-21.3% 

22.22% 

·100% 

O'l'll' 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

50% 

24,32% 

0% 

~25% 

0% 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 
City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through November 

%Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -eSC 1ST DEGREE 7 ..f!5.7% 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 ~100% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 ·100% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 ·100% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·esc 2ND DEGREE 3 3 0% 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY B 6 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 100 113 13% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 25 80 140% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 13 11 -15.3% 

20000 ARSON 0% 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 40 51 27.5% 

22002 8URGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlenl \0 Commit) 7 12 71.42% 

23003 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUILDING 40 34 .15% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 62 53 -14.5% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 4 33,33% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 20 26 30% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 11 15 36.36% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE. AS STOLEN PROPERTY 3 2 -33,3% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 -100% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 2 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLElCONFIDENCE GAME 23 16 -30.4% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 7 15 114.2% 

26003 FRAUD ·IMPERSONATION 9 19 111.1% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD .2 3 50% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0% 

26000 STOLEN PROPERTY 3 6 166.6% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 68 84 23.52% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD ·THEFT 2 0 -100% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 26 49 86.46% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 11 7 ~36.3% 

39001 GAMBLING· BETTING/wAGERING 0 -100% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE. CONCEALED 7 8 14.28% 

22003 BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 3 2 ~3.3% 

38001 FAMILY ·ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 7 9 2B.57% 

36002 F AMIL Y -NONSUPPORT 1 0 ·100% 

38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 00/. 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS ·OTHER 4 11 175% 

1217/201510;04:12 AM Pag.4m5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

Year To Date Through November 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLlCE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER TKE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

58000 SMUGGLING 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3600 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HIlZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS /WARNINGS 

4100 NON·HAZARDOUS TRAF FIC CITATIONS I WARN INGS 

4200 PA13KING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE I TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTJVlTIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

0600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

2014 

18 

1 

19 

7 

1 

12 

2 

19 

0 

14 

75 

22 

121 

316 

206 

1936 

. 1813 

1930 

153 

B 

o 
8 

o 

72 

2M 

13 

51 

12171201510:04:12 AM Page SofS 

2015 

29 

0 

26 

7 

32 

3 

28 

0 

15 

7B 

34 

14B 

332 

214 

191B 

3 

2441 

2256 

1B4 

6 

2 

11 

3 

3 

57 

441 

D 

41 

%Change 

61,11% 

~100% 

36.84% 

0% 

0% 

106,6% 

50% 

47.36% 

·100% 

0% 

7,142% 

4% 

54.54% 

22.31% 

4.402% 

3,a83% 

-0.92% 

200% 

34.63% 

16.89% 

20,26% 

-,37,5% 

0% 

37,5% 

0% 

200% 

·20.8% 

55,20% 

-30.7% 

-19,6% 

0% 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Out of ArCH Rcpo!'t (Sorted by Date/Time, thell Log JD) 

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor "I"wp 

11/1/2015 - 11/30/2015 

12/712015 09:17 AM 

Log #. . Deputy tD I NiIlPE! . 
547670 

Type: 
Comments: 

547747 
Type: 

Comments: 

547702 
Type: 

Comments: 

547924 
Type: 

Comments: 

547702 
Type: 

Comments: 

547924 
Type: 

Comments: 

547747 
Type: 

Comments: 

DaterTIme: 11/01/15 6:30 Minutes: 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 
Service Request Assist Location: 595 GRAND Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST 705 PER 631 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Tlme: 11/01/15 17:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2228 STATE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi twp unils with man with gun per pennington 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DaterTIme: 11/01/15 18:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: NASH I TYLER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: CHECKED AREA 1 ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS PER 630 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 11/01/15 18:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2228 STATE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi units with possible man with a gun. Sgt Pennington approved 

90 

30 

15 

15 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Tlme: 11/01/15 18:15 Minutes: 225 
Service Request Assist Location: TYLER I DESOTO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST 727 PER 630 I SUBJECT ARRESTED 1 TOT DEP. MORSEY - CONTACT JUVENILE REFEREE I STA. # 
6 B- REPORT WRITING· PER 630 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTlme: 11/01/15 18:15 Minutes: 270 
Service Request Assist Location: TYLER/DESOTO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi units wilh armed robbery, 5gt pennington approved 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T DatelTlme: 11/01/15 18:25 MInutes: 80 
Service Request Assist Location: WEST WILLOW PARK Area: Ypsllanti Twp. 
assist ypt units warmed robbery, pennington approved 

547757 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 11/01/15 22:45 Minutes: 75 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 825 DESOTO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSIST YPSI TWP DEPS WITH MURDER INVESTIGATION PER 630 

547924 
Type: 

Comments: 

547747 
Type: 

Comments: 

476512 
Type: 

Comments: 

548672 
Type: 

Comments: 

548672 
Type: 

Comments: 

548805 
Type: 

Comments: 

548789 
Type: 

Comments: 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DaterTIme: 11/01/15 22:45 Mlnules: 
Service Request Assist Location: 825 DESOTO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsilanti twp unils with murder investigation. Scene security at hospital-sgl pennington approved 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Tlme: 11/01115 23:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: DESOTO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist w AWIM, Mahalick approved, St Joe security 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Tlme: 11/02/15 12:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: Area: Chelsea 
ASSIST 624 AND TRAFFIC WITH FAT At SCENE! VEHICLE MEASURE 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A Date/Time: 11/06/15 20:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 94 I HURON Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Dispo: K-9 Track Suspects apprehended by perimeter units during track. 

1986 HOUK. RICHARD A DatelTlme: 11/06/15 21:50 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 1232 MARCUS Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Dlspo: Grid search of the area - no starting point 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A 
Training 
Dlspo: Training Milan John I Urban 

Location: 
Date/Time: 11/07/15 18:20 Minutes: 

Area: County Wide 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Tlme: 11/07/15 19:35 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1621 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST 7M51 TICKET ISSUED / ADVISED - 630 

Page 1 

75 

180 

115 

80 

100 

190 

15 



548855 
Type: 

Comments: 

548789 
Type: 

Comments: 

548789 
Type: 

Comments: 

549140 
Type: 

Comments: 

549231 
Type: 

Comments: 

549296 
Type: 

Comments: 

549636 
Type: 

Comments: 

549752 
Type: 

Comments: 

549908 
Type: 

Comments: 

549932 
Type; 

Comments: 

549910 
Type: 

Comments: 

550013 
Type: 

Comments: 

550013 
Type: 

Comments: 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTime: 11/07115 19:37 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1621 HOLMES Area: YpSilanti Twp. 
assist robinson on stop sgt pennington approved 

1918 PEL TIER, SHANE C Date/Tlme: 11/08/15 0:45 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 518 BELMONT OR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
PER 6281JUST KIDS 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTlme: 11/08115 1 :10 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1494 ANDREA ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST TO YPSI PER 628 

1810CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 11109/15 18:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 950 RAILROAD ST Area: Ypsilanti (city) 
DISP: PER 621/8ACK-UP YPSI CITY PD / MAN W/ A GUN / SECURE lONE DETAINED 

DatelTlme: 11/10/15 0:45 Minutes: 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
Service Request Assist 
drop off fire equipment 

Location: 1016 MAPLEWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R DatelTlme: 11110/15 10:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1076 ECORSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TRANSPORT DENISE HUGHES FROM 9134 MACARTHUR TO ST JOES FOR 701 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTime: 11/12115 13:05 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1276 WOODGLEN Area: Ypsilanll Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS I CHECK AREA FOR SUSPECTS I UTL - GOA - PER 638 

Datemme: 11/13/15 5:40 Minutes: 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
Service Requests Location: 374 BEDFORD Area: Ypsilanli Twp. 
assist 727, utllgoa 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Dete/TIme: 11114/15 0:10 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 531 HUDSON ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS PER 628 - K9 TRACK I UTL - GOA 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J DatelTime: 11/14115 1:25 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Locallon: 2810HIOST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST TO YPSI PER 628 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Datemme: 11114/15 22:25 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2201 GLENCOE HILLS Area: Pittsfield Twp. 
asslsl plpd, cancelled upon arrival 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J Date/TIme: 11114/15 22:25 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist 
ASSIST TO PITTSFIELD PER 639 

Location: 2201 GLENCOE HILLS Area: Pittsfield Twp. 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J Datemme: 11115/15 1:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist 
PER 62811MENT AL 

Locallon: 389 DEVONSHIRE ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

23 

25 

85 

10 

15 

45 

15 

25 

40 

135 

20 

20 

45 

550485 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTlme: 11118/15 4:55 Minutes: 25 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2621 INTERNATIONAL Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSIST DEP. HARVEY WI ARMED ROBBERY PER 629 

550567 
Type: 

Comments: 

550615 
Type: 

Comments: 

550652 
Type: 

Comments: 

550765 
Type: 

Comments: 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A DatelTime: 11118/15 12:30 Minutes: 
Training Location: Area: Augusta Twp. 
Dlspo: Assisted with Phase 4 Training I K-9 building searches 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J Date/TIme: 11119115 3:05 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: GATTEGNO ST&CONWAY Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
CANCELLED EN ROUTE PER 639 AVE 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J DatelTime: 11119115 7:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 98 ALLEN RD Area: Ypsllanli Twp. 
ASSIST TO YPSIl/PER SGT GIESKE 

DatefTime: 11119115 23:25 Minutes: 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T 
Service Request Assist 
ASSIST TO YPSI PER 639 HUNT 

Location: 2580 HOLMES RD Area: Ypsiianli Twp. 

Page 2 

180 

10 

225 

25 



550948 
Type: 

Comments: 

650989 
Type: 

Comments: 

550989 
Type: 

Comments: 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T DatelTlme: 11120115 
Service Request Assist location: 2125 GOLFSIDE 
assist ypl unils w RA K9 Irack canvass 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTime: 11120115 
Service Request Assist location: 2125 GOLFS IDE 
DISP: ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS 1 BOL AREA 1 K-9 ARGO TRACK - PER 630 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTime: 11121115 
Service Request Assist location: 1118 E MICHIGAN 
DISP: ASSIST 716/ K-9 ARGO TRACK - PER 628 

21 :30 Minutes: 75 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

21 :30 Minutes: 100 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

2:25 Minutes: 15 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp, 

551187 2096MORSY,AHMEDM Date/Time: 11/22/15 13:00 Minutes: 15 
Type: Service Request Assist location: 1260 LEXINGTON PKWY Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL-STOODBY UNTIL WALLACE COMPLETED INV 

551181 
Type: 

Comments; 

551696 
Type: 

Comments: 

551747 
Type: 

Comments: 

551839 
Type: 

Comments; 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time: 11/22/15 14:30 MInutes: 
Service Requests location: 2680 ADRIENNE DR 
DISP; ASSIST AAPD WITH RIA SUSPECT TRACK /TRAVEL BACK TO BLVD 

Area: Ann Arbor (city) 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
Service Requests 
warrant alfest per 631 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 
Service Requests 
CANCEL 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
Property Check 
sl. joe lois 

DatelTfme: 11/25/15 9:20 Minutes: 70 
location: MICHIGANIRIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Date/TIme: 11/25/15 10:00 MInutes: 10 
location: 2690 WASHTENAW Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

DatelTlme; 11126/15 
location: 

4:50 Minutes: 20 
Area: SCT: DDACTS Zone 

1 - Jackson Ave.lZeeb 
Rd, 

552034 1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J DatelTime: 11127/15 20:15 Minutes: 20 
Type: Service Requests location: 4155 CLARK RD Area: Pittsfield Twp. 

Comments: CRASH ON PITTSFIELD SIDE 

552176 
Type: 

Comments; 

552191 
Type: 

Comments: 

552408 
Type; 

Comments; 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
Property Check 

Date/Time: 11/29/15 8:40 Minutes: 20 
locatIon; 

StJoe 
Area; SCT: DDACTS Zone 

1 - Jackson Ave./Zeeb 
Rd, 

958 lOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 11/29/15 8:40 Minutes: 40 
Property Check location: 
CHECKED AREA, RAN PLATES ON VEHICLES (INFO ONLY 202), AND PC 

Area: SCT: DDACTS Zone 
1 - Jackson Ave.lZeeb 
Rd. 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 11/30115 22:20 Minutes; 20 
Service Request Assist location: 2735 PEACHCREST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI DEPS WI ATTEMPT WARRANT SERVICE PER 632 

Total Minutes: 3018 (50 hours 18 minutes) 

Ann Arbor (city): 1 trips totaling 90 minutes 

Augusta Twp.: 1 trips totaling 180 minutes 

Chelsea: 1 trips totaling 115 minutes 

County Wide: 1 trips totaling 190 minutes 

Pittsfield Twp.: 3 trips totaling 60 minutes 

SCT: DDACTS Zone 1 • Jackson 3 trips totaling 80 minutes 
Ave.lZeeb Rd,: 

Ypsilanti (city): 1 trips totaling 10 minutes 

Ypsilanti TWp.: 34 trips totaling 2293 minutes 

Page 3 



Date Range: 11!112015-11/30/2015 

Sc;pericrTwp!Ann Arbor TWD 

~ e '" !l • S e II e i5 ~ ro 
-:: if> 

~ 
0 ro ,,0 

~ Q. C =:=- E o~ 
0- !l 

0 w .'" 
'" 

.« 
~I~ 

in ",1;; "-"if> ro w ~!; =1: 
~~ 

0 t: " 
;-. >< ::g IE 0 

;]; "'~ 
_0 .2_ '" ",<: ~ 0 

:E :2 " " ~ " 
ro~ 0- -0 

'" ., "'''' '" :::> "'c ~< u.!S ~~i 
966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE 1 6 c , C -, , , 

39 ANUSZKIEWI<;z'TIMOTHY 1 1 D D D ~ C 
JOSEPH 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 1 

930 BALLARD, JOSEPH C 2 7 C C 0 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 13 30 14 12 4 Ii C D 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 16 27 16 13 13 C C 0 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 11 30 16 4 2 , :;, 3 J 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARlO : v c c :; C 

1775 FARMER HEWITT. HOLLY C 1 2 C 0 D C. 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 15 2 23 14 5 C 2 ~ 

793 GONTARSKlj JEFFREY ROBERT 2 3 C C C c 0 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S 17 5 36 21 27 6 3 1 3 

756 HENDRICKS, AARON SCOTT 0 C C '.] D 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 2 6 C 3 C :) • G 

2172 HOGAN IL MICHAEL D C 0 C 0 J C C 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A 5 10 6 13 3 0 -0 0 

958 LOSE;Y, ROBERT MICHAEL 13 35 10 22 3 C J {) C 

1582 LOWE. GARY C 1 1 C c 0 c 0 c C 

1602 MCGRADY, PATRICK T 18 38 16 16 1 C G C 

1096 MCMULLEN, DOUGLAS RICHARD 2 c 19 0 C 0 J J 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 20 15 30 19 15 ~ C 2 3 2 

1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 2 D 1 C C :.:: C- C 

2096 MORSY, AHMED M 1 1 C J C ;:: -. C 

336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 1 Q 6 v 0 D D 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C 15 2 14 18 6 2 

952 REX. BRIAN ANDREWS 1 5 C 

1137 RISHA. MATTHEW 1 2 (; C c C 0 C 

2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON D 1 0 C C C C 



SlSQJl\f 1100 " t;) 

SUOIW)fO 6uPI~ed " ,> 

suOUt)eJluII!A!~ " " 
SUOU(l:l!O 

JOlmawopfilW ~ 
n 

sdO ~Old 
I sloaW lUI!JJeM 

0 " 



:s c '" ~ I ro 
c .s c ;; 

¢ 

~ 
'S :; ;; 

~e e <>. c ri~ e 0" 
Q. 

Zl ~ UJ < 'Q<.t 
"j; '" 

",- 0- ;:1: om 
ii " .... : "'" '" " " 

~o E- O> .. ~ ~~ EZ 
;EO ;EO -s;:;:c 

~ .6 ~~ ~'" c. ",'" " e - ~ 

t3 iij $0 • - m 
.,0: 0: ::> we :E.d: u.i!l. Jls: 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
.. 
19 ." 57 .. 19 .. 13 . 1 . . . .. 

461 SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT C 

1790 SHARROCK II, MARVIN G 

16 5 33 7 7 2 , D 2 . 
" 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N 

2027 SPIKE, JESS L ;) c : 
267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 24 21 37 11 3 ;) 2 

2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY K 4 D 4 " iJ '. 

2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T 3 0 1 C C : 
1788 VANTIlYL, MARK A 2 3 1 2 1 G ? G : 

468 WALLEN, STEVEN HENRY 3 1 : ~ , J 

1715 WEllll, llRIAN J 1 : 1 C 1 : : 
1693 WlWAMS, SCOTTW 1 1 : : c c . : 
1758 YEAGERr BRLAN S 1 0 ':' 

, , D 

Grand Total: 241 41 409 275 ~S3 39 5 7 8 7 



SlS9JJV llno ,'~ c· 

suonCll~ 

Aoueetuap1>IW 

(.! I:::> N 



UTILITY DEPAnTMENT 

,lfeIllO/'{/llduIII 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date Deoember 21, 2015 
Re: Utility Department Report 

• A new antenna was installed at Ihe Maintenance Facll1ty for our SCADA 
system. The old antenna was blown off In a wind storm. 

• Department personnel pulled melers out for all HOA sprinkler & pool house 
systems. 

• Deparlment personnel winterized all Township hydrants, not winterized by 
property owners. 

• The vactor truck was used to clean Fire Station ill's bay floor drain. 

• C of 0 inspeclions contlnue, with the majority of homes passing. We 
notified the developers of those that did not pass. If the second 
inspecllon also falls, the developer is Invoiced an Inspeclion fee. 

• BS&A software was purchased for the utility BIlling System. Meetings 
between Utility, Parhetion and BS&A have occurred and the 
implementation has been established and agreed upon. A test 
conversion of our data was successfully converted from Fund Balance to 
BSM. 

Actual conversion will occur, beginning January 71h, with training from the 
71h through January 151h• The December commercial and January 
residential bills will be crealed on the new software. Once completed, 
residents will have the ability to access their account information ontlne. 
We will also have the ability to email bills, if requested by the resident. 

• United Resource has been videolng the sewer system, as indica led by the 
SAW grant proposal. This should be completed by the end of the year. 
Minor Identified problems have been addressed by the Department, with 
OHM's input. A final reporl will be issued by United Resource and OHM In 
early-2016. 

• ParheHon continuos upgrading our Work Order System. These upgrades 
primarily address shortcomings in the sewer part of the W /0 System. These 
upgrades will be paid for by the SAW Gran/. 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Uquidity 
Third - Yield 

General Fund #101 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

J /p Morgan Chase Bank 
5503 General Bank Ace! Gen Fund Comm Checking 
3801 Non Motor Trail Maintenance CD 0.10% 

Comerica Bank 
6834 General Fund General Reserve CD 0.22% 
5285 Reserve Accrued Absences Comm Checking 
9108 Credit Card Account Comm Checking 

Bank of Ann Arbor 
7301 General Fund Regular Operating CD 0.40% 

First Merit Bank 
6181 Fire Insurance Withholding Money Market 0.12% 

Petty Cash 

Register Drawer Cash 

Asset/Term Comments 

$ 1,055,633.28 10/31/15 Liquid 
$ 30,094.37 12110/15 Investment 

$ 325,590.25 12/02115 Investment 
$ 19,584.36 10/31/15 Liquid 
$ 4,746.26 10/31/15 Liquid 

$ 250,878.17 12/09/15 $250,000 FDIC 

$ 100.06 10/31/15 liquid 

$ 100.00 10/31115 

$ 300.00 10/31/15 

$ 1,687,026.75 



Treasurer's /mvesimemt Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Towmship Treasurer, Bremda L McKimmey 

First - Safety 
Sec(md - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5503 

Legal Defense Fund #204 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

General Bank Account 

Legal Defense Fund 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 306,603.15 10131/15 Liquid 

$ 306,603.15 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Fire Fund #206 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest AssetlTerm Comments 
Rate 

9068 Ann Arbor State Bank 
Reserve Building & Bond CD 0.80% $ 250,000.00 9/22/2016 $250,000 FDIC 

Payment Fund (RES) 

FirstMerit Bank 

670S Daily Operating Comm Checking $ 725,698.31 10131/15 liquid 

JPMorgan Chase 
307 Reserve Building & Bond Savings 0.03% $ 10/31/15 liquid 

Payment Fund (RES) 

Comerica Bank 
5561 Fire Truck Replacement (RES) Money Market 0.20% $ 65,930.92 10/31/15 liquid 
9645 Fire Reserve Fund (RES) Money Market 0.20% $ 400,490.96 10/31/15 Liquid 
9652 Fire Fund Daily Operating Money Market 0.20% $ 570,525.24 10/31/15 liquid 
9660 Fire Accrued Absences (RES) Money Market 0.20% $ 406,113.07 10/31/15 Liquid 
9686 Reserve Building & Bond Money Market 0.20% $ 322,380.22 10/31/15 Liquid 

Payment Fund (RES) $ 2,741,138.72 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5503 

Street Light Fund #219 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

General Bank Account 

Street Light Fund 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking $ 

$' 

AssetlTerm 

21,277.95 10131/15 

21,277.95 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of October 31,2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5503 

Side Street Maintenance #220 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

General Bank Account 

Side Street Maintenance 
Oakbrook &. Washington Square 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking $ 

"$ 

Asset/Term 

11,396.74 10/31/15 

11,396.74 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurers Investment Report as of October 31,2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

4780 

0335 

Hvundai SAD #224 

Financial Institution 

FirstMerit Bank 
Hyundai - Geddes Rd .. 

Special Assessment 
Hyundai - Geddes Rd. 
Special Assessment 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Money Market 0.15% 

CD 0.20% 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 14,512.72 10131/15 Liquid 

$ 187,707.98 10/28/16 Investment 

$ 202,220.70 



Treasurer's Investment /Report as of October 31,2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Building Fundi #249 

Fin21nciallnstitlJtion 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

5503 General Bank Account 

Building Fund 

7250 Accrued Absences Reserve 

Petty Cash 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

CD 0.10% 

AssetITerm Comments 

$ 434,065.26 10/31/15 Liquid 

$ 19,550.29 12110/15 Investment 

$ 100.00 10/31/15 

$ 453,115.55 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of October 31,2015 
Superior Township Treasurer. Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5503 

0299 

5611 

l.aw Fund #266 

Financia8 Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

General Bank Account 

Law Fund 

Law Fund Reserve 

Comerica Bank 

Law Fund Reserve 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

High Yield Savings 0.03% 

Money Market 0.20% 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 158,415.74 10131115 Liquid 

$ 251,481.42 10131115 Liquid 

$ 133,798.13 10131115 Liquid 

$ 543,695.29 



Treasurers Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First ~ Safety 
Second - fUquidity 
Third - Yield 

5503 

1016 

2453 

5519 

Park Fund #508 

Financial ffnstiWtions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

General Bank Account 

Park Fund 

Accrued Absences 

General Reserve 

Comerica Bank 

New Building Committed 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

CD 

CD 

Money Market 

0.10% 

0.10% 

0.20% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

AssetiTerm 

155,721.21 10/31115 

3,433.00 12110/15 

71,001.49 12110/15 

382,282.72 10/31/15 

612,438.42 

Comments 

Liquid 

Investment 

Investment 

Liquid 



Treasurers Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Trost and AgenclI Fund # 701 

5503 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
General Bank Account 

Trust and Agency Account 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking $ 

$ 

AssetlTerm 

293,454.84 10/31/15 

293,454.84 

Comment 

Liquid 



Treasurers Investment Report as of October 31, 2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

7804 

Pavroll Account 

Financial institution 

FirstlVierit Bank 
Payroll 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

Asset/Term Comments 

$ 39,010.68 10/31/15 Liquid 

$ 39,010.68 



Treasurers Investment Report as of October 31, 20t5 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - /Liquidity 
Third ~ Yield 

5560 

Tax Checking 

Finalflciallnstitution 

J P Morgalfl Chase Bank 

2015 Tax Collection Fund 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

AssetITerm Comments 

$ 229,124.95 10f31f15 Liquid 

$ 229,124.95 



Treasurer's investment Report as of October 31,2015 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Uquidity 
Third - Yield 

5546 
5553 
5595 
5587 

8234 
5529 

Utilitv Department 

Financial Institutions 

Comerica Bank 
Operating & Maintenance 

System Repair 
Capital Reserve 

Debt Service 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Capital Reserve 

Operating & Maintenance 

~"""--~ -~" -- ----~--~--~~--~~~ 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Money Market 0.20% 
Money Market 0.20% 
Money Market 0.20% 
Money Market 0.20% 

Comm CheCking 
Comm Checking 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 965,254.42 10/31115 Liquid 
$ 607,222.96 10/31/15 liquid 
$ 642,560.94 10/31/15 liquid 
$ 994,184.41 10/31/15 Liquid 

$ 1,200,310.12 10/31/15 liquid 
$ 201,566.58 10/31/15 Liquid 

$ 4,611,099.43 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@sllpedol·-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Ii'ax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 21, 2015 

TO: Superior Township Board ofTrllstees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Sutton Ridge/ Redwood Rezoning 

On April 20, 2015, Redwood Acquisition, llC submitted an Area Plan Petition with the Township for the 30 acres, 

which was previously approved as Bromley Park Condos, Phase II. The petition constitutes a major change to the 

Area Plan, which was approved in 2001 and then amended in 2002. The process to approve a major change to an 

area plan is addressed in Section 7.106A.2.a of the Zoning Ordinance. Major changes to an approved Area Plan 

require an amendment to the approved petition and Area Plan and approval of such amendments must follow the 

procedures and standards for a new petition as set forth in Section 7.102. It is basically processed as a new 

submittal of an area plan. 

The applicant's schedule before the Planning Commission was as follows: 

• March 25, 2015, Pre-Application Conference, no action by the Planning Commission 

• May 27, 2015, Public Hearing, Planning Commission postponed taking action (at applicant's request) 

• July 22, 2015, Additional discussion, Planning Commission postponed taking action (at applicant's request) 

• October 28, 2015, Additional discussion, Planning Commission concurred with the Planner's 

recommendation in regards to the eight proposed ordinance deviations and recommended denial of the 

petition. 

All three meetings of the Planning Commission were well attended by residents who lived near the proposed 

development. Minutes from all three Planning Commission meetings are induded. Also Induded are copies of any 

written or emailed comments from residents and others. 

Included are the following documents: 

• 12-11-2015 Memo from Planning Assistant Deborah Kuehn, which outlines the actions taken by the 

Planning Commission 

• Planner Donald Pennington's July 16, 2015 report, "Area Plan - Regulatory Flexibility Report" 

• Planner Donald Pennington's July 16, 2015 report, "Area Plan Amendment Report" 



2 

• Civil Engineer Jacob Rushlow's July 15,2015 report 

• May 27, 2015 Planning Commission Minutes 

• July 22,2015 Planning Commission Minutes 

• October 28, 2015 Planning Commission Minutes 

• Comments received for the May 27, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting 

• Petition to Vote "NO", received for the May 27,2015 Planning Commission Meeting 

• Comments received July 22, 2015 

• Emails received by David Phillips 

• Bennett Building LLC letter dated October 25, 2015 

• Letter Agreement dated October 21, 2015 between Bromley Park Condominium Association and Redwood 

Acquisition LLC 

• Flash drive provide by Redwood, overview of Redwood developments 

• Bromley Park Area Plan, drawing date June 6, 2001, one page 

• Final Site Plan for Bromley Condos, drawing date February 6, 2002, three pages 

• Redwood-Sutton Ridge Apartments Preliminary Site Plan by CESO, dated March 14, 2015, one page 

• Letters, emails or other comments received for the December 21,2015 meeting 

History of Development 

The second reading and adoption of the original Approved Area Plan for the Bromley Park homes (266 homes and 

264 attached Condominiums) with a drawing date of June 6, 2001, was approved by the Township Board on 

October 15, 2001. However, during the site plan review and approval process for only the condominiums, the 

Planning Commission approved minor changes to the original Approved Area Plan that resulted in a reduction of 

density, some changes to the streets and other minor changes. The approved Final Site Plan, drawing date February 

6,2002, was approved by the Planning Commission on March 13, 2002 and became the Approved Area Plan for the 

Condominiums. It should be noted that the 2002 Approved Area Plan/Final Site Plan for the condominiums 

proposed 90 units in Phase I. Phase II included 135 units, all with basements, including seven-8 unit, two-story units 

along the west property line of the Plan, The proposed 2015 Amended Area Plan is for 127 units, none with 

basements and all of which are one-story units. The action before the Board is to amend only the portion of the 

2002 Approved Area Plan contained in the 30.7 acres that constitutes Phase 2 of the Bromley Condominiums. No 

changes are proposed for all other property and development indicated on the Approved Area Plan. 

The 266 single family homes were started in December of 2002 and sold quickly. By August of 2005 all of the single 

family homes were completed, sold and occupied. The 93 attached condo units which comprise Phase 1 of Bromley 

Condos were started in October 2002 and were constructed and sold at a much slower pace. Bromley Park LLC (the 

"LLC"), which owned the condominiums, experienced finanCial problems. The last building permit was issued in 

2004 and in about 2008, the LLC basically "walked away" from the project and the bank took control of the project 

but was not pursuing finishing uncompleted units or starting any new units. The bank was basically protecting their 

asset until they could sell. In 2008, 77 units in Phase 1 were completed and occupied, 8 units had completed 

exteriors but needed interior work completed. 8 units were not started at all. No work was done on any of the 

unfinished units until 2011 when the current owner purchased the unfinished units in Phase 1 and all of Phase 2. 



3 

The owner began to finish the Phase 1 units with unfinished interiors. By 2014, the 8 units with unfinished interiors 

in Phase 1 had been completed, were sold and were occupied. The last 8 units in Phase 1 remain never started. 

In Phase 2, the underground utilities have been installed but no streets or units have ever been started. The 

current owner listed Phase 2 for sale. Redwood Apartments said they have an offer on the property but do not own 

the property. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASIITENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Superior Chalter Township Board ofTl11stees 
Superior Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

December II, 20 IS 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT STREET 

COR. PROSPECT & CHERRY HILL RO$, 

YPSILANTI, MI01IGAN 48198 

TELEPHONE: (734) 462~6099 

FAX; (734) 482·3842 

RE: STPC #15-02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan, 127 single-story apartments on the 30.7 aCI'e 
nmicveloped portion of the Bromley Par\{ Condominium community. 

Dear Members of the Board of Trustees: 

The Superior Township Planning Commission held a public hearing on the Sutton Ridgc 
Area Plan on May 27, 2015. At the developer's request, action was postponed until July 
22, 2015 to allow them time to provide the Planning Commission with additional 
information. At the July meeting, the area plan was discussed and the developer asked 
for another postponement until October 28, 2015. 

During the Octoher meeting, the Planning Commission took two actions on the Area 
Plan. The first was to make a recommendation on the developer's requested deviations 
from the zoning ordinance. Section 7.003(1) oflhe zoning ordinance allows deviations 
from standards if the result is an improved development. The deviations must he 
approved by the Township Board 

A 1II0lion was made by Phillips and supported by Steele to concur with the 
planner's report dated 7-16-15 and recommend to the Township Board approval 
of deviations #1 and #2; approval of #5 on the condition that changes are made 
as provided in the report; and rejection of #3, #4, 116, #7 and #8. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

The second action was to make a recommendation on the Area Plan itself. 

A IIlOtion was made by COlliI'. Phillips and supported by Comr. Brennan that the 
Superior Township Planning Commission, having reviewed STPC#15-02 Sutton 
Ridge Area Plan dated 7-7-15 and the related reports, recaml/1end~ fa the 
Superior Township Board DENIAL (){fhe Area Plan based on thefallowlng 
analysis (){the standards of Section 7.102.C (Special District Approval
Standards of Petition Review) of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance: 

C.1 Growtll Mallagemcut PIau polices - As indicated in Section 2.01 
of the Township Planner's report (Area Plan Amendment 



Report) dated July16, 2015 the petition is compatible with the Superior 
Township Mastel' Plan. Tlte stmulard is met. 

C.2 Ordinallce standanls - As indicated in the Township Planner's report 
(Area Plan RegulatOlY Flexibility Report) dated July 16, 2015 the 
petition requires eight deviations fi'om the Zoning Ordinance standards 
and the Planning Consultant recommends approval of only two of the 
deviations. Tile slmulal'd is not //lei. 

C. 3 Public facilities - The petition is adequately served by public facilities and 
services, lIsing the water and sewer services that were installed for the 
original Area Plan, and conceptually, the sallie street layout. 
Tile standanl is met. 

C. 4 Opel/ space and recreatioll areas - The petition identifies open space b1lt 
the recreation areas in the original Area Plan were removed; however, an 
open space and recreation improvement plan could be provided at the 
pl'elill1inmyand final site plan stages. Tlte standard ;s 1I0t /1/et. 

C.5 COII/IlIOII areas al/{I !mprovemellts -The petitioner will be required to 
make satisfactOlY provisiolls in the Development Agreement to provide for 
the financing and maintenance of improvements shown on the plan for 
open space and common use areas included in the development. Tlte 
standard should be met ;11 lfle Developmellt Agreement. 

C.6 Location al/(ilayout - As indicated in Section 3.01 of the Township 
Planner's I'epol't (Area Plan-Amendment Report) dated Julyl6, 2015 the 
petition is similar in dwelling unit design, development intensity, 
pedestrian access and the amount of traffic associated with it so the 
location and layollt is compatible with the existing neighborhood. Tlte 
st{//uial'{[ is met. 

C. 7 Compatibility of land uses - The following.findings of fact were 
determined: 

1. T'he petition is incompatible with the original Area Plan because it 
is an apartment use wedged into an established condominium and 
single-family comlliunity. 

2. The petition will create issues offinancialfail'l1ess because the 
parties creatingfinancial conditions on the existing neighborhood 
may not necessarily be the bearers of the cost. 

3. The petition does not Call/ply with the intent of the original area 
plan to provide condolliinilllll and single filll/ify owner
occupied residences. 



Tlte sta/ldardls /lot met. 

e. 8 Millimize adverse illlpactf. The noise, ado/', light, or other 
external effixts connected with the proposed petition is expected to 
be the sallie as would be in the original Area Plan. Tlte stal/dard 
is met. 

e.9 Preservatloll ojllatlll'£lljeatures. The petition will not create any 
disturbance to natural features any more than the original Area 
Plan. Tile stalldm'd is met. 

e.10 Streetf. As indicated in the Towmhip Planner's report 
(Area Plan - RegulatDlY Flexibility) the petitioner proposed a 
nenvork 0/ internal drives rather than private streets as approved 
in the original Area Plan and requested a deviation ./i'OIll the 
requirement to provide streets. The deviation is recommended to be 
rejected Tile stal/dard is met ijtfle deviatioll is rejected alld 
tile streets are constructed to TowlIsltip stalldards, 

e.ll Pedestriall jacilities. As indicated ill the Township Planner's 
report (Area Plan _. RegulatDlY Flexibility) dated July J 6, 2015, the 
petitioners requested a deviatioll fi'om the requirement to provide 
sidewalks along both sides a/internal streets. The deviation is 
recolJlmended to be rejected. The stlIlulard is met if tfle 
deviatioll is rejected aud tIle reqlliremelltjor sidewalks 011 

hotll side oj tile streets remail!. 

The motion carried with the following vote: Yes - Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, 
McGill and Phillips No ~- Steele; Absent None; Abstain - None. 

Enclosed for your information are the Township Planner's and the Engineer staffrepOlts, 
minutes f)'om the three Planning Commission meetings, a petition from area residents 
against the area plan and written connnents received in the officc . 

Attacluncnts 

Sincerely, 

Deborah L. Kuehn 
Planning Administrator 



---------,.,---------.". 

" , !. '". Donllld N. Pennington l.tIIlll Us!' p!t/i/l/!lIg IlmlCo/lsIIlling 

~ 54271'1110 Vlcll' Dri"" Yllsilal1li. ~lichigall48191 7.1414~S·1445 Fax 734/485·0212 , 
. . 

AREA PLAN - REGULATORY FLEXIBILITY REPORT 
Superior Charter Township Planning Commission 

Sutton Ridge Apartments 
Report Date: Ju[y:,J6,20[5 

1. Description 

1.01 Action Reqnested. Approval of eight (8) requested deviations from specific 
developmenHelated Zoning Ordinance requirements associated with a major 
amendment to the approved Area Plan for the unbuilt phases of the Bromley Park 
Condominiums Planned Community (PC) development on parcel IIJ-IO-35-100-
006 to alter the development concept from 135 attached condominium units 
served by private roads to 126 single-stOlY apartment units with attached garages 
served by access drives. 

1.02 Applicant. Redwood Acquisition LLC, 23775 Commerce Park, Stc. 2, 
Beachwood,OH 44122. 

1.03 Owner. R4 Properties LLC, 10356 Bouldercrest Dr., South Lyon, MI 48178 

1.04 Location. Parcel # J-IO-35-100-006; 30.77 acres sonth of Geddes Road and 
adjacent to the Bromley Park Condominium and Bromley Park Subdivision ill the 
northeast qnarter of section 35, 

2. Review of Proposed Ordinance Deviations 

Section 7.003 (RegulatOlY Flexibility) allows for the option of Township Board approval 
of "limited deviatiolls" from specific Zoning Ordinance standards. However, this Section 
is not intended to serve as a mcans by which to waive whole sections of the Zoning 
Ordinance, or (0 authorize development that is not consistent with that envisioned by the 
Township Master Plan. Permitted deviations are required to "result in a higher quality of 
development thall would be possible without the deviatioll." 

The applicant has identified a total of eight (8) proposed ordinance deviations. Onr 
COlllments on each request follow: 

1 

Comments: The requested four-foot deviation is minimal, and would have 
adverse impact on the site design or relationship of the proposed buildings 
neighboring land uses. The proposed deviation would facilitate the inclusion 
additional variation in the mix of dwelling unit types, and in the building fa9ade 

Iprop1osed building "E," 

Page I 



2 

3 

4 

5 

Comments: The requested three-foot deviation is minimal, and would have no 
adverse impact on the site design or neighboring land uses. The proposed 42-foot 
separation between buildings "G" and "L" is an improvement fi'om the original 
planned 35-foot separation distance shown between the eqllivalent buildings on the 

i approved Bromley Park Condominium final site at this location. We have n() 

Comments: Rather than the private streets shown 011 the approved Bromley 
Condominiulll final site plan, the applicant has proposed a network of intel'llal 
drives to provide access to individual dwelling units, similar to the 8rranllClllenti 
that would be acceptable for apartment developments in the R-7 (Multipl1e-Fam.ily 
Residential) zoning district. Some guest parking is proposed along the it· ltell1U:11 

I accel,S drives in an arrangement that would not be possible if intemal velliclJlaJl'l 
access is provided via public or private streets (see deviation #7). 

proposed vehicular access may be more convenient and cost effective for 
developers, but it does not add to the character of the development 01' "result in a 
higher quality of development than would be possible witholll the deviation" 
(Section 7.003.5.). We: H)cOmmellcL that devi~t:ion #) be (ejecteci. 

Comments: This proVISIOn of the general standards for all Special 
effectively requires that a sidewalk be provided along both sides of intel'llal streets 
and access drives to provide pedestrian access to "each lot or principal building" 
the development. The applicant has proposed to provide intel'llal sidewalks 
only one side of the intel'llal access drives, which wonld reduce development costs 
but would not add to the development's character OJ' result in 3 higher quality 
development. We l'ecomlllend that deviation #4 be re.kcted. 

Comments: A minimum 50-foot wide 31'ea of perimeter open space is reqnired 
adjacent to the short section of Meadhurst Dr. public road that was pad of phase 1 
of the Bromley Park Condominium development. A note on sheet C4.l indicates 
that the applicant plans to seek an abandonment of this short section of pllblic road 
right-of-way in favor of a private easement that would maintain access to the 
Bromley Park community jlool. 

A building was shown on the approve<l Bromley Park Condominium final site plan 
at this location, when the property was part of a larger development. The 
proposed deviation would penui! building "K" to remain at its jlroposed location, 
whether the puhlic road stub is abandoned or not. Otherwise the proposed building 
would have to be substantially altered 01' eliminated fi'om the plan. . . . 



6 

7 

8 

Comments: The perimeter open space selback area adjacent 10 the Bromley 
Subdivision will be required by the Zoning Ordinance to be 
mllllS,oar,eu to create an effective visual buffer between the multiple-family 
smt.He-tallullv residential land uses. Since only minimal plantings are permitted 

I",irhin the ntility easements, the applicants were directed to meaSlll'e this set:ba,ekl 
from the edge of the existing drain easement, rather than the pl'Opelty line. 

ILJ"CKS, patios, and similar strnctnres and improvements are not permitted WlI:lIUII 

this open space setback area, so the proposed deviation would be greater 
prcoposcd 011 the Area Plan, and would extend fiuther to illclnde unit # 18. 
the requested deviation, the configuration or location of building "C" and 
associated rear decks/patios for units #18-21 would have to be altered. 

The proposed deviation would be more cOllvenient for the developer, but would 
restrict space for landscape improvements, and would not add to the development's 
character or result in a higher quality of development. 

Comments: This provision of the general parking standards prohibits the creation 
of parking spaces that would require a motorist to back Ollt directly onto a street. 
The applicant has proposed to provide some gnest parking along the internal aC(;eSlll 
drives in an 3n-angement that would not be possible if developed as private streets 
(see deviation #3). 

impOliantly, the same safety concems would apply whether the illt,e11lall 
vehicnlar access for this development is provided by public or private streets, or 

proposed internal access drives. This is pm1iclliarly true on "Drive B" wllien~1 
the proposed gnest parking spaces between units #57 -58 and #78-79 are oftset in 
manner that creates additional potential vehicle manenvering conflicts. 

,The proposed parking arrangement would reduce development costs, bnt WL'UII.'! 

'not add to the development's character or result in a higher quality of development. 
Wi)..lefQ!!lllle!lclJhl!td~Yia.tiQ!l#Li:l..eKllk(;~d. 

Comments: This prOViSIOn of the general standards for all Special Districts 
requires that all internal streets "be designed and cOllstrllc/ed according /0 

established sta/1dard~ for public streets, unless a deviation is approved." The 
proposed internal access drive "concrete drive cross-sectioll" is depicted on sheet 
C5.0, along with the Washtenaw County Road COlllmission's typical medium 
density residential road cross-section. 

The applicant has not provided any supp0l1illg infol1llation to demonstrate 
their proposed alternative design is snperior to the Township's established 

I sl:an(iards, 01' Ihat the alternative would "result ill a higher qualily of development 
than lVould be possible willlOtllthe deviation" (Sectiml 7.003.5.). 

L __ ~~' ~ .. -=-._-.. _ .. ~ .. _-.. _.-._ .. ~ .. --.---J_.I',ge:J.J 



3. Conclusion 

Section 7.003 (Regulatory Flexibility) allows for the option of Township Board approval 
of limited deviations that would result in a higher quality of development than would be 
possible without the deviation. Of the eight (8) requested deviations from the site design 
and development standards of the Zoning Ordinance, we have no objection from a 
planning perspective to approval of deviations # I and #2, and approval of a modified 
deviation #5; all as described in our repOlt. 

We recommend rejection of the requested deviations #3, #4, #6, #7, and #8, which do not 
appear to satisfy the criteria for granting the reqnested regulatory flexibility. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Use Plano ing Consultants 

This report Is flllltft to Ihe. Pla.nning Commiul\)lj, Ilnd Is the propl!tiy of Salrlll TOl\uslllp. 'fbe teport Il.ddrtss('s Ihe cOI111;J"ICtll!H of Ihe 
npplicaliOIl find IHUH or conCern. WhUe repnrls maybe pro\1dcd to appli(::1ll!s and may be helpful to thelll, Ihe nporlls not geuerated for Ihe 
appll(:AI'!t lllld do",. nol ne"cuarily llddrtls all Items tltnt inti)' 13" talwU by Ib~ Conllnj~$fon or required by Ike 74nhtg Ordlnallt", Th~ report it 
1101 binding upon1l1c Township. and fiunlllllihorif)' to delemllne llll mntter~, 11lCluding cOlnpleh:ness- of Rppllcation. tem:olll$ w!lll Ihe Phmnlng 
Commission, In idl cases, Ii ls tile r,,'ponsibIlUy of HI" applkllDllo car"flllly rt\1ew the Zoning OrtlhlRllce and ;\fatler Plall, and to CIlUlt!: tliat 
fill NqulremCnh h:on beffi met. 

Page 4 



c
-~' -" ,- , , ' '~J 

' Donald N. Pennington /.ill/Ii (he 1'I<1IIIII/lg tlml CO/lslliling 

' .. 54271';II.Viewl)lj,·oYl'silnnti,Mkhignll48197 , 734/485·1445 Fax 734/485·0212 , 
------~--------.~-.~-~--~~.-----~~~~ .. ~~.----~--.~~.-

AREA PLAN AMENDMENT REPORT 
Superior Chartel' Township Planning Commission 

Sutton Ridge Apartments 

Original RepOli: M!lW. 201.~ 
Current Report Date: ,nl!yl§JO 12 

L Description 

1.01 Action Requested. Approval of a major amendment to the approved Area Plan for 
the unbnilt phases of the Bromley Park Condominiums Planned COllll11unity (PC) 
development on parcel #J-IO-35-100-006 to alter the development concept fmm 135 
attached condominium units served by private roads to 126 single-stOlY apartment 
units with attached garages served by access drives. 

1.02 Applicant. Redwood Acquisition LLC, 23775 Commerce Park. Ste. 2, Beachwood, 
OH 44122. 

1.03 Owner. R4 Properties LLC, 10356 Bouldercrest Dr., Sonth Lyon, MI 48178 

1.04 Location. Parcel # 1-10-35-100-006; 30.77 acres south of Geddes Road and adjacent 
to the Bromley Park Condominium and Bromley Park Subdivision in the northeast 
quaTter of section 35. 

2. Arca Plan Review 

Section 7.200 (General Standards) inclndes a set of general conditions that apply to all 
Special Districts, while Section 7.301 [Planned Community (PC) Special District] includes 
design and dcvelopmcnt requirements that apply specifically to PC projects. Other Zoning 
Ordinance site design standards also apply, except where a deviation is proposed on the 
Area Plan and accepted by the Township Board. The following review comments all the 
revised Sutton Ridge Area Plan dated 717/2015 arc based in part on Section 7.102C 
(Standards for Petition Review), and are intended to ensure compliance with ordinance 
standards as the preliminary and final site plans are developed: 

2.01 Compatibility witli the Master Plan. The Master Plan's Map 6-4 (Future Land 
Use) shows the suhject land to be plarmcd for a mixture of urhan residential 
development. The description of this designation on page 6-21 of the Master Plan 
includes the foUowing: "New residenlial developmenl is expecled al a density offour 
dwelling IIl1ils per acre aud is likely 10 occur via Ihe Planned Cammlll1f1y zOl1il1g 
classification .... " The revised Sutton Ridge Area Plan depicts a residential density of 
4.09 units per acre, which is a reduction of one Ul1it from their initial plan, and 
represents a 7% reduction in residential density limn the approved Bromley Park 
Condominium Phase 2 final site plan density of 4.39 units per acre. ThILQ.vJlrali 
density of the~o1l1Qilled Bromley Park/Sutton Ridge develoJ?ment would remain 
cou.§ist(mt wIth the Masterj'lanjf th<;.QLQlloseg Ar~ PIlll1 all)etldl)lentj§.J!pprov~g. 



2.02 Ordinance standards. The proposed development is required to confoml to all 
applicable Zoning Ordinance reqnirements, except for specific deviations accepted 
by the Township Board as part of Area Plan approval. See OUl' Regulatoly Flexibility 
Report for additional comments on the proposed deviations. 

2.03 Circulation aud access. The overall development includes a total of three (3) 
ingress/egress points off Meadhurst Drive, Wexford Drive, and West Avondale 
Circle, which is consistent with the approved Bromley Park Condominiulll Area Plan. 
Private sidewalks are proposed along one side of each ill1e111al access drive, along 
with new public sidewalk along the east side of Meadhurst Drive and south side of 
Wexford Drive. A pedestrian connection to the Township Park at the southwest 
corner of the development site is also planned. See our Regulatmy Flexibility RepOlt 
for additional comments. 

2.04 Public facilities. Pnblic water and sanitalY sewer lines and stol1ll\Vater management 
facilities are available to serve the proposed development. Site maintenance plans 
are detailed on page 6 of the snpplemental information provided by the applicant. 

2.05 Open space. Multiple open space areas are incorporated into the proposed site 
layout, including both wetlands and upland areas, as depicted 011 sheet L-I. The total 
area of open space within the development is further described in the "Area Plall 
Table" Oll the cover sheet. The following comments apply to the proposed open 
space elements and data: 

(1) The total open space area listed on the cover sheet is misleading, as it appears 
to snbtract out only the footprint area of the proposed buildings, rather than 
the planned land area for all stmctures, access improvements, and other 
impervious surfaces. ThlLMtualperc~ntage of.~JL..ffi.ace .within the 
PJQPQ§~Ld'weJQp!n~!t.!llidepig!1!r,L().!l§be~tld,J!QpejH:Lt()J)ccl().s_~Lto_22~ 
9f the. total aCrtlage. However, this should i?c verificdJrrJhe allplicant hU! 
rev!;;®Areal'Ian.!!tblc. 

(2) The proposed locations and anangement of planned open space within the 
developmcnt is consistent with the requirements of Section 7.203 (Open 
Space Regulations). 

(3) Per Section 5.206A.3. (Recreation Areas), "Passive 01' active recreation areas 
(such as seating areas, playgroll11dv, swimming pools. walking paths and 
other recreational elements) shall be provided [as palt of any multiple-family 
development in the Township 1 in accordallce with the intended character of 
the development. Such areas shall be cellfrally and conveniently located to be 
physically and visibly accessible to residents, and shall not be located within 
any required yard setbacks or required building separation areas." 

Recreation improvement details are not required. to be included on the Area 
J'Jillkllut wjll be reguiTedJo b\:f.sholyn on the~i.!llinalYJ!.lld finJ!1 sit-"Jlli!J.l~ 
for the d~eloPlllem. 

2.06 Pal"ldng and loading. The revised Area Plan includes resident parking in the 
garages and driveways of the proposed units, along with some additional guest 
parking adjacent to the internal access drives. The following comments are based 

Page 2 



lIpon the applicable requirements of Article 8.0 (Off-Street Parking ... ): 

(I) The proposed garage and driveway parking is sufficient to satisfy the 
minimum requirements for multiple-family development specified in Section 
8.05 (Schedule of Off-Street Parking Requirements). 

(2) The proposed guest parking is not consistent with Section 8.06 (Design 
Requirements ... ). The proposed parking for the leasing office attached to 
building "Gu creates an unacceptable gap in the sidewalk along the internal 
access drive, and is also not consistent with Section 8.06. See our Regulatory 
Flexibility RepOlt for additional COlllments. 

(3) The guest parking shown ncar the intersection of drives "B" and "c" may 
inhibit visibility at this pedestrian crossing. 

2.07 Preservation of natnral features. The proposed layout generally follows the 
Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan layout related to preservation of natural 
features, with one significant exception. The Bromley Park plans included 
preservation of a significant landmark tree on the site (labeled on sheet C3.0 as 
"Wetland M"). However, this tree has since died, so the proposed plans do not 
include protection of this area. Several other small wetland pockets along the we<it 
side of the site are also proposed to be filled per applicable requirements. 

2.08 Building Iayont and design. The proposed building layout is generally consistent 
with the approved Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan. The revised building 
designs depicted on sheets A 1.1 tlu'ough AlA consist of ranch-style attached units 
clad with vinyl sidiug, premium vinyl shakes, and stone veneer. Section 14.09B 
(Residential Building Exteriors) limits the area of vinyl, aluminum or steel siding to 
50% of the total area of the front and side dwelling elevations. 

The revised elevations include expanded areas of stone veneer on all of the proposed 
buildings. A separate "masomy fa,ade calclIlalions" document has been provided by 
the applicant's architect to confirm that the areas of proposed vinyl siding for each 
building are less than 50% of the total fayade area. The calculations appear to be 
consistent with Section 14.09B, but will be subject to further review and final action 
liS part of the site plan review process. 

2.09 Area Plan information reqnirements. The revised Area Plall conforms to the 
minimum requirements of Section 10.07 (Required Site Plan Information), with two 
minor exceptions as noted below: 

(I) Each proposed open space area is not specifically outlined und dimensioned 
on sheet L-1. 111is item of information is not necessary 10 confhm 
compliance with applicable ordinance requirements, hut would be helpful 10 
vedfy the accuracy of open space data lis led on the cover sheet. 

(2) The general areas of cutting and filling are not specifically identified on the 
sheet C3.0. However, this parcel was previously graded as part of the 
Bromley Park Condominium development, and the notes on sheet C3.0 
indicate the limited arcas where additional grade changes are planned. 

As noted iu Section 10.07, an item of required information not applicable to the 
project may be omitted from the plan, subject to Pla1llling Commission aceeptance. 

Poge 3 



3. Compatibility 

The potential compatibility of the proposed Sutton Ridge development with the adjacent 
Bromley Park Subdivisiou was a topic of substantial concem during the public hearing. The 
importance of compatibility between land lIses is also reflected in the following additional 
review criteria listed in Section 7.1 02C (Standards for Petition Review): 

3.01 Location aud layout. Section 7.J02C.6. requires that "The location of the proposed 
IIses, layollt of the site, alld its relation to streets giving access to it, shall be such that 
traffic to, /l'om, and withill the site, alld assembly of persolls in connectioll therewith, 
will not be hazardous or inconvenient to the project or the neighborhood." 

(1) Based on the similarity in dwelling unit design, the amount of traffic 
associated with the proposed Sutton Ridge development is not anticipated to 
exceed the amount that would have been generated by the Bromley Park 
Condominiulll Phase 2 development, as depicted on the approved final site 
plan for that project. 

(2) The existing public roads in the neighborhood and access to Geddes Road 
were designed to accommodate a development of similar intensity and impact 
to that proposed by the applicant. 

(3) If an adequate internal pedestrian network is provided within the Sutton Ridge 
development in a maimer that connects to and completes missing links in the 
adjacent public sidewalk network, the proposed development can be 
compatible with the neighborhood in terms of pedestrian access. 

3.02 Compatibility of land uscs. Section 7. !02C.7. reqnires that, "The proposed ... mix of 
hOI/sing IInit types and dellsities ... shali saliSh' the intellt of the proposed Special 
District. COliform to applicable lise standards and limitations, alld be acceptable ill 
terms of convenience, privacy, compatibility, alld similar standards." Section 
7.102C.8. also addresses the compatibility issue by requiring that "noise. odor, light, 
or other external efficts ji-OI/1 any source whatsoever, which is cOllnected lVith the 
proposed lise, will 1I0t adversely affect adjacem and neighboring lands and uses." 
The following compatibility-related findings should be considered: 

(I) The general character and layout of the proposed development is consistent 
with the approved Bromley Park Condominium Area Plan. 

(2) ExtellSive landscaping is proposed along the common lot boulldmy with tile 
adjacent Bromley Park Subdivision to minimize visual impacts from the 
Sntton Ridge project. Because all existing and pl'OJlosed land uses in the area 
are residential, an additional transition buffer area is not required. 

(3) A "condominium" is not a land use per se, but rather is a means by which real 
property is divided into individual units, where ownership and occupancy are 
govemed by deeds. In a similar way, "rental apartment" describes occnpancy 
of individual residential units governed by leases. While the change from a 
condominiulll development and other proposed site alterations would 
constitute a major change fi'om the approved Bromley Park Condominium 
Area Plan, the types of residential land uses are similar in character, 
appearance, and potential impact. 

Page 4 



(4) As defined III Article 17.0 
(Definitions), both the existing 
Bromley Park Condominium and 
proposed Sutton Ridge dwelling 
nnits would be considered to be 
"attached townhouses," or what 
the approved Bromley Park 
Condominium Area Plan referred 
to as "attached single-family 
dwellings." 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

As noted on page II of the 
supplemental information 
provided by the applicant, the 
existing homes and condominium 
units in Bromley Park can be 
leased, just as the Sutton Ridge 
units are proposed to be. 

At the Township's suggestion, 
the applicant has included their 

Existing Bromley Park cOlHlominiulll units 
(top), as compared to an example of 
Redwood's proposed rental nnits (below). 

rules and regulations for tenant behavior as an exhibit on sheet C5.0 of the 
revised Area Plan. If accepted by tbe Township Board as part of an Area Plan 
approval, these standards (which address noise, cleanliness, maintenance, 
parking, and other conduct-related conditions) would apply to the property, 
regardless of future ownership changes. 

As noted by the applicant, these lease addendum standards are more 
restrictive, as compared to the existing Bromley Park Condominium bylaws, 
and are designed to ensure an "atmosphere of peace and quiet." 

4. Other Considerations 

4.01 Scope of Area Plan approval. Section 7.1 02D (Effect of.. .Area Plan Approval) 
limits the scope of PC Area Plan approval to include only the following elements: 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

acceptance of the overall development concept and any requested deviations from 
Zoning Ordinance requirements; 
general site layout; 

conceptual building design and location(s); 
preliminmy street network; 
permitted land uses; and 
range of dwelling types, and maximum number of permitted dwelling units. 

Other elements shown on the Area Plan, such as landscaping improvements and 
detailed building elevations, may be evaluated as part of Area Plan review, but are 
not "set in stone" by Area Plan approval. 

4.02 Planned Community approval process. The following flowchart taken from 
Article 7.0 (Special District Regulations) summarizes the approval process for this 
type of development: 

Page 5 



Pro-Application 
Conference 

Submittal of I' 
Complete ... Technical 

Revlow 
... ... Recommendation on 

Public I_I Planning Commission 

Hearing Area Plan and Pet1l1en 

Township Board Approval of tho ~ 
Special District Area Plan 

Pelil1en 

Prollmlnary 
5110 Plan 
'Submittal 

Final 
5110 Plan 
SubmlUal 

... Tochnlcal ... 
Review 

Tochnlcal ... 
Revlew 

Planning Commission Approval ot the 
Preliminary 5110 Plan, Including any ... 

Special DIstrict Development PhasIng 

and Rezoning Potitlon 

Applicant SubmlUais for 
Outslda Agency 

Permlls and Approvals 

Planning Commlsslen 
Approval or tho 
FInal Sito Plan 

Detailed 11;_1 TownshIp Board 
Engineering'" Approval of a 

Final Approval Development Agreemont 

l 

Special District Approval Process - Site Plans 

(1) As noted in the flowchart, Area Plan approval is only one of the early steps in 
the review process. If approved, detailed site plan and engineering reviews 
wonld follow. 

(2) The following information is offered in response to some questions have 
arisen about the relationship of the Area Plan to any development agreement 
associated with the project or property: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

5. Conclnsion 

An approved Area Plan becomes pa11 of the zoning of the property, 
defining the list of allowable land lIses in the PC development. 

A development agreement is a voluntalY contract between the Township 
Board and the developer. As noted iu the i1owchart, this is the last step in 
the development approval process. 

Per Section 14.03 (Development Agreement), the contents of this 
vohmtmy contract typically address the details of constlUction, incInding 
performance gnarantees, timing of development activities, and other issues 
of mutual concern. Planned land lIses may be noted in the development 
agreement, but this shonld not supersede the authority of the Area Plan 
and Zoning Ordinance to govern permitted lIses in the development. 

The Township Attorney has confirmed in his 7/8/2015 letter that the 
existing Bromley Park Condomininm development agreement remains in 
effect for this parcel, including any commitments associated with the 
Bromley Park Community Association. 

The revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 717/2015 is substantially complete, and is 
ready for Planning Commission review. The conceptual land use arrangement, range of 
dwelling units, and proposed dwelling unit density depicted on the Area Plan are generally 
acceptable, based upon applicable Master Plan policies and Zoning Ordinance standards. 
We recommend that the following be addressed by tbe Planning Commission as part of 
review, deliberation, and action on the application: 

Page 6 



5.01 Any action on this application by the Planning Commission should be in the fonn a 
motion to recolllmend to the Township Board approval, denial 01' approval with 
conditions. 

5.02 The Planning Commission should also make recol11mendations to the Board 
regarding acceptance or rejection of each of the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
deviations noted au the Area Piau's cover sheet. 

5.03 Separate motions may be made regarding the proposed deviations and the Area Plan 
amendment, or these recomlllendations may be combined into one motion. 

5.04 Per section 7.l02A.6., reHsonable conditions may be required by the Township 
Board as part of Area Plan approval to "ensure that public services and facilities 
afficted by a proposed land lise or activity )\Ii/! be capable of accommodating 
increased service alld facility loads caused by the land lise or activity; to protect the 
natllral environment and conserve natural resources and energy. to ensure 
compatibility with adjaccntuses of land; and /0 promote the use of land ill a socially 
and economically desirable //Ial/I/er," 

If the Planning Commission recommends approval of the proposed Area Plan to the 
Township Board, the following minilllum recolllmended conditions should be 
incorporated into the motion: 

o All items identified in the repOlis of the Township Engineer dated 7115/2015 and 
Township Planner dated 7/16/2015 shall be satisfactorily resolved by the 
applicant on an updated, "as approved" Area Plan. 

o All necessary site design changes associated with final Township Board approval 
or denial of requested Zoning Ordinance deviations shall also be satisfactorily 
resolved by the applicant on an updated, "as approved" Area Plan. 

o The "as approved" Area Plan shall be subject to adminish'ative review by the 
Township Engineer and Township PIRlmer to confinn compliance with applicable 
ordinance requirements and conditions of approval, prior to submittal of any 
preliminary site plans for this development. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Land Use Planning Consultants 

Till! reporl if mnde to the Phoning Commb110Il, fllld h 'he pNlpf'r(y or SIJP~r1or Charier Towndllp. The f('port Rddri."~n 11li' (ompletEmHs of the 
appUcalion and I$mu of COMerH. Whll(, nporls may be prQ:Vlded 10 applkaun and may be htlpfUl t(l U,tm. Ihe rep(ltf h not gentf.illtd f(lT tht 
nppll~anl and does not ne~es!arily address all liMn: timt illay be rIIi!:ed by the CnmmlsdOll or TtqulrlNi by H,,' Zoning Ordiuance, The report Is uot 
blrulhlg upon (lIt TO\\Mklp, 'Hid final nuthority to t'!ererlllillt 11.11 malleN, Intlndlug complettlH'H of epplitliiiOll, remains "ifh Ihe l'lllnllitlg 
Commission. lu nil n!H'~1 U 1$ Ihe respondbiUty of ttl{' appllcnnt 10 c.arcfully re,iew Ihe Zoning Ordiwlnte ami "-laster Plan, nnd to ensure thai all 
(",-\ulremenls haw bN'lt met, 

Page 7 i 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

july 15,2015 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 North Ptospect Road 
Ypsilanti, M[ 48198 

Attention: 

Regarding: 

David Phillips, Township Clerk 

Sutton Ridge Apartments 
Arca Plan Review 
OHM Job # 0140-15-1018 

OHM 
Advancing Communities' 

On the Township's behalf, we have reviewed the material prepared and submitted by CESO, Inc. for the 
above referenced project. A brief summar), of the project, followed by Ollt review comments, have been 
provided below. 

1ne materials submitted consist of an Area Phll1 amendment for the construction of 22 apartment 
buildings, containing 126 single story apartment homes. The site is in the southwest quarter of Section 30 
located south of Geddes Road in the area previously planned as the Bromley Park Condominiums Phase 
2. Public water and sewer are available and is proposed to be installed throughout the development 
connecting to existing Township's water and sewer system, A stotmwater managclnent system is 
proposed throughout the development as a public drainage district. V chide access is proposed through 
tlltee connections to existing public roads and will be jnstalied through the development as private 
drives. On meet parking is not permitted and off street parking areas are proposed at various locations, 
Based on the infonnation presented we offer the foHawing comments for your consideration: 

&Mired 4()ning Ordinal1ce Il!formatjQ!! 
1. 'O,e applicant shall ilIuslrllte approximate areas of cut/fill needed for the project grading. 

Engillee~ring CQmrnellts 
2. The section of existing aggreg.lte surface utility maintenance path shan be paved and connected 

to the proposed private drive and the public utilit), easements for water and sewer. 
3. It appears that the existing sanitaty sewer is within ten (10) feet of multiple buildings along the 

south side ofDdve "C". Based on record plan information from the Bromley Park Subdivision 
the depth of the existing sanitary sewer west of proposed unit 105 appears to be between thirteen 
(13) and fifteen (15) feet. Due to the depth of this existing sanitary sewer, building units 106-119 
along the sonth side of Dl'ive "c" shall be adjusted to provide additional separation as required. 

4. Dimensions shall be provided for all proposed easements. Sepa ... tc casements sball be provided 
for wale1' majn, sanitarYj and storm sewet'1 and shall be labeled as such on the plans. Utility 
easements widths shall be in COnfOl'll1anCe with the Township'S standards. 

OHM Advisors 
34000 Pl Yf·10UTH ROAl) 
uVON1A, 1.j.C\-iIGAN 49150 

T n4.52?GI1l 
F 7.34.5n.6427 OHM·Ad'lt!:OfJ.c(:>m 



Sutton Ridge Apartments 
Area Plan Review # 1 
Page 2 of2 

Conclusion 
We have reviewed the material, dated June 30, 2015, for the above referenced project on the Township's 
beh.lf. At this time, we recommend the planning commission consider approval of the area plan 
conditional upon the above comments being addressed administr.tively .nd incorporated into the plan 
set during the site plan process. 

If there are any questions with this review please call us at (734) 522-6711. 

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 

Rhett Gronevelt, P.E. 

cc: Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor (yia e-mail) 

lJ:W~:-. 
Jacob Rushlow, P.E. 

Ilichard J. Mayernik, C.B.O, Building Department (via e-mail) 
Keith Lockie, Utilities Director (via e-mail) 
Deborah Kuehn, Planning Coordinator (vi. e-mail) 
Don l)ennington, Township Planner (via e-mail) 
Kellie McIvor, Redwood Developincnt LLC (via e-mail) 
Dan Kever, CESO Inc. (vi. c-mail) 
File 

P:\OI26_0165\SlTE_Supcrior'l'wp\2015\0140151010_Sutton"Jlitlgc\AP\Sut~m_Ridgej\re'LPlan_Revl.doc 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 1 of 10 
~t~~(.;~P:kLTQ~QJIQ~R 

Chairman Guenther called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

5-2 ROLL CALL 

The following members were present: Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, 
McGill, Phillips and Steele. Also present were Don Pennington and Rodney 
Nanney, Township Planners, Jacob Rushlow, Township Engineer and Rick 
Maycrnik, Building/Zoning Administrator. 

A quorum was present. 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Phillips to adopt the agenda 
as corrected, changing the order of public hearings to allow the hearing on the 
Sutton Ridge Area Plan to be first and to add an Item B. to Correspondence. 
The motion carried. 

A. MINUTES OF THE MARCH 25, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to approve the 
minutes as corrected. The motion carried. 

5-6 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was no Citizen Participation. 

5-7 CORRESPONDENC~ 

A. Northfield Township - Notice of Intent to Amend the Master Plan 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to receive the Notke 
of Intent. The motion carried. 

B. Letter from Brian and Annette Burak, 9566 Glenhill Dr. opposing the 
Sutton Ridge Area Plan. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 2 of 10 
A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to receive the letter. 
The motion carried. 

5-8 PUBLIC HEARINGS. DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS 

B. STPC#15-02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan, 127 single-story apartments on the 
30.7 acre undeveloped portion of the Bromley Park Condominium 
community. (Amendment to the Bromley Park Area Plan) 

1. Public Hearing 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to open the public 
hearing. The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele 
None 
None 
None 

Kelli McIvor, representing the applicant Redwood Acquisitions, described the 
plan. She said the proposed development is comparable to the development 
approved for the Bromley Park Condominium Phase 2 plan. She said one 
difference was the original plan had 135 dwelling units and the Sutton Ridge 
Area Plan has 127 dwelling units. She noted that Redwood owns several rental 
communities in Michigan. She said the company builds, owns and manages 
all of the developments. She said the company markets to empty-nesters and 
residents who are not looking for amenities such as tot lots, swimming pools 
and club houses. She said there are no government subsidies and the 
development is privately funded. 

McIvor said they met with some of the residents of Bromley Park and heard 
some of the concerns about traffic. She cited traffic study data that reports 
trip generation numbers are lower for renters than for owner-occupied 
dwellings. She said another concern expressed by the Bromley Park residents 
was about how the rental-units will affect their property values. She referred 
to a study from the MIT Center for Real Estate that concluded there were no 
impacts of rental housing on the value of owner occupied housing. She talked 
about the successful mix of rental and owner-occupied housing. 

Tracy Pitt, 10175 E. Avondale said the existing Bromley Park community is a 
good mix. She said the addition of 300 renters does not fit into the community 
and will increase traffic and depress property values. She submitted a petition 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 3 of 10 
to Chairman Guenther with signatures of persons opposed the Sutton Ridge 
project. 

Kathleen Hubbs, 1878 Kenwyck Dr., said she lives in the condominium 
community and pays association dues to maintain the site. She asked if the 
rental development would contribute to maintenance. 

Vera Augustniak, 9633 Wexford Dr., said that the proposed development is an 
apartment complex situated within an owner-occupied eommunity. She said 
apartment-living and subdivision-living are different. She said as an example, 
a homeowner cannot move out of the neighborhood whenever she feels like it 
the way renters can. 

Don Haidys, 1836 Wexford Dr., asked who would be responsible for bonding 
the road. He said Superior Township may like the additional tax revenue 
brought in by the apartments but it will hurt the existing residents. 

Ron Horvath, 1821 Wexford, said he disagreed with the speakers opposed to 
the development. He said the Township has a responsibility to offer a variety of 
housing options and the plan presented is not very different from the originally 
approved plan. He said he would like to see the vacant land weed patch in his 
back yard cleaned out. 

Stephen Wiemero, 9651 Wexford, said he was concerned about security with 
the walking path behind Bromley Park. Phillips said the path was constructed 
to provide the Township utility department with access to water and sewer 
lines. He said the Township also saw it as an amenity. He said he shared the 
concern about security issues. 

Eric McGuigan, 9987 W. Avondale Circle, said he moved into the ncighborhood 
three years ago because it is a quiet community where children can move 
around without getting hurt. He said the plan does not do enough to protect 
the children in the neighborhood. He said he invested in safety when he moved 
into the community and said safety and security will be lost if the apartment 
project is developed. He asked what the Township will do to protect the 
character and integrity of the existing neighborhood. 

David Bedwell, 9663 Wexford, said that the apartments will not be adjacent to 
the Bromley neighborhood, they will be "within" the eommunity. He noted that 
the current residents pay extra money to plow and maintain the streets. He 
said before he moved in he read the Township's Master Plan and bought into it. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 4 of 10 
Don Mills, 10227 E. Avondale, said he did not see a problem with the project. 
He asked if there was another option for access to the apartments. 

Victoria Evans, 10187 E. Avondale Circle, said she was concerned that adding 
apartments would stigmatize the neighborhood. She said the Township should 
wait for the real estate market to improve and attract investors to buy and 
finish the condominium development. 

Juanita Bcll, 9867 High Meadow, said she loved her community. She noted 
that new homes were being built in Brookside and Prospect Pointe. She said 
adding apartments into the Bromley neighborhood was unfair to the current 
residents who have made investments and pay association fees to maintain the 
area. 

Karen Cant, 10245 E. Avondale Circle, said she was concerned that the 
apartments would be rented to students. She said she thought the Township 
was jumping the gun and taking the first project that came along. 

Phillips explained how the proposal came to the Township. He said the 
Township did not solicit the project. He said Redwood is a business and the 
owners have the right to propose a development. Pennington described the 
original Bromley Park Area Plan. He also noted that the Planning Commission 
is only advisory to the Township Board and that the Township Board makes 
the final decision. 

Residents at 9559 Glenhill, 9771 Ravenshire and 10251 E. Avondale said the 
plan is not a good fit for the neighborhood and it will drive down housing 
values. 

Dale Patterson, 9642 Wexford, said he was concerned about the walking path. 

Perry Kapano, 10257 Avondale, said when he bought his home Pulte (the 
original developer) told him that houses and condominiums would be built. He 
asked how low the rents will go if Redwood cannot get the proposed $1,200 per 
month. McIvor (Redwood) answered that they have never had to reduce their 
rents or use Section 8 funds. She did not know how many of the other 
Redwood developments were situated near low-income housing. 

There were questions about putting up a gate to separate the apartments from 
Bromley Park. There was also a comment that if the apartments were adjacent 
to Bromley, thcre would not be as many concerns, but instead it is in the 
middle of Bromley Park and would exist separately. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 5 of 10 
Lillian Newsome, 9635 Wexford, said she would not have bought her house if 
she knew apartments would be built within the community. 

There were no additional public comments. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Gardner to close the public 
hearing. The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele 
None 
None 
None 

2. Deliberation 

Rodney Nanney presented the Planner's report dated 5-21-15. He said this 
was the first step of the proposed development process. He said at this 
meeting, the Planning Commission is looking at the general concept of the plan 
and not at engineering issues. He noted that the intended drives are private 
and will be maintained by the developer. He referred to the standards for area 
plan review within the zoning ordinanee and how the proposed plan did or did 
not meet the standards. He said the original Bromley Park Area Plan was 
approved under a previous zoning ordinance and that the current ordinancc 
has strictcr standards, including the faryade standards. 

Nanney said that Section 7.003 (Regulatory Flexibility) of the zoning ordinance 
allows for the option of Township Board approval of "limited deviations" from 
specific site design and dimensional standards, subject to Planning 
Commission review and recommendation. He reviewed the minimum 
deviations that would have to be added to the area plan for the Planning 
Commission's consideration. He said the plan is complete except for the items 
that require regulatory flexibility. Phillips said that not all of the deviations 
have been identified. 

Gardner questioned the eompatibility of rental housing with owner-occupied 
condominium and single-family housing. He said he was concerned with the 
way the project is nested within the neighborhood. He asked if there were 
other Redwood development locations where the rental units are totally 
dependent on a private road system. . 

Gardner said there arc several standards that the area plan must meet and 
that the Planning Commission must be satisfied have been met. He read the 
compatibility standard: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 60r10 

Section 7.1 02(C)(7) Compatibility of land uses. The proposed use(s), mix of 
housing unit types and densities, or mix of residential and non-residential 
uses shall satisfy the intent of the proposed Special District, conform to 
applicable use standards and limitations, and be acceptable in terms of 
convenience, privacy, compatibility, and similar standards. 

McIvor said compatibility was already determined by the Township when they 
approved the style of dwelling units for Bromley Park. She said the only thing 
not determined was how the residents paid for their dwelling units. She said 
Redwood wants to be a good neighbor and is taking over the existing storm 
water system. 

Gardner said the issue of eompatibility needs to be satisfied because it was 
originally approved as condominiums and single-family homes. 

Guenther said based on the information presented, he was not concerned 
about density, layout or design of the proposed development because it appears 
that generally the plan can meet most of those standards. He said he is 
concerned about compatibility. He said unlike homeowners, renters are 
transient and have no ownership interest in the property. He said this is a 
qualitative difference. He said he was concerned because zoning should 
protect property rights and residents have a reasonable expectation of such 
protection when they buy into a subdivision or condominium 

Findley asked if Redwood had any rental communities near universities and 
consequently had experience renting to students. She noted that Redwood 
cannot discriminate against college students so she questioned how they could 
avoid renting to them. McIvor said that credit scores and the lack of certain 
amenities and the inclusion of many restrictions make the apartments, such as 
Sutton Ridge, unattractive to college stUdents. 

Guenther said the Township cannot force Redwood to keep to its business 
model and cannot prevent them from turning Sutton Ridge into Section 8 
housing units if the demand were weak. Alternatively, he asked what would 
happen if the there was so much demand for the apartments there became no 
incentive to maintain them. He cited rental housing in Ann Arbor where the 
student demand is so high there is no incentive to maintain the property. 

McGill asked how Redwood eould guarantee they will not lower the rents. A 
representative from Redwood said if the rents were lowered, the company 
would 110t be able to pay its bills. He said Redwood has never been in a 
situation where it had to reduce the rents. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 7 of 10 

Findley said the Bromley Park residents were promised a condominium 
development. Phillips said he had concerns about how it would fit in. He said 
Redwood has a good reputation and the number of dwelling units will be less 
than originally planned. He said it was a unique situation and he did not think 
it was ready for Planning Commission action at this meeting. 

McIvor said that Redwood does have a good reputation but she agreed the area 
plan was not ready for Planning Commission action. She said Redwood would 
like to meet the Township engineers and planners again. She asked for a 
postponement of aetion. 

Steele said he shared some of the concerns expressed, but noted there is more 
regulatory control over the maintenance of rental apartments than there can be 
over who is going buy the house next door. He asked how many of the Bromley 
Park condominiums were rented out. 

Guenther said he was still concerned about compatibility and noted that the 
Planning Commission will apply the Zoning Ordinance standards as they are 
written. 

3. Action 

It was moved by Phillips and supported by Gardner to honor the applicant's 
request to postpone action on STPC#15-02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan
Amendment to the Bromley Park Area Plan until the Jun 24,2015 or July 22, 
2015 regular meeting of the Planning Commission to allow the applicant time 
to provide additional information to the Planning Commission. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele. 
None 
None 
None 

Chairman Guenther noted the time and requested a motion to extend the 
Planning Commission meeting after 11:00 p.m. It was moved by Brennan and 
supported by Findley to continue the Planning Commission meeting past 11 :00 
p.m. The motion carricd. 

A. STPC#15-01 Rezone 6 acres at 3880 Vorhies from R-l (Single Family 
Residential) to A-I (Agricultural) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 8 of 10 

1. Public Hearing 

A motion was madc by Gardner and supportcd by Phillips to open the public 
hearing. The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, GuenU1er, McGill, Phillips and Steele 
None 
None 
None 

Jen Ferris, representing the applicant Lou Ferris, 4000 Vorhies, described the 
request. She said the property was purchased nine years ago with the 
intention to grow and sell produce as a community farm not a production farm. 

Elizabeth Peacock, 3873 Vorhies, spoke in support of the rezoning. 

There were no other comments. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Gardner to close the public 
hearing. The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele 
None 
None 
None 

2. Deliberation 

Nanney presented the Planner's report dated 5-19-15. He said he 
recommended A-2 zoning rather than the A-I requested. He said with A-2 
zoning, the applicant could still use his land in the manner proposed. He 
noted there was already an A-2 district adjacent to the subject parcel and A-2 
was compatible with the area. He said A-I zoning could be considered spot 
zoning 

Guenther reviewed the Findings of Fact outlined in the Planner's report. 

3. Action 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Gardner that the Superior 
Township Planning Commission recommends to the Superior Township Board, 
approval of STPC# 15-01, the rezoning of 6 acres at 3880 Vorhies from R-1 to A-



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 9 of 10 
2; finding the change satisfies the required Findings of Fact in Section 18.06 of 
the Zoning Ordinance and addressed in the Planner's report dated May 19, 
2015. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele. 
None 
None 
None 

5-9 REPORTS 

A. Ordinance Officer 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Brennan to receive the 
reports for March-April and April-May. The motion carried. 

B. Building Inspector 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Gardner to receive the reports 
for March and April. The motion carried. 

C. Zoning Administrator 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Steele to receive the report 
for April. The motion carried. 

5-10 OLD BUSINESS 

A. STPC#13-09 Master Plan Update - Technology Center Area Plan 

Phillips reported that the Administrative staff and the planners have met with 
some of the owners of property within the proposed Technology Center district. 
He said due to the late hour, further discussion and review of the plan should 
be postponed until the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission. 

5-11 NEW BUSINESS 

There was no New Business. 

5-12 POLICY DISCUSSION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
MAY 27, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 10 of 10 
There was no Policy Discussion. 

5 -13 ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Gardner to adjourn at 11 :29 
p.m. The motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
David Phillips 
Planning Commission Secretary 

De borah L. Kuehn 
Recording Secretary 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (734) 482-6099 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page lofl0 
7-1 CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Guenther called the regular meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. 

7-2 ROLL CALL 

The following members were present: Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, 
MeGill, Phillips and Steele. Also present were Don Pennington and Rodney 
Nanney, Township Planners, Jacob Rushlow, Township Engineer and Rick 
Mayernik, Building/Zoning Administrator. 

7-3 DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

A quorum was present. 

7-4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

A motion was made by Steele and supported by Gardner to adopt the agenda 
as presented. The motion carried. 

7-5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. MINUTES OF THE MAY 27,2015 REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Gardner to approve the 
minutes as corrected. The motion carried. 

7-6 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was no Citizen Participation. 

7-7 CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Sutton Ridge Area Plan 
1. Petition and supplemental comments from residents and property 

owners to Vote "NO" on Proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-100-
006 for Apartment Construction. 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Brennan to 
receive the petition. The motion carried. 

2. Letter supporting the plan. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 2 of 10 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Brennan to 
receive the letter. The motion carried. 

3. Letters opposing the plan. 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Brennan to 
receive the letters. The motion carried. 

B. Charter Township of Plymouth - Notice of the Distribution of the Adopted 
Master Plan for Land Use. 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to receive the 
notice. The motion carried. 

C. Pittsfield Charter Township - Notice of Intent to Update Existing Master 
Plan. 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to receive the 
notice. The motion carried. 

7-8 PUBLIC HEARINGS, DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS 

There were no Public Hearings. 

A. Ordinance Officer 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Brennan to receive the 
reports. The motion carried. 

B. Building Inspector 

A motion was made by Steele and supported by Brennan to receive the reports. 
The motion carried. 

C. Zoning Administrator 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Brennan to receive the report. 
The motion carried. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 3 of 10 

A. STPC#15-02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan - Amendment to the Bromley Park 
Area Plan, a 127 single-story apartments on the 30.7 acre undeveloped 
portion of the Bromley Park Condominium community - Postponed 
from thc May 27, 2015 meeting. 

Guenther said the public hearing on the Sutton Ridge Area Plan was concluded 
at the May 27,2015 Planning Commission meeting, however, he would permit 
additional public comments on a limited basis after the presentation by the 
applicant. 

Kelli McIvor, representing the applicant Redwood Acquisition, presented 
additional information on the proposal. She began by stating that Redwood 
received unanimous approval from the Ypsilanti Township Board for a project 
in the Township. She said they addressed Ypsilanti Township's concern about 
the apartments becoming Section 8 rentals by including the prohibition of any 
government subsidies into the development agreement to the extent permitted 
by law. She said they also included a reference to the Ypsilanti Township's 
Property Maintenance Ordinance. 

She noted that the Bromley Park Condominium Association does not prohibit 
the renting of units and does not require a credit check of anyone renting a 
unit. She said Redwood requires a credit check. She said Redwood's standard 
lease is more restrictive for residents than are the Bromley Park condominium 
rulcs. She said the lease restrictions demonstrate that Redwood is committed 
to creating a compatible land use. 

Tyler Tennant, an attorney representing Redwood Acquisition, addressed the 
Planning Commission regarding his letter dated June 30, 2015 and included in 
the application materials. He said when the Bromley Park Development 
Agreement was signed, the Sutton Ridge site was identified as Phase 2 of 
Bromley Park Condominiums and was designated for future expansion. He 
said the Bromley Park Master Deed stated that the area of Phase 2 could be 
added into the master deed if done within a six year period which ended May 
22,2009. He said because the Master Deed was not amended for that 
purpose, the expansion area is not subject to Bromley Park Master Deed, the 
composite Deed or Bromley Park Bylaws. He said it is subject to the Bromley 
Park Development Agreement. 

Tennant stated that none of the documents related to Bromley Park included 
restrictions on leasing and Bromley Park owners can lease their houses and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 4 of 10 
condominiums. He said the proposed Sutton Ridge use is identical to approved 
use of the Bromley Park condominiums. He said the use does not vary because 
of ownership. 

Tennant said the Bromley Park Development Agreement states that the only 
permitted principal use on the property is attached, single-family dwelling 
units. He said he talked to the Township's attorney Fred Lucas and referred to 
Mr. Lucas's letter dated July 8, 2015 and included in the Planning Commission 
packet. He said he disagreed with two of Mr. Lucas' points: 1) that the 
apartments are not permitted under the current development agreement and 
the agreement would have to be amended to permit them; and 2) that Sutton 
Ridge is subject to the Bromley Park Condominium Owners Association. 
Tennant said there is no difference between the condominium usc and the 
apartment rental use. He said he disagreed that the Sutton Ridge project is 
subject to the Bromley Park Condominium Association. He said if he met with 
Mr. Lueas, they would probably eome to an agreement on the issues. 

McIvor said one of the concerns expressed at the previous meeting was the 
possibility that the units could be used for Section 8 housing to the extent 
permitted by law. She said Redwood would include in the development 
agreement a specific prohibition against using Section 8. She said Redwood 
would also include a reference to staying in compliance with the Superior 
Township Property Maintenance Code. She said Redwood is also prepared to 
make an annual contribution or a one-time payment for maintenance of the 
private roads. 

Chairman Guenther opened the mecting for public comments. 

Brian Burak, 9566 Glenhill, said he was concerned about a south side road 
connection. McIvor said the connection has been removed and replaced with a 
turn-around. 

Tracy Pitt, 10175 E. Avondale asked the Planning Commission to put 
themselves in the shoes of Bromley Park residents. She said every homeowner 
bought their home with the expectation that the remaining lots would be 
developed with owner-occupied housing. She said Bromley Park residents are 
subject to rules the renters will not be subject to. She said it will be a recipe 
for disaster and there is no means to hold them to their promises. She 
suggested Redwood find another parcel in the Township that is not in the 
middle of an owner-occupied neighborhood. 

Beth Gurkey, 9559 Glenhill asked if the applicants found examples of other 
Redwood communities nested within an owner-occupied community. McIvor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 5 of 10 
said she found three and described them, Jennifer Swarup, 10161 E, Avondale 
asked if they were located in back of the communities, Leslie Hartig, 9783 
Ravenshire, noted that because the project in Michigan has not been built, 
there is no information to show if it is compatible, McIvor said there are many 
Redwood communities that back up to single-family houses and there have 
been no problems, 

There was a question about whether or not the request was a rezoning action 
and if the sign advertising the public hearing could be removed, Nanney 
explained that the area plan amendment proccss is a zoning process and must 
be approved by the Township Board, He said thc sign should be removed, 

Robert Choate, 9650 Wexford, said he was concerned about the two access 
points near the Bromley Park pooL He asked why they were putting the 
apartments so close to the condominiums when there is other land available, 

Kathleen Hubbs, 1878 N. Kenwyck, said Kenwyck is a private road and she 
asked how other people could be stopped from using it. 

Someone asked if Redwood was asked to build out the original condominium 
project. McIvor said Redwood is not a builder for hire so they would not accept 
such a proposal and none had been offered. 

Victoria Evans, 10187 E. Avondale, said she is a realtor and that property 
values and condominium values in the area are increasing, She said there still 
is a chance that the Bromley Park Condominiums can be built out and the 
current owners will get the value from their property, 

Someone in the audience said she attended the Township Board meeting on 
Monday night and heard the Township Supervisor remark that renters cause 
problems. She said the Township can do better. 

Tracy Pitt, 10175 E. Avondale asked how the disagreement between the 
attorneys Mr. Lucas and Mr. Tennant is to be resolved. Guenther suggested 
that if the area plan is approved, the approval could be made subject to the 
amendment of the Bromley Park Development Agreement. 

Someone in the audience asked about the utility path and who had the 
responsibility for maintaining it and securing it from trespassers. She asked if 
additional measures could be taken to barricade the path from public use so 
that the peace and safety of all residents is maintained. Phillips said the path 
belonged to the Township and was needed for access to sewer lines. He said it 
was not a part of Redwood's proposaL 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 6 of 10 

Karen Cant, 10245 Avondale asked about the results of Redwood's search for 
other developments near colleges. McIvor showed a table of results that 
indicated fourteen developments are within fifteen miles of a college. She said 
seven of the developments had no student renters; six had had 1% to 3 % 
student renters and one had 18% of its residents as medical or graduate 
students. 

There were no additional public comments. 

Nanney presented his Area Plan Amendment report dated July 16,2015. He 
noted that the project has been reduced to 126 units and he referred to page 5 
of the area plan report to describe the area plan approval process. He said the 
area plan defines the uses that are permitted on the site. He stopped 
explaining the area plan review and began reviewing his Regulatory Flexibility 
Report, dated July 16, 2015. He said the zoning ordinance allows an area plan 
to deviate from some of the regulations of the ordinance if the deviation will 
result in a higher quality development. He reviewed the deviations requested 
by Redwood. The deviations included: 1) Reduce the side to side distance 
between buildings from 28.25 feet to 24.25 feet; 2) Reduce the rear-to-rear 
building separation from 45 feet to 42 feet; 3) Allow access to be via private 
drives rather private or public streets; 4) Provide sidewalks on only one side of 
each drive; 5) Deviate from the 50-foot open space requirement along the short 
section along the Meadhurst Dr.; 6) Deviate from the 20-foot setback for areas 
not adjacent to roads; 7) Allow some vehicles to back out onto the drive, which 
is otherwise prohibited; 8) Deviate from the Design and Construction of Strcets 
engineering standards. 

Nanney recommended approving deviations # 1 and #2 and a modified #5. He 
also recommended rejecting deviations #3, #4, #6, #7 and #8. He suggested 
the Planning Commission act on the deviation requests separately from the 
action on the area plan. 

Returning to the Area Plan Amendment report, Nanney noted that the proposed 
open space meets the minimum 25% required by the zoning ordinance, 
however some recreational amenities will also be required. He noted that a 
copy of the apartment rules are published on the plan so they will become part 
of the governing documents. 

Nanney concluded that the revised Sutton Ridge PC Area Plan dated 7-7-15 is 
substantially complete and is ready for Planning Commission review. He said 
the conceptual land use arrangement, range of dwelling units, and proposed 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 7 of 10 
dwelling unit density depleted on the area plan is generally acceptable, based 
upon applicable Master Plan policies and Zoning Ordinance standards. 

Rushlow presented the OHM report dated July 15,2015. He cited some 
information that must be provided on the plan and could be reviewed 
administratively. 

Phillips asked how much the area plan would change if the Planning 
Commission approved only the deviations reeommended in the Planner's 
report. Nanney said sidewalks would be required on both sides of the road and 
the buildings would have to be set back further from the road. 

Steele noted the utility path was scheduled on the Bromley Park Area Plan to 
become a bike path. He said if it is not to be used as a bike path, it will also 
have to be modified on the plans. 

Gardner said he appreciated the work Redwood had done in trying to meet the 
eoneerns of the Planning Commission and the community. He said there were 
still issues that had to be addressed. He said the first was financial fairness 
for the current Bromley Park residents. He said the development should not 
cause any financial burden of the current homeowners. Gardner also said the 
questions surrounding the development agreement needed to be resolved. 

Guenther addressed comments to Attorney Tennant. He said the letter from 
Township Attorney Fred Lucas states that the developmcnt agreement runs 
with the land and includes the undeveloped Bromley Park Phase 2 parcel. He 
said the petitioners have a major amendment to the Bromley Park Development 
Agreement ahead of them. He said the issue is not leasing; it is whether or not 
the proposed use is eompatible with the existing use. He said for example, the 
same use (residential) is allowed in both R-l and R-7 zoning districts but they 
may not be compatible. He noted that the Planning Commission is reviewing 
the Sutton Ridge Area Plan because it is considered a Major Change from the 
approved Bromley Park Area Plan. He said the standards for considering a plan 
a Major Change include if there is a change in concept, in use, in character 
and/ or a change in the type of dwelling unit. McIvor said she thought the 
decrease in density from the Bromley Park Area Plan was the reason the Sutton 
Ridge Area Plan was considered a Major Change. 

Guenther said zoning provides some assurance of stability for the existing 
residents. He said it defeats their reasonable expectation of stability to have 
apartments built within the middle of the neighborhood. He said there are 
qualitative differences between leasing and owning a home such as a vested 
and non-vested interest. He said the Township does not have a mechanism to 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 8 of 10 
enforce the developer's good intentions. He said he would have no problem 
supporting the project if it were located somewhere else in the Township. 

Phillips said he wanted to discuss the point about creating an unfair financial 
burden for the existing residents. He referred to the Bromley Park 
Homeowners Association, the Bromley Park Condominium Association and the 
Bromley Park Community Association. A comment was made from the 
audience about the quality of the apartments being less than the quality of the 
condominiums. 

Findley said she appreciated the time Redwood spent in considering the 
Township's concerns and she said she too would support it if it were a stand· 
alone community. She said however, the Bromley Park residents were 
promised a condominium development. Redwood's attorney Tennant said the 
Township did not promise a condominium development. He said it is not a 
vested property right. Guenther said it may not be a promise per se but it is a 
reasonable expectation within the very same development. 

Steele said he read the study presented by Redwood addressing the effect of 
rental housing on owner-occupied dwellings. He said the study concluded that 
there was no impact of renters on nearby home values. Tenant said it is the 
character of the occupant that can cause problems in any neighborhood. He 
said the zoning ordinance regulates residential uses and not the character of 
the occupants. 

McGill asked how Redwood could guarantee that Sutton Ridge remains luxury 
apartments. He asked what would happen if Redwood has to reduce the 
standards. McIvor referred to the lease restrictions and said they will be 
memorialized in the area plan documents. 

Steele said he read the planner's report and interprets it to mean that the 
proposed plan is compatible with the surrounding land uses. Guenther said he 
did not think it was within the purview of the planning consultant to determine 
compatibility. He said he could not support the plan based on the situations 
presented. 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Brennan to recommend 
denial of SPTC# 15·02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan. 

The Planning Commission discussed the need to re-negotiate the Bromley Park 
Development Agreement because of the references to a condominium 
development made throughout the agreement. Tennant agreed that the 
development agreement had to be amended. Phillips asked if Redwood would 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22,2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 9 of 10 
be willing to negotiate with the Bromley Park Condominium Association. 
Tennant said the Bromley Park Condominium Association does not have 
standing to enforee the development agreement against the expansion area. 
Gardner said he did not think a lot of effort should be made until the control of 
the development agreement is understood. He said the goal should be to reaeh 
a three party development agreement. 

McIvor requested a postponement until the applicants could investigate the 
issues raised around the development agreement. 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Brennan to withdraw the 
motion to deny. The motion carried. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Gardner to continue the 
Planning Commission meeting past 11 :00 p.m. The motion carried. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Steele to postpone action on 
STPC#15-02 Sutton Ridge Area Plan- Amendment to the Bromley Park Area 
Plan, at the petitioner's request, until the August 26,2015 regular meeting, to 
allow the petitioner time to provide additional information and meet with the 
Township Attorney to elarify the proeess of amending the Bromley Park 
Development Agreement. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele 
None 
None 
None 

B. STPC#13-09 Master Plan Update - Technology Center Area Plan 

Due to the late hour, discussion on the Master Plan Update was postponed 
until the August 26,2015 meeting. 

7 -11 NEW BUSINESS 

There was no New Business. 

7-12 POLICY DISCUSSION 

There was no Policy Discussion. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
JULY 22, 2015 
APPROVED MINUTES 
Page 10 of 10 

7-13 ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Gardner to adjourn at 
11: 15 p.m. The motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
David Phillips 
Planning Commission Secretary 

Deborah L. Kuehn 
Recording Secretary 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (734) 482-6099 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 1 of 10 
10-1 CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Guenther called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

10-2 ROLL CALL 

The following members were present: Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, 
McGill, Phillips and Steele. Also present were Don Pennington and Rodney 
Nanney, Township Planners, Jacob Rushlow, Township Engineer and Rick 
Mayernik, Building/Zoning Administrator. 

10-3 DETERMINATION OF~QUORUM 

A quorum was present. 

10-4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Phillips to adopt the agenda 
as presented. The motion carried. 

10-5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Brennan to approve the 
minutes as corrected. The motion carried. 

10-6 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was no Citizen Participation. 

10-7 CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no Correspondence. 

10-8 PUBLIC HEARINGS, DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS 

There were no Public Hearings. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 2 oflO 
10-9 REPORTS 

A, Ordinance Officer 

A motion was made by Findley and supported by Phillips to receive the report. 
The motion carried. 

B. Building Inspector 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Phillips to receive the report. 
The motion carried. 

C. Zoning Administrator 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Gardner to receive the report. 
The motion carried. 

10-10 OLD BUSINESS 

A. STPC#15-02 Sutton Ridgc Area Plan - Amendment to the Bromley Park 
Area Plan (Postponed at the August 26,2015 meeting.) 

Kelli McIvor, representing the applicant Redwood Aequisitions, addressed the 
Commission and thanked the Commission for considering the proposal. She 
referred to the signed Letter Agreement between Redwood Acquisition and the 
Bromley Park Condominium Association, dated 10-21-15 and promising a 
$75,000 payment to the Association to be used to maintain roads and/or other 
items as the Condominium Association sees fit. She said the Planning 
Commission instructed Redwood to meet with the Bromley Park Condominium 
Association because the Association is a party in the original Development 
Agreement and in the maintenance of the roads. 

Nanney presented the planner's report dated July 16, 2015 (Area Plan 
Amendment Report) noting the plan had not changed since the report was 
written. He said the area plan provides all of the information required by the 
zoning ordinanee. He said the proposed Sutton Ridge apartment buildings are 
similar in design to the Bromley Park eondominium buildings in the approved 
plan for Bromley Park Condominium - Phase 2. 

Nanney referred to his report dated July 16, 2015, (Area Plan - Regulatory 
Flexibility Report,) He said the report addresses the eight deviations from the 
zoning ordinance requested by the applicant. He said he recommends 
approving only two. He said the Planning Commission's action includes 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 3 of 10 
making a recommendation to the Township Board on the proposed area plan 
petition and making recommendations on each of thc eight requested 
deviations. 

Chairman Guenther said that even though the meeting was not a public 
hearing he would invite additional public comment. 

Kcn Hubb, 1878 N. Kenwyck asked if the site was zoncd for residential or 
commercial use because the use as apartments is as a business. 

Rob Defay, 1999 Wexford and Treasurer of the Bromley Condominium 
Association, discussed the agreement reached between Redwood Acquisition 
and the Condominium Association Board. He said the Condominium Board 
contacted an attorney who advised them that they had very little legal standing 
that would affect thc proposed development. Defay said that however, because 
the Association spends funds in maintaining Wexford Dr. and for snow 
removal, there should be some contribution from any new development. He 
said the Association Board saw the Letter Agreement as a way to gain some 
financial support and limit raising condominium fees. He said thc Association 
Board agreed not to oppose the proposed Sutton Ridge area plan. 

Nancy Wazienski, 10227 E. Avondale said she did not understand how the 
developer could reach an agreement with the Condominium Association 
because she thought the proposed development was under the Tovmship's 
authority. She asked if the agreement was legal. 

Tracy Pitt, 10175 E. Avondale, said there are other areas in the Township 
where the Sutton Ridge project could be built and fit in. She said the Bromley 
Park homeowners are not willing to count on the developer's promises. She 
said there is no independent street access to the apartments and there wi11 be 
signs separating the apartments from the owner-occupied homes and this will 
affect the sale of homes. She read a letter from Barnett Building stating the 
desirability of single-family houses or condominiums at the proposed Sutton 
Ridge location. 

Eric McGuigan, 9983 W. Avondale, said the Bromley Park Homeowner's 
Association made attempts to meet with the Sutton Ridge developers. He said 
there is a market for housing on that site other than apartments. 

Ken Hubbs, 1878 N. Kenwyck, said he is concerned that the signs identifying 
the apartments will causc visitors to think the condominiums are part of the 
apartment development. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 4 of 10 
Ryan Vaughan, 9983 W. Avondale said he did not approve of the apartments 
because a renter's mentality is different from an owner's mentality. 

Brian Burak, 9566 Glenhill Dr. said that because the developer has trouble 
meeting the requirements and requests of the Planning Commission and has to 
corne back meeting after meeting, how can the Township depend on the 
developer to provide a quality development? 

Jonathan Roelofs, 9624 W. Avondale, said the signs and the driveway for the 
apartments will be directly behind his horne. He said he did not want to raise 
his daughter across from an apartment development. 

Vicki Evans, 10187 E. Avondale, said she is a realtor who owns both a house 
and a condominium in Bromley Park. She said it may be time to litigate to 
protect the site. She said the Township has a legal defense fund that was used 
to stop the rezoning off of Geddes. 

Alyssabethe Gurkey, 9559 Glenhill, said the Bromley Park residents want to 
live in harmony in an owner-occupied community. She said that was more 
important than the risk of any litigation. 

There were no additional public comments. 

The Planning Commission discussed the proposal. Phillips noted that the 
plans have not been changed since they were last reviewed in July 2015. 
Steele asked if the proposed internal vehicular access was different from the 
access approved in the Bromley Park Area Plan. Nanney said the proposed 
vehicular access was the same as in the approved plan. 

The Planning Commission discussed the existing Development Agreement. 
Phillips explained that generally development agreements begin as contracts 
between a developer and the Township. He said they are signed after a project 
has been approved. He said in the Bromley Park case, the Bromley Park 
Condominium Association is the successor to the original developer. Gardner 
asked if Redwood plans to seek and amendment to the Development 
Agreement. McIvor said yes. 

Guenther said the existing Development Agreement calls for condominiums. 
He said he was not sure what the Letter Agreement means except that the 
Condominium Association agrees to not object to the Sutton Ridge apartment 
development. He said the Planning Commission is being asked to take action 
on a request for which there is still uncertainty about who are the legal parties 
in the development agreement. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 5 of 10 

Kelli McIvor said Redwood Acquisitions has provided the Township with more 
information than is required by the Zoning Ordinance at this time in the review 
process. Guenther asked how the $75,000 payment was decided. Mcivor said 
it was based on a pereentage of the Condominium Association's street 
maintenance budget. 

Gardner asked if Redwood offered any financial equity to the Homeowner's 
Association. Mcivor said she said she did not think the Homeowner's 
Association had the same issues as the Condominium Association and 
Redwood has not made a proposal to them. 

Gardner said he used three criteria to evaluate the proposal: financial equity, 
legal issues affecting the Development Agreement, and compatibility issues. He 
said that when he originally identified these criteria at a previous meeting, it 
was with the intention that Redwood would work with both the Condominium 
Association and the Homeowner Association. 

Guenther said he agreed with the three criteria and that the said the biggest 
issue is that of compatibility. He said there is a perceived incompatibility 
behveen renters and owners that is recognized by Federal agencies, noting that 
the Federal Housing Administration (FHA) and Fannie Mae will not lend money 
for a housing project if more than 50% of the dwelling units are to be rental. 
Mcivor said the 50% threshold was in response to the 2008 financial crash as a 
way to create investor stability. 

Guenther said it was still unclear who are the current parties in the 
development agreement. Phillips said the Planning Commission should not get 
stuck on the Development Agreement. He said the Planning Commission 
should proceed with a recommendation and let Redwood continue at their own 
risk. 

The Planning Commission discussed the proposed plan in terms of the eleven 
zoning ordinanee standards of Seetion 7.1 02.C.: (1. Growth Management Plan 
policies, 2. Ordinance standards, 3. Public facilities, 4. Open space and 
recreation areas,S. Common areas and improvements, 6. Location and layout, 7. 
Compatibility of land uses, 8. Minimize adverse impacts, 9. Preservation of 
natural features, 10. Streets, 11. Pedestrian facilities.) 

Guenther asked if the plan met the first standard Growth Management Plan 
policies. Nanney said it meets the goal of providing a mix of housing. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 60110 
Nanney said the second standard, Conformance to the Ordinance Standards is 
the requirement that the plan conforms to all zoning ordinance requirements. 
He said this is where the request for deviations is addressed. He referred to his 
report: Area Plan - Regulatory Flexibility Report dated 7-16-15. He said eight 
deviations are requested but only two of them are recommended for approval: 
reducing the side to side distance between buildings; and, reducing the 
minimum rear to rear yard separation. He said the other six requested 
deviations should be denied. 

Guenther said based on Nanney's report (Regulatory Flexibility), he was not 
willing to agree that the second standard (Conformance to the Ordinance 
Standards) has been met given the number of deviations requested. Steele 
suggested the standard could be considered conditionally met, depending on 
the action on the requested deviations. He noted that the Planning 
Commission did not request that the plans be changed to show the rejection of 
the deviations before the Planning Commission's action. 

Guenther asked if any of the Commissioners disagreed with the planner's 
recommendations on the requested deviations. Phillips asked for an 
explanation on the request for a deviation from the requirement that all streets 
be built to public street standards. Jacob Rushlow, the Township Engineer, 
said private roads must meet public road standards and consequently, the 
drives in Sutton Ridge will be required to be built to private roads standards 
and be required to be crowned down the center. Nanney said there will also 
need to sidewalks on both sides of the "street" not just on one side. Phillips 
said roads and sidewalks are the biggest issues in the requested deviations. 

Guenther noted that there is no recreation system shown on the area plan. He 
said therefore he cannot conclude that the standard for Open space and 
recreation areas has been met. Nanney said the plans will be required to show 
some recreation area and or common areas. 

Guenther asked about the standard of Compatibility of land uses. He noted 
that the development is proposed to be wedged next to the Bromley Park 
condominium development. Gardner said this does not meet the intent of the 
original intent of the Special District. Steele said the Planning Consultant's 
report said the development is compatible and that the standard is met. 
Guenther questioned the appropriateness of the Planning Consultant making a 
determination of compatibility. 

Nanney suggested the Planning Commission take action on the requested 
deviations as required by Section 7.003(1): Proposed deviations shall be 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28,2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 70f10 
identified on the Area Plan, and shall be subject to review and recommendation 
by the Planning Commission and approval by the Township Board. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Steele to concur with the 
planner's report dated 7-16-15 and recommend to the Township Board 
approval of deviations # 1 and #2; approval of #5 on thc condition that changes 
are made as provided in the report; and to reject #3,#4,#6,#7 and #8. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele. 
None 

Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Brennan that the Superior 
Township Planning Commission, having reviewed STPC#l5-02 Sutton Ridge 
Area Plan dated 7-7-15 and the related reports, recommends to the Superior 
Township Board DENIAL of the Area Plan based on the following analysis of 
the standards of Section 7 .102.C (Special District Approval-Standards of 
Petition Review) of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance: 

C.l Growth Management Plan polices - As indicated in Section 2.01 
of the Township Planner's report (Area Plan Amendment 
Report) dated July16, 2015 the petition is compatible with the 
Superior Township Master Plan. The standard is met. 

C.2 Ordinance standards - As indicated in the Township Planner's 
report (Area Plan Regulatory Flexibility Report) dated July 16, 
2015 the petition requires eight deviations from the Zoning 
Ordinance standards and the Planning Consultant recommends 
approval of only two of the deviations. The standard is not met. 

C.3 Public facilities - The petition is adequately served by public 
facilities and services, using the water and sewer services that were 
installed for the original Area Plan, and conceptually, the same 
street layout. 
The standard is met. 

CA Open space and recreation areas - The petition identifies open 
space but the recreation areas in the original Area Plan were 
removed; however, an open space and recreation improvement 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 8 of 10 

plan could be provided at the preliminary and final site plan 
stages. The standard is not met. 

C.S Common areas and improvements ,..The petitioner will be 
required to make satisfactory provisions in the Development 
Agreement to provide for the financing and maintenance of 
improvements shown on the plan for open space and common use 
areas included in the development. The standard should be met 
in the Development Agreement. 

C.6 Location and layout - As indicated in Section 3.01 of the 
Township Planner's report (Area Plan-Amendment Report) dated 
July16, 2015 the petition is similar in dwelling unit design, 
development intensity, pedestrian access and the amount of traffic 
associated with it so the location and layout is compatible with the 
existing neighborhood. The standard is met. 

C.7 Compatibility of land uses· The following findings of fact were 
determined: 

1. The petition is incompatible with the original Area Plan 
because it is an apartment use wedged into an established 
condominium and single-family community. 

2. The petition will create issues of financial fairness because 
thc parties creating financial conditions on the existing 
neighborhood may not necessarily be the bearers of the cost. 

3. The petition does not eomply with the intent of the original 
area plan to provide condominium and single family owner
occupied residences. 

The standard is not met. 

C.8 Minimize adverse impacts. The noise, odor, light, or other 
external effects connected with the proposed petition is expected to 
be the same as would be in the original Area Plan. The standard 
is met. 

C.g Preservation of natural features. The petition will not create any 
disturbance to natural features any more than the original Area 
Plan. The standard is met. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28,2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 9 of 10 

C.lO Streets. As indicated in the Township Planner's report 
(Area Plan Regulatory Flexibility) the petitioner proposed a 
network of internal drives rather than private streets as approved 
in the original Area Plan and requested a deviation from the 
requirement to provide streets. The deviation is recommended to be 
rejected. The standard is met if the deviation is rejected and 
the streets are constructed to Township standards. 

C.11 Pedestrian facilities, As indicated in the Township Planner's 
report (Area Plan - Regulatory Flexibility) dated July 16,2015, the 
petitioners requested a deviation from the requirement to provide 
sidewalks along both sides of internal streets. The deviation is 
reeommended to be rejected. The standard is met if the 
deviation is rejected and the requirement for sidewalks on 
both side of the streets remain. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill and Phillips. 
Steele 
None 
None 

A motion was made by Brennan and supported by Findley to continue the 
meeting after 11 :00 p.m. The motion carried. 

10-11 NEW BUSINESS 

A. STPC#15-05 Superior Farm and Garden Final Site Plan - 2121 Prospect 
Rd. 

Uldis Vitins, representing the applicant, said he was available to answer 
questions from the Planning Commission. 

Nanney presented the planner's report dated 10-20-15, He said the planners 
are satisfied with plan, He said landseaping screening will be provided by the 
applicant and given to the adjacent property owner for planting on the 
property. He said the only issue remaining is the receipt of the outside agency 
permits and approvals, 

Rushlow presented his report dated 10-16-15, He said the applicant did a 
great job in addressing his earlier comments and he took no exception to the 
plan as proposed, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 28, 2015 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 10 of 10 
Guenther reminded the Planning Commission that because of the consent 
judgment covering the site, the Planning Commission was only reviewing the 
plan for compliance with the ordinance and standards and referring it to the 
Township Board for final action. 

It was moved by Phillips and supported by Findlcy that the Superior Township 
Planning Commission has reviewed and discussed STPC#15-05 Superior Farm 
and Garden Final Site Plan, which includes the plan dated 10-12-15; the 
Township Planner's report dated 10-20-15; the Township Engineer's report 
dated 10-16-15; and other related materials, and finds that STPC# 15-05 as 
submitted is in compliance with the Township's ordinances and standards, 
including but not limited to: Section 10.07 (Required Site Plan Information); 
Section 14.09.C (Non-residential Building Standards); Section 14.100.5 
(Evergreen Screen); and Section 14.11 (Exterior Lighting) with the following 
exception: As required by Section 10.10, documentation of the necessary 
outside agency approval has not been provided. Furthermore, the Planning 
Commission indicates this is a useful addition to the Township that provides 
an unmet need. 

The motion carried with the following vote: 

Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Brennan, Findley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill, Phillips and Steele. 
None 
None 
None 

10-12 POLICY DISCUSSION 

There was no Policy Discussion. 

10 -13 ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Guenther adjourned the meeting at 11:10 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
David Phillips 
Planning Commission Secretary 

Deborah L. Kuehn 
Recording Secretary 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (734) 482-6099 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of T 
rustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so household 
s in the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. Accor 
ding to the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of own 
er occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent own 
ers, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land would contain more owner 0 

ccupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area people are feeling 
good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As values increase it will 
become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of the can 

dominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in Its place that Is tot 
ally landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit 
, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property v 
alues would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules a 
nd regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which 
all homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the 
tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to a 
ny of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for dish arm 
ony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over this project on 
ce it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is th 
ere will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time afte 
r this is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project t 
o a completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of t 
hese promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
a friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions willl 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Usa Madsen, Bromley Park reSident. 



Superior Township Planning Commission: 

pa~"tL ti1 s-, J- 7' f -<;" 

fC-;nuLL~ 

As longtime homeowners in the Bromley Park subdivision, we are writing to express our concerns regarding the 

proposed rezoning of our neighborhood to allow the Redwood Apartment complex to be built. We are resolutely 

opposed to this rezoning and we thank you for your consideration of the following concerns: 

Creating a walking path connecting our neighborhood to Danbury Park is injudicious when we already have petty crimes 

- car break·ins, tires slashed etc. Facilitating the entrance and egress of outsiders will I likely exacerbate these problems. 

There are currently homes for rent in the Starwood Homes Manufactured Home Park next door to our subdivision of 

Bromley Park. This repudiates the argument that there Is a need for rental properties in the area. 

As proposed, Redwood's apartments would not be part of our association or our community at all, but are proposing to 

plant themselves in our midst. If they construct these apartments, Redwood would be breaking with their typical pattern 

of building an independent complex. 

Similarly, Redwood's claims that there is a need for convenient senior living facilities is also invalid as there is a high end 

senior living facility two miles away on the corner of Beck and Geddes. 

Other ranch style homes are being built in a subdivision one mile away, off Geddes. Redwood does not have evidence to 

support their claims that people will rent their properties, especially when people can buy comparable properties for 

roughly the same price point in the same general area. 

Ultimately, the strongest arguments come from a January 2015,55 page, comprehensive study done by Washtenaw 

County that reports on the housing and Infrastructure of the county. This report was a key factor in Ypsilanti Township's 

rejection of a Redwood development project in February 2015. Among other noteworthy information, the report cites 

the following; 

"Right now the market is doing an adequate job of addressing significant portions of the rental housing needs of 

working families. But families with poor credit and work histories, disabilities, or other challenges are not being 

selVed by the market..." (pg. 5) Those in need of housing are not the target demographic of Redwood's 

construction. Their target demographic is "empty·nesters and young professionals". 

The report emphasizes the need for affordable units, with proximal access to public transportation and job 

centers (pg. 6). These apartments, if located within Bromley Park, would not meet any of these needs. 

The conclusion states, "We [Washtenaw County] need to stop building luxury housing" (pg. 55). During the initial 

informational meeting with Bromley Park residents, Redwood representatives stated that they offer a high-end 

product. 

As Superior Township residents, we do not feel the proposed re20ning for the Redwood development Is beneficial to the 

long term needs of the township. Thank you for conSidering our concerns: 

-Sincerely, 

Brian and Annette Burak 

Bromley Park Residents 

9566 Glenh!ll Drive 

Superior Township, MI48198 



Deborah Kuehn 

From: David Phillips 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 13, 2015 8:57 AM 
Deborah Kuehn 

Subject: FW: Redwood Apartment Development 

Deborah, 
Could you please forward the below email to the planning commission, 

Thanks, 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 

FAX: 734·482·3842 
Email: davigphillips@superior-twp.org 

From: Alyssa Gurkey [mallto:lyswithjoe@gmall.com) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 6:49 AM 
To: Ken Schwartz; davidphillip@superior·twp.org; Brenda McKinney 
Subject: Redwood Apartment Development 

Good morning Ken, 

I am a Bromley Park resident in a single family home. We, as a subdivision (both condo and homes) are very 
upset about the proposed rezoning for an attached subdivision of rental apartments. 

r have attached an al1icle frolllmlive, in which Ypsilanti Township iffaced with the same potential. It mentions 
many of our COllCe1'llS and ow' wish is that the Superior Township officials will see this as the Ypsilanti Twp 
ones do, Please be advised, we are also working on a petition for the upcoming May 27th hearing. 

I have emailed the addresses listed on the township website, please forward this to any other parties that may 
deal directly with this matter. 

httW!www.l11live.CQnVnc\vs/unll.arbor/ind ... x.ss£.2015/0~lYnsiiantitownship.likelytor.html 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter, 
Alyssa Gurkey 

Sentfrom my iPad 

1 



Menu 

SPRING CF<AFTINC; 
STARTS HERE! 

"~~;AO~O;;':~;~" 
, (~~'::~-~J\""'.1)rfiJ;il'.~~: . ) 
~. "',f'" ___ ~____ , ~ 

~llflds mllve.cQmtRealMedla/ads/cUcls Ix adsl\wJw.mllve,cornloewsfann-

SQtW~ ")15105IyosllanU township likPiY !Jl r,hlmI1l28114
m

, m,16390IceaderboardIMICHIGANUVf'If{obby,L13 MI - § lead Desklp!'. 
Mlcn:gan t;ubSChoe 

S):jl1ln S~uc'l 
---" .. ~~--~' .. -'--~ ---

Rental housing raises concerns in plan for 377 new 
housing units 

Yp$MntlT>::MlI$hlpIM!lUWt, (ejeel p!a.n$ fOf 311 newMuoslng oms ",!ong TI,!\!!e HiJ Rotd. (Tom Perkir)$) Fw The Ann Arbor 
News) 

rlli thUp:flemm9ct.mltv~,r)onlhJserltpQlkJnl!linde){,hlmn Byrom Pt!rk!ns I ~ooclalt9TI'lS Anll \ ~al Arbor News (htlp:llcoonotf.mlwo ~QrllIV!MrlIood;:!Mtposl$.,t.J!m!l 
:J. on May 12, 21115 at7;3tl AM, updated May 12, 2016 811:34 AM 

- ,.-~.---------.~~----- .------------~------ -- --~~-

Plans for 377 new housing units in 
Ypsilanti Township are injoopllrdy. 

The townshipTs Board of Trustees and 

Planning Commission have each ~ 
£5.U~ 

YPSILANTI NEWS tm.l!!g;1 

Yil1?!lanf! Sunntng Co. ~9."rehab 
historic Frog Island track 

{hUp:1J\wl\.v.ll1liye com/Ilews/ann~ 

Al:i'b0J1!ndt'Jx,ssfJ2015!OS/Ypsiiantr rUIl 

YruiiIMt! Communlly High sludents 
practlco tha fine p..9Ints of art 
{!;Up;Il\'lWW.mUye.comJnowslann~ 

arnorlhtdOX ssf/2015f05!YpsJ commu 

~.~QJltransfonns 

s!labby FQrd Lakq park Into 
Midwestern row des!lna!!Qn 

(h Up' JJv.".vw.mliyo,comtnewsl ann· 
a.rh.Qrlin.dex,ssfI2016!051135 millIon! 

tl!§.toric DepQt Town building sellS 

for X!.~ru!t. S9QO.OOO 
(hHp:flwww.mUIl.&.comJbu$inestj/ann. 

arborllndex,ssfJ2016105lhfstorlc de!)! ~ 

JUlla 20 golf QUllng to support 

.fQundallon of late fOJillirJ;MU 
i!!Ldent 
{llUp:llvr.'N.(,llllive.comlnewslan ll -

arnorJlndex.$SU2015105/dav ang-9QJ 

a1'1}Qr{illd~~~1 township s@ntical Q,htm])oVel'142 

Prom in pictures 

Find Local 
{ttUpr'JAO't5TIJi.'O·~~t'Mflllltlfsji!le~.!(dd8nftWlJ~o!:lQn28 
Homes forsala {hUp:lfleaios!ate,mUVo.t(ilrl1j I 
ApartmMts{hllp:1Jre::iIMtalQ.ml/vo.eomJfoNenl} I 
Cat Deal",rn ihU,.:lIautes.mIIvG.':or.!J) I 
Used Cars 
(htlp!l!autos.mllve.cQrn1used_ calSlztyltJ} 

Jobs (http:IMww.mltve.CQm~bsJ) J 
6us.lnesses (hltp:Hbulilnowsflndar.mll'o'e.oom1j 

Autos 

1G11CSSl3Ff22411iJ 

2016 CHEVROLET MALIBU LStS1 



"senior targeted" rental units that are pl1lt of the larger deye~opment, and that piece of 
the plan oould sink theentil'e project. 

"Should one component of the plan not be acec}Jtable then the entire plan is not 
acceptable,!! said towllship planning director Joe Lawson. 

The development, called Majestic Lakes. is proposed for the sonthelLSt comer of Tuttle 
Hill and Textile l'oads with 37711ew multifamily condos, senior rental housing units and 
single~family homes. 

That includes 3711e\'f detaclJed homes at the Ponds ofLakelyood off Textile Road on 
which 16 condo units were previously bui[t; 81 new single-family homes on 50~foot jots 
in the Villages at Majestic Lakes off Tuttle Hill; and 116 new single-family homes on 60-

foot lots in the Majestie Lakes Estates. 

lloard members voting against the project said they didn't believe there is a Heed fol' 
more rentals in the township and they were concerned that the condos could end up 

becoming section 8 housing. 

The plans we:reH"ierred back to planning eonllnis.~ion which hQd~]~ 
(llttp!/byww:mlivc,comlnews/ann-

ni!H.H:Jindex.ssfI2014/oq/plans for 392 Hew s.~ni.Ql~ .. tUl'ge.htmn.re<:omnlended 

the hooro deny the. pl'Ojed due to the number of rentals already in the area, Lawson 
said. 

!~11e plan submitted is not hnrmonious to the surrounding neigh.borh.ood," Lawson 
said, 

He added that the builder, Ohio-based Redwood Management, only builds and 
manages rental propeItres and wouldn't agree to buildsingJe-family homes intended to 
be sold. 

Redwood representatives previously deseribed the propel1ies as condominitmls ''with a 
luXUI:Y Ieer' that would be targeted to local empty nest('T$ for belween $l j 200 and 
$1,400 per month, Each unit would have two bedrooms and baths. and an attached 
garage. 

Officials D.'OIn Redwood, who eonldn't be reached fort111s story. also previously said 
around 65 to 75 pereent orits tenants are at least 55 years old, and their younger 
residents are typieally looking for a quiet neighborhood, Bnt lIO deed re.sb'iction or lease 
policy barring younger residents could be put in place due to housing discr.imination 
contel1lS, 

Lawson acknowledged the number of new home starts are still Jow, but said they are 
picking up and the to\vnship needs to carefully consider t:'llCh. proposed development. 

"Regardless of the number of units that are pl'oposed, if the commission and board feel 
that the proposed use is not n good fit for the neighborhood or the Tm .... nship as a whole, 
then we should Hot approve sueh a development/' he said. "Development is begiIming 
to pick up and we don't necessarily need to jump on the first projeet that comes along if 
it does not meet the goals and objective--" of our conunJJllity.'1 

No date is set for the plans to be baekbefol'e the planning commission, 

Real Estate 

Related Stories 

FOR SAle 
Arn Arb:lf. 1,11 

FOR SALE 
De:([er, Ml 

PIa Crunt 

Pittsfield 

'--c=c==-=SccW-cD-c"cc"c-·c->=~. J 
201SJEEPGRANOCHEROKEEUMIT£O ,~ 

EOmON 

Most Read 

'The VoIce' 26i5 vlillnor 
fflvelll"d; 00110\.'1 our Live 
6rog for lat¢st resuHs 

Who won 'The VoIce' 20151 
We havothtl results heTtll 

"The Volcu' 26ft) TOp 4 nl;ale 
fflcap, plus prodictions; ean 
anyone beat Sa .... yer 
Fredericks? 

(http://vAWI.mllve.cQml@tcrtahlmootilnde')(,$sffi01S/05ithe_Yolc 
read_news_artIcle) 

five mcn get life ill prison for 
rolo In deadly Flint street 
gang 

'lito. Volca' 2G15: What Top 4 
contestant Joshua Davis 
needs to do 10wlnl 

, , Mh::hlgall':s U.P. getting snow bti'W and looking 111«> win •• , 

(http:1NNNJ.mllvo.conllweathelllndox,ssf/201SJ05Imlchlgans_up, 
f&lll.'CMVhCMlcfa) 

Get the latest updates 

/1\ Subscribe to our W newsletters 

(http://www.mllve.com/newsle 

Like MLive on 
Facebook 

Follow MLive on 
Twitter 

Active Discussions 

1 Midland pastor reslgns eftar gay mn'ls 
site posts screenshots from his 
smai1phone 
(htlp:/l\wNf.mTlve,comlnowslsaglnawllndox,ssfI20i5100lIMi , , 



,i>etitionsummary and 
; baCKground : . 
.•..... 

ACtion. petitioned-ror: ... ' ..• 
.' ......" '.,' 
Prll1iJ:et:!'Name "'.' 

~~I~\~l' 
\lA~ ~t:>,-"i 

f/~ ~ <..S-' d-..}-'JS 

\\/71"',01"''''' ""~ ""'lncA~~ <' p r~ -?~~ 1)-'"' H 
V] \'dSJ ; •• s~ 'JJYI :_: ;"':.112 \,'OJ}jl!.!R'}1'.:;u.,,~lri~ .. A.l::(.~,v-A.J ". d"'" i~ 

.... ;.J ~ -l:M'f.l"-" "'M ..... ~~\:";. 

"ftl'F~, ""'""II!: """'" 'M"" '1j"ili'tfi),::og'jJ Ar~~~~O!tlJ\~ ~"',i);IJr l.~~~.p;a I~ 
• 

Redwood Uving has proposed to rezone the vacant parcel in the back of Bromley Park (by the pool area) to build "oondo style" 
apartments, Rezoning the vacant parcel in the back of the Bromley Park Subdivision/Condos for APARTMENTS poses several 

I possible risks to the community. This is, and always has been intended to be, and "owners" subdivision. This is largely why 
most of us purchased our homes here. Bromley Park residents are severely against rental community development in our 
backyards, As our elected constituents, please preserve our wishes and do not pass the proposal. 
We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to vote "NO" on the proposed rezoning of Parcel 
#J-l(J..3S-100-006 for apartment oonstruction, 

"Sigl'laW!Jl;.'> .•• ·.8'.,·.·.>··.·· .. ··• , .'Ad~re:5S .. :: COllllllel)t· .}. " ... :'. ••. '.Date .. ··· ...... 
'} ~%7~ \OoS 3 "i..~0~£X>L-e. S;/2.'{)! ~ 

ior::l v JZ ' (<>aS3 ~AJ"-..)~Le ~'-/ 1<;,-
I .. ~ T'E ~~Y' I \:1 , . ! , ~ ~~~ lc"-S:;' ~ }l...J",,,),l.,,L-E' I 

S~) _ 
l~ 

t.~~~ .~ ~ 
\J lO (L{ \ ~ ,4-11011 ((}q k - "'t-cf'ts --" --i- . 

~~uel ~e~?e?~ ~ /r?fY' .~ /O/~"'!' £ Avoncl. ... lt.. ~p-r//s 

DAI\lA cidcolu 1:1 Ct\9r_~' 10 1'27 E. A\JDN ~Pd .. r:; Sf24!1:> 

r:-R'\5! If>rN fyiJf\$iLC/li· (/ 
I) 
~ \0 IZ f t:! t\:00t0 ~4\L,£ 5" !2ltJ IS 

I ~!"\ S~, k c/Sh 1 ~Itp I G A v'-'>"cl"l< ~raslrs 

Chrshn~ ~ul7t:. .~~~~ 101102- E ~cl~ S/Zliiks 

\2-vlxrt t)~Ilt(' 7ktc.ptW lol0~ f. AVDflJr:.le ~'1/1f 
~~"S(£{ <;'\l~i/.Il~ ---v- &-'9 16\1t\ E.. tl\lt)~~U> shr;;JJS 

, 



em co"." "CO". ,"o-I'""""VU, "" "=1' ". ~ [;:d)(8'lTO\;l nrDITB '.';-:;"'M \6fO'tre ]~I~lzib O~W ~~w~jJrr~ose©J .:~~e6?~m1~ITll@ (j)b~ ... '-~:"", .~- ,,-: ,,'" ~ , - -,'" ,'._" lli: .. • .", .... ' '.=.' ~ '~;J 0_ •• ' 

""') ~~n ."\' "l "I ""I" '5lG'" -, "'1'0' ,iF1l~~ t-~ a;~"r I" ·1\)51·~r~,r-~",~''''' "'" .~~\rc,,,,"",,",l'-n~·~ 
':'::'i (;i r:;"'I{ '(,;.i,'lU ",.''.r''" JJ = 1'- lUI= "'!,' ""D::::r Jl 0 III i.) =(Vl~J)l:Q) ~ t'L9l .6.;11,~?:.&I\;;8 U Q {;:j llil';.!"'~ ]';1 tl [-;j' [D'H.I ~ ~j l~ Ll ::h.Lf cl\L:,:j1"j'f',' ~ :"-.ll~"~'-:"", Jill ",-:, ='''.,"'' ~'~ ~""'l:1.) .",;'" .,' El"" -:,.,.i;-~ .... "" '':::::::''1,. I 'I,l ;,.,..:.-~-'''' _·I~.J 

Petition summary and Redwood Uving has proposed to rezone the vacant parcel in the back of Bromley Park (by the pool area) to build "condo style" 
background: apartments. Rezoning the vacant parcel in the back of the Bromley Park Subdivision/Condos for APARTMENTS poses several 

possible risks to the community. This is, and always has been intended to be, and "owners" subdivision. This is largely why 
most of us purchased our homes here. Bromley Park residents are severely against rental community development in our 

..... ,. . " ............•.... 
' .. '. backyards. As our elected constituents, please preserve our wishes and do not pass the proposal . 

Adionpetitionedfor: .•.•.... ..' We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to vote "NO" on the proposed rezoning of Parcel 
I .• ...... ..••..... ..' ...... ' ....... #J·10· 35·100-006 for apartment construction . 

• :I'.ririteii.l'lame • iSigl'iatilre . "Address .Col11mellt, . 1 .• Date 

<vJ, o . 
rc::£c' ~ 7 '11 !ea.\-( ~j~,ff. S:/Z.'1/IS 

l~rt 'f"~ 4 9 7~ J /3,Ji/e7£hJrc 

P 1'0 N 11veAAV i7 7 r KAvlilJ5J/(# 

I '!. m"~i-Dff' I IIW'-'/ ~'L~-<lR~ ! (Hdn(t:!:;/ifV'Q?V12Ht.~ I ~(~/21 
Iv)-"33 C /li/();Vj}/J.LC?tL 

/02.-33 ;5, . 

.. 0/(5".3 E: AI/o;lldale 
t02k3 '2 AVb'(~k 
Ml~ '6 b ,.AI) 0 ndo.le.. 

!OJ,&3 E AvondCl/e. 

PAr Of [(FE /fCI..:jJJvcfe-C, ~ 



i 

"~\//10\"<"'~ ~;,\l 

I Pe~tionsummary and Redwood Living has proposed to rezone the vacant parcel in the back of Bromley Park (by the pool area) to build "condo style" 
! ba.::kground:· .. .' ...... apartments. Rezoning the vacant paroel in the back of the Bromley Park Subdivision/Condos for APARTMENTS poses several 

possible risks to the community. This is, and always has been intended to be, and "owners" subdivision. This is largely why 

....•.. ," 
most of us purchased our homes here. Bromley Park residents are severely against rental community development in our 

'. .... ., backyards. As our elected constituents, please preserve our wishes and do not pass the proposal. 
·.Action. petitionedlor: . . We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to vote "NO" on the proposed rezoning of Paroel 

.... .'. ..... ....... . .< ..••. ' •... #J.10-35-100-oo6 for apartment construction. 

iPniltedi\lame .' ·Signa~~.e . Comment· Date.: . 

~ '" . c:1, tic -i 4f.e. A ri ... :+ s::zq-l¢' 

~y;'J0;f?,--1 
- rJO-

D 
'1;83 ;.j ( ~ II{ e::,J(1)f.,J Dr - S-Z'f-JS 

$oR,W (?)K\OG ~gqb fo\:\GIt MeJtDDI;V DR. NO To ntE tlf>ltiWiEi-JTS r;; 2. it / It;" 

~·~v {,t4 Gffg~ v-', .A..,.,..,., qI ~ It -N'" .l 5' /;z "-</1 " 
5"ff 

j 
t?f1B~ f'" I. rJ <> I yJc.~ V. 4"", " 

d( 
() 

i i <. 
" " i >, ?' ~·t ~\i< \" .>. ' ". \ ;; '. 



Petition summary and 
bacl<ground: 

Action petitioned for: 

iPiilli:edlName .' 

, 

Li " ';::.',. ' 

.- .,. 

'"i 

" \ ~ 

J..;f· 

~. ' 

, 

:., 

" , 

i 

r~';., 

'iH" 

Redwood Uvihg has proposed to rezone the vacant parcel in the back of Bromley Park (by the pool area) to build "condo style" 
apartments. Rezoning the. vacant parcel In the back of the Bromley Park Subdivision/Condos for APARTMENTS poses several 
possible risks to the community. This is, and always has been intended to be, and 'owners" subdivision. This is largely why 
most of us purchased our homes hare. Bromley Park residents are severely against rental community development in our 
backyards. As our elected constituents, please preserve our Wishes and do not pass the proposal. 
We, the undersigned, are concerned dtizens who urge our leaders to vote "NO" on the proposed rezoning of Parcel 
#J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 

Sigil1ablre I Address Comment Date 

: 
: /~; 

~ 

, 
;!. ~)ij:"l.~ I: 

. \; \ 
" 

.) , . 

---"~---"--"- 1 
:.:- ( 

. :. , " '-"'-'---'~ 
. ) 

.','i, . .:- .. ' 

, '/ 

l 

, 

i, . ';.., 
L 

1. 

., ; ~i '~I 

. ' 
.. 

)- 1.: 

I : ~ 
'i' 

: ' . "I' \ \. : \. "" \ 

"J' • 

~ 

f , 

~' ,~i .. -' /, j. ;' ,., \ 

" '1 
i ' ,; ~ . { ,'. 



\n .~ 
. 

\n ~~ G , 
~ IJ) -.. 

lo I 
~ 

(5 i ,~ l, ~ ,", ,~ ( \ ~ ~ \Ll 
, :: ,'" '-M ~ - ,~ : 

:r V) \r to ~ 
VI 

~ l~ -80 ~ 
N ~<ii_ 

{ \ -~ 

\J) ';i ~ lC) \1) lr) \J) L ~l(\ "f) 

~~ 
I~ 
.~ 

" ~ , 's;i ! 
" ", tp t~ , 

" " ('\t 
~ -,~ 'c$. ~ ~ ,J /Q~ a .,: A 

~~ i l 
~ 

'.,.- ~ 25 J .::! \.. 

~ - '<-, .J:) L;l ~ 
'31$... 

,-

~ 
~ 1 j s ] .~ J j -2 

, ; f! ~ ~ 
"~ 

':5. 

~ ! j ~ ~ ~ & S ~ " ~ £ 
~ X ~ , ' ,Ji 

~~ ':~ l' ;S J! ~ 
~ 

g I'- ~ \f ~i: Sl . ," tr .... , c-' '::.-- i t!) ~ '" r ~ '" (/) CT ~,~ 



~ "" "'D '" - 0::\ r::r ~ ~ilf:i\~I?'l\'7[J ~ i1 '7"i:~ ::: i7' 
!/~/p.i'I:;i"'lll;CQ (\2) Bl \:i@ ":\fi u\ii'e u'~ lith ~ (IT:) ~1 blb ITr"(u) ~crHrn5~[Jli i,'~~;~ t' (IT) J;i1 D u1\ ~~ (1l)i:t .oJ ~.."., •• ., -,_ '-. ,,.,. ,.., "" ""_ "" .. ' • =i:i% . ~ ," __ ,-"",_..., .,/I;.J", i~_",,~; ""-,'-' 

~- r- Y"'"'I' ~r'7?I;=-"r1"" .,':'~tR::«iJ~Ia;:1?' ~v t'I _ ~t?'>"I, _ ~ ,":'"" 
bJ") GJ ~~C;::a.J ;1.:::: ~J = :~)" ~JJ = ~ ~ = Ji lUJ'iJd;·!= ~1Jjl!J ,:ty ~"'@ 8""' b~~ aa r'itB'Thl e 011 'G~ 1:6© FrO SD\;trM (CtCD (f!: ~1l 

" 
petitioh summary and Redwood Uving has proposed to rezone the vacant parcel in the back of Bromley Park (by the pool area) to build "condo style" 
. baCkground: apartments. Rezoning the vacant parcel in the back of the Bromley Park Subdivision/Condos for APARTMENTS poses several 

possible risks to the community. This is, and always has been intended to be, and "owners" subdivision. This is largely why 
. most of us purchased our homes here. Bromley Park residents are severely against rental community development in our 

. ' .' .. . ..... backyards. As our elected constituents, please preserve our wishes and do not pass the proposal . 
•. ·Actionpetitionedf()r: We, the undersigned, are concemed citizens who urge our leaders to vote "NO" on the proposed rezoning of Parcel 

...•.... <" ..... '. #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 

Printed'l\IJall:ne ·t'jiliddress ,.iCllmmelllt Date 

C?5bO 
CJ5'5~ 0 lenhi I) Jr 
~ '5"5~ G\e(\y.,; \ \ 0(. 

, 
6/22.1 (5' 

'ctel"'l 11"1 

JWr ,;v1rNI»"t!4 9 s-tfJ G U-NI-!, LL PI'- j'1Zz,/I~ 

r'U ~.l-) ~, ~ 1>.\)-\1.. \:J o( SSe, (,,\~Ni~i~\ '\Jr 
~k,(1 vYL--

A . 
S¥'i.\L~ ~ .... ~~\l~ '\ I \ I \ I <;(22-/; 

I 



~ 

'-
\ 

"'" .Q 
'} A z~ ;.; 

A Cl -:-.... , 
~ '" -S i J ~ "" 

~ ~ t 
-"'! ~ 

'-b 
~ \J \j 

;:1- ;;l- I'-
f') ('Il M ~ VI \(l rt) ...S} "" \./l 'vo IS'" (J \l C; G--

t :J G' ., -;) 
~ 

~ ;> '> 
i 

~ -J 

~ 
-' 
,~2 "'" f:. 

~ 
'<. 
::> 
<:: 
t\.l 

> 



! C .l;' 0 
P I 

V) 

l~ 
5 ' 

'" 0.-
J 
'f' 
~ 

~ 
~ 
';> 

L~::; 
--, 

~ ~ 
j "" 

-~~ ~ C¥.! 
----' 



\ 
,~ \ \ \ ') \ -..,\\ 

I A T :~ , !" ~I r:v ~~~~ --
N Ii ~ n I 

" Ii <Y) r-J' 
~ 

, I ~ I; 1 \r) \j\C-~ ~ 
I I 

\t- o" 
, 

, 

, 

0 6 v 
~ ~ ~, 0 

0 ~ ~ 
, '~ ~ -1 

c :~ U 

I~ 
0 ~ ~ '?' ~ :; 

~ 
.,t - ~ ~ 

J Ie ~ ~ 
'~ 

-x ~ 'C .:i ~, 
'i( 

<1 j ~ s 
-=;3 "5 ~ 

:: ~ 
-:;;;;: - 1"'-

\' <J-' 

'" ~ 
0- \J 

~ 
<:S" !"" '/) S 

, ,,~ ')i -" ~ .~ 00 ...9 
\;'S' -9 

<S 
~ ()' -- 0' 

<5-.. e> 

J J ~ ~ < 
1-';) 

"'~ 1 ~ l~ I~~ ~ 
~' ~ 

> 

':> "- d '-

, 

t~ ~ 
- .' 

< 1 p~ t)( ~ ,". -- ,~ ~ 
,-;i 

,~ ~ 
::; 

,,~ 

~,~ 

1,,8 -6 
',. I'---

to '\,t:} ~ ,\ ~ ~ 
. 

,.. 
~ ~. "'<:. 

.3 e ~ 

I~ i ~I> ;$ tI C ~ 
~ ~ Vi '~ 

~ J ~ ~ ~ tJ ~ q 

~ .-::. . :: ,,~ i ~ 
'6 

.....: 'y;; 
:.. 'J "'" 

d:; "'" ~ CV ~~ 
~, \-?i /"', , 



Gene Pittenge'r Ypsilanti 
05-10 I'm signing because 
increased crime. 

MI 46196 United States 2015-
I'm afraid of lower home values and 

Christopher Cole Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-11 I do not want my property value to decrease, additional 
,·,ear and tear on roads, and increased crime due to high turnover 
from renters. 

Annette Burak Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
I am concerned about having a rental complex tucked away in 

the back of our subdivision that will not be a part of our 
community. However, my biggest concern is that a .,alking path 
would be constructed that Iwuld connect Bromley Park to Danbury 
Park, which is located in a high crime area. This makes me very 
concerned about the safety of my home and family. 

JENNIFER Walter Ypsilanti MI 
All the above 

4819B United States 2015-05-11 

Natalie ~Ialter Huntingtown MD 20639 United States 
2015-05-11 I'm signing because this will ruin our quiet 

little community. It will also cause my home value to go 
significantly down. 

Emily Preston Rahim Superior T,·'P MI 48198 United States 
2015-05-11 I do not want this extra traffic in our 

neighborhood. 

Scott Gissendaner Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 
2015-05-11 I can't handle more crime in the neighborhood. 

We've already lost so much after the market fell. These values 
need to go up not down. 

Marcel Leahu Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-11 I do not want the back end of my neighborhood turned into a 
string of apartments with tenants who have no investment in 
homeownership and '-lho are less likely to care for their 
neighborhood. 

Kevin DiCola Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
Density issues and potential loss of home values. 

Todd Talford 
05-11 I 
traffic, and 

Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
agree with the the risk of increased crime, road 
devaluation of our homes. 

Karen Cant 'lpsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
I want homeOl·mers not renters in my sub. I also am AGAINST the 
footpath connecting our sub to MacArthur Blvd. 

1 



Derek Huffman Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
t·ly house borders this proposed apartment complex. Right nm1 

I lo·ok at beautiful nature, I don't want the increased risk of 
crime that's associated with renters bordering my backyard. 

Steve Celeste ypsilanti MI 4B19B United states 2015-
05-11 I want Bromley Park to remain a neighbor/lood vlith people 
who have vested interests in property value and safety for those 
who live there. Zoning the land for apartments vlill increase 
crime risk. 

Cheryl Crawford Ypsilanti MI 4B198 United States 2015-
05-11 I do not want renters in our community, nor do I want the 
entrance to this community directly in front of my house. 

Lisa Hogan Ypsilanti MI 4B197 United States 2015-05-11 
I want to ensure a safe neighborhood for my children to grow 

up in. worried about increased traffic as well as people in the 
area. 

Eric Mancha Ypsilanti MI 4B198 United States 2015-
05-11 I love the direction the sub division is heading 
without these apartments/condos. Add more houses and make 
Superior Township the place to raise a family. If you want an 
apartment live in Ypsilanti or Ann Arbor. 

KATHY SMITH YPSILANTI MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
I live in the condos and bought there in 2010 because we 

vlere told the vacant land was only zoned for condos. I'm not in 
favor of apartments using our roads that we maintain through our 
HOA dues, including snow removal, and I'm not in favor of the 
walking trail connecting our area to MacArthur Blvd. either. 
Only homes or condos should be developed on that.land, not rental 
properties. 

KATHY SMITH YPSILANTI MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-11 I live in the condos and we bought in Bromley Park because 
we were told the vacant land would ONLY be developed as condos. 
I'm not in favor of rental properties using our roads that \~e in 
the condos maintain through our HOA dues. I'm not in favor of 
the walking path connecting our condos to MacArthur Blvd either. 

Abby Lantz Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
Possible issues as a result inclUding a decrease in home 

values, increased traffic and the potential for more crime. 
Nothing positive can come from this that I can see. 

Brian Clark Mount Laurel NJ OB054 United States 2015-
05-11 Against rezoning in Bromley Park 

Kierre Worsham Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
I care about the community in whiCh my family lives and our 

2 



investment! 

Diane Moore Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-11 
I am opposed to having rental property in an area originally 

designated as 'milled' condominium property. I agree ~Ii th all of 
the thoughts laid forth in this petition. 

perry kapano superior hip MI 48198 United States 
201S-0S-11 We bought here 11 years ago on the premise 

that the undeveloped land behind us would be either condos or 
homes. Now Superior tl'lp wants to sell us out ~lith apartments and 
renters not owners. I as a home owner oppose this. 

doug deskins Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
OS-12 I believe that the addition of rentals will reduce not 
only property values, but also quality of the community. 

Janie Tyra Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 201S-0S-12 I do 
not \1ant the apartments being built in Bromley. 

Jennifer Wiemero Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-12 I would love to see that land developed but I am concerned 
about them putting in a ,qalking path near MacArthur Blvd. 

Ken Hogan Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-13 no 
pathways adjoining MacArthur 

jeremiah Karolak Ypsilanti MI 48198 Uni ted States 2015-
05-13 Letting rental apartments become part of our community 
"rill lower property values, increase traffic, and possibly 
increase crime. Look at the apartments behind us. Huge problems, 
including murder. Plus, they want to put a path to the 
neighborhood behind us? Absolutely rediculous, wgy not rollout a 
red carpet to more crime? Brilliant Superior Township! Need to 
vote you out of office for even considering this. 

Ron Blevins Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-13 
Proptery taxes "dll go up; value of my home Hill decrease. 

increase in crime "Iill rise ....• 

Keisha Blevins ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-0S-13 
"One of the primary reasons people buy a home is the desire 

for a long term, stable environment that vli1l thrive over time. 
Bromley Park, as it currently stands is a quiet, ,oell maintained 
community of home o"mers who have invested their time, effort and 
energy into ensuring that our community remains a desirable place 
to live. Many of the current residents of Bromley Park are 
original home o"mers who in spite. of a faltering economy and a 

-Tailing housing market held ontot:heir homes because they had a 
vested interest in their properties and our community.Renting, by 
its nature, does not provide the same benefits as homeownership 
and as a result renters do not have the same vested interest in 

3 



the properties they occupy because they do not olm them and do 
not intend to reside in them for an extended period of time. 

The development of rental properties in Bromley Park would not 
only increase wear and tear on our roads, lower property values, 
and potentially create an influx of crime due to the proposed 
creation of ,qalking paths to surrounding areas,. the development 
of rental properties 110uld disrupt the harmony of the current 
neighborhood. " 

Lee TlOombly Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-15 For many of the same reasons/concerns voiced by neighbors 

Timo Wiemero Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-16 
I'm signing this petition because of degrading property 

values! 

James Salter Ypsilanti MI 48198 
05-17 Already have two renters living 
odd more renters is a bad deal for Bromley 

United States 2015-
next door. 120 some 
Park as lOe know it. 

Cheryl Horning Ypsilanti MI 48197 United States 2015-05-18 
I care about my neighborhood. 

Lee Lim Ypsilanti MI 48197 United States 2015-05-19 
Bromley Park is not an apartment community. 

Robert Choate Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-20 
Our community does not need such an increase in traffic. 

Jonathan Roelofs Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-05-21 
This Redwood Apartment proposal is not consistent with the rest 
of the BrolOnley Park development and lOill negatively impact our 
community. 

Pamela Schultz Ypsilanti MI 48198 United States 2015-
05-26 I do not lOant an apartment complex built in the phase 
2 section of our condominium section 

4 



· Deborah Kuehn -
From: 
Sellt: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Phillips 
Friday, July 10, 2015 9:58 AM 
Deborah Kuehn 
FW: Reddwood Apartment Proposal 

Another one to add to correspondence. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 
FAX: 734-482-3842 
Email: davidphiUip,@glperioc,l"'lQ&!1! 

From: Lomakin, Galina [mailto:lomaking@med.umici!.edu] 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 20159:46 AM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Reddwood Apartment Proposal 

Hello Dave, 

Hello Dave, 

My name is Galina Lomakin, I work at UM and reside at Bromley Park since 2003. When I bought my house, our 
subdivision was still under construction and back of Bromley Park was supposed to be finished by building residential 
single houses, then Pulte just walked away. I didn't buy my house to be surrounded by rental apartments and what Is 
going on right now Is outrages. It is unfair for all people living at Bromley Park, since I am positively sure, it will bring 
down the value of om homes. I am planning on seeing my attorney to find out if we have a legal case here. 

Sincerely, 

Gallna Lomakln. 

********************************************************** 
Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should 1I0t be used for urgent or sensitive issues 



Deborah Kuehn 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Phillips 
Friday, July 10, 2015 8:37 AM 
Deborah Kuehn 
FW: Stop Redwood Apartment Proposal! 

. Could you please include this with the other communications for the planning commission. 

Thanks. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 
FAX: 734-482-3842 
Email: davidphilllps~Jlperior-twp.org 

From: vcbharmony@aol.com [mallto;vcbharmony@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 5:00 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Stop Redwood Apartment Proposall 

TO: 
Officials, Boards and Commissions 
Superior Township Officials 
Superior Township Hall 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 46196 

ATTN: David Phillips, Clerk 

Dear Board Member, 

= 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board ofTrustees 
concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 

MW'¥jt 

I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households in the 
Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to the original 
township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every 
homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at 
some point that land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values 
rising In our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As 
values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of 
the condominiums_ 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project In its place that is totally landlocked 
within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner Invested neighborhood 
that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regulations 
of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must comply. 
By shoehorning this project in the middle of this cornmunity where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks 
throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their 

1 



immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have 
any control over this project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no 
means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is approved they can 
change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely different company who 
would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, 
active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to leave it 
to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Township that are not within 
an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The investments we have in our homes and community both 
financial and the everyday interactions with our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just 
does not fit here. 
Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Valerie Bacoat, Home Owner 
10183 E. Avondale Circle 
Bromley Park 
Superior Township, MI 48198 
734.635.7260 

2 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of Trustees 

concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1O-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 

I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households in the 

Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to the 

original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied 

condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent owners, bought their 

home with the expectation that at some point that land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has 

not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area people are feeling good again about the investment 

they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As values increase it will become more appealing to a potential 

builder to come in and complete the second phase of the condominiums. There is no rush to stray from the 

original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is totally landlocked within the existing community is 

not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested neighborhood that has been 

established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regulations of a 

Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must 

comply. By shoehorning this project in the middle ofthis community where the tenants will be using the 

roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the 

homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park 

community nor the Township will have any control over this project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no 

means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is approved they 

can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely different 

company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, 

active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to 

leave it to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Township that 

are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The investments we have in our homes 

and community both financial and the everyday interactions with our neighbors are too valuable to us to 

gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

(\0 ( ~. 



July 15'h, 2015 

Dear Board Member, 

We are writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Superior Township 
Board ofTrustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1O-35-100-006 within the existing 
Bromley Park community for apartments constructed and managed by Redwood Apartments. 

We purchased our home in Bromley Park as young newlyweds in March 2005. We were very 
excited about the prospects of starting our lives together within a wonderful new neighborhood in the 
great community of Superior Township. Soon afterward economic uncertainty took a particularly large 
hit on the Bromley Park community. Our home value decreased by nearly 50%. Many of our neighbors 
chose to short sell or foreclose on their houses, taking advantage of the system to 'upgrade' to a larger 
home elsewhere. The neighborhood started to decline as people stopped valuing their homes and many 
became rental properties. Instead of turning our back on our home, we chose to invest In our 
neighborhood as we started a new family in Superior Township. Finally after many difficult years 
Bromley Park has started to return to the wonderful community that we chose to raise our family in. It 
is a great, diverse mix of young families, professionals, and retirees of all demographics, most of which 
take great pride in their homes and their neighborhood. We are very concerned that allowing an 
apartment community to build completely within the confines of Bromley Park will drastically change 
that dynamic. 

We hope that the board will be able to see our perspective and the perspective of the 300 or so 
households in the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. 
According to the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of 
owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent 
owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land would contain more 
owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area people are 
feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing In Bromley Park. As values increase it 
will become more appealing to a potential bUilder to come in and complete the second phase of the 
condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is 
totally landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property 
values would surely decrease, and more importantly the neighborhood dynamic will change. There is no 
doubt that many of us will feel that we have no choice but to sell our homes or turn them into rental 
properties. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and 
regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all 
homeowners must comply. Shoehorning this project In the middle of this community where the tenants 
-wiILbe~uslngthe~roads and sidewalksthrougho~uUtle~ejgbborhood,illiUlLenot~ubject to any of the 
regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither 
the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over this project once it is 
approved and put in place. 



Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is there 
will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is 
approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a 
completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these 
promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a 
friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Parl<, this community does 
not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work out. The investments we have in our home 
and community are too valuable for to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

We want to enslIre that our neighborhood continues to be a safe and welcoming place to raise 
our young family. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Jonathan & Kimberly Roelofs 

Homeowners of Bromley Pari< lot #265 since March 2005 

9624 W. Avondale Circle 
Superior Township, MI 
48198 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an Issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of 
Trustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households in the Bromley Park community when looking at the Issue of rezoning the vacant 
land there. According to Ihe original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values riSing in 
our area people are feeling good again about the Inveslmenllhey made in purchasing in Bromley 
Park. As values Increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come In and 
complete the second phase of the condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is 
totally landlocked within the eXisting community is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner Invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowners 
property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard 10 
which all homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this project In Ihe middle of this community 
where the tenants will be using Ihe roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are 110t 
subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe 
for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any conlrol over 
this project once It is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is 
there will be 110 means to hold Ihem to any of these so-called guarantees in the fulure. At any time 
after this is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company who WOlll<l then have no conneotion or obligatl(lI1 to uphold 
any of Ihese promises. 

While no one oan know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
a friendly, active neighborhood made up of Invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chanco that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas 
in Su perlor T oWilship that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be buill. The 
Investments we have in ollr homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does [wt frt here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideralion, 

etA" /J it Cq~~60t!:; 
che~~"Wford 
9620 W. Avondale Circle 
Superior Twp" MI 48198 

--- ....... _. 



Dear BOard Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township BOard of 
Trustees conceming the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00.006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households in the Bromley ParI< community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant 
land there. According to the original lownsl:lip approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums. EveIYhomeoWner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent oWners, bought their home with the exp'ectation that at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in 
our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley 
ParI<. As values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and 
complete the aecond phase oflhs condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project In Its place that Is 
totally landlocked within th"i' existing community Is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
Imlt, owner Invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's 
property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, In which all the residents are govemed by the rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners ASsociation Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to 
which all homedwners must comply. By shoehorning this project In the middle of this COmmunity 
where the tenarns will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not 
subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their Immediate neighbors, Is a recipe 
for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Parl< community nor the Township will have any control over 
this project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood. has made many great-sounding ideas and we'll-meaning promises but the fact Is 
there will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time 
after this is approved they can change their target fenter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a t;:ompletely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold 
any oflhese promi~s. 

While no one can Imow for sure the future impact of sticking a rental pomplex in the middle of 
a friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
~oes not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work but. I am sure there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be bull!. The 
Investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thanl< you for your conSideration, 



Deborah I<uehn 
ffij( 

From: David Phillips 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, July 14, 2015 2:56 PM 
Deborah Kuehn 

Subject: FW: I'm for it. 

Another communication for the planning commission packet. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 

FAX: 734-482-3842 

Email: davidphlllips@suPeIigI:t""p.org 

From: KATHLEEN IlER [mailto:ilerkathleen@hotmail.comJ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 2:51 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: I'm for it. 

Mr. Phillips, 

.A.VC~~'ft1. &{ f! ( 
7":J-2-~~ 

I am a resident of Bromley Park Condominiums and am FOR the development ofthe Redwood Apartment 
proposal. 

I would like to see that area developed and this option sounds as if it would fit in with the area. 

I don't agree with the home·owners' objections and wonder why, when so few of their homes would even 

back up to the development, they are 50000 upset. 
Please forward this letter to all of the Township Officials. 

Thank you, 

Kathleen Iler 

1 



Oear Board Member, 

.ARAYL<-tV--t--cl ~ (J~ 
1 -)-?- ~(:r 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of 
Truslees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope thaI the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households In the Bromley Parl< community when looking at the issue of rezoning Ihe vacant 
land there, According 10 Ihe original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums, Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation Ihat at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising In 
our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley 
Park. As values Increase It will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and 
complete the second phase of the condominiums. 

There Is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in Its place that is 
totally landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's 
property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to 
which all homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this project in the middle of this community 
where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not 
subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, Is a recipe 
for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over 
this project once it is approved and put in place, 

Redwood has made many great-sounding Ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is 
there will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time 
after this is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company who would then Ilave no connection or obligatian to uphold 
any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future Impacl of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
a friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work out. I am sLire there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
Investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just doesllOJfII bere. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank YOll for your consideration, 

C· t", . /) A, {}c{~/C1Q 
Che~~'Wtord V~ 
9620 W, Avondale Circle 
Superior TWp" MI 48198 



Deborah Kuehn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For communications. 

David Phillips 
Monday, July 20, 2015 9:56 AM 
Deborah Kuehn 
FW: Rezoning concern 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482·6099 
FAX: 734-482·3842 
Email: davidphillips@superiQr-twp.org 

From: dingchang song [mailto:dlngchang song@yahoo.com) 
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 7:17 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Rezoning concern 

Dear David, 

We are the residents of 10239 E. Avondale Cir. Superior TWP. 

My wife and I are very much concerned with the proposed rezoning in the back of Bromley Park to 
build apartments. I'd like to let you and all the township officials involved in this process know that we 
strongly oppose this proposal. Please feel free to forward this email to Mr. Kenneth Schwartz and all 
the officials. 

We, like many in our neighborhood, bought this house based on how this piece of land was zoned at 
that time and we were told by the sellerlbuilder that this entire neighborhood would be built for home 
owners. 

We bought the house for home and we expect people living around care as much the neighborhood 
as we do - that only requires that they be home owners instead of apartment renters. 

David and all the officials, please disapprove this proposal and help save our home! 

Sincerely, 

Dingchang Song & Hong Gao. 



AjZ-£.l.-Uv-P-,;( /u.r PL 

Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of Trustees 
concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-j 0-35-100-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households in the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant 
land there. According to the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in 
our area people are feeling good again about the investment Ihey made in purchasing in Bromley 
Parle As values Increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder 10 come in and 
complete the second phase of the condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project In lis place that is totally 
landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, 
owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property 
values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and 
regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all 
homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the 
tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to 
any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for 
disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over this 
project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but lhe fact is there will' 
be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is 
approved they can change thair target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the wimle project to a 
completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of 
Ihese promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex In the middle of a 
friendly, active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave It to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
investments we have in our homes and community both financial and Ihe everyday interactions with 
our n"ighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does nol fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

CJ\rv:>)--v"L 2S0.~' 
I 01 (0 [:. 7\" ", c:1"Q..... (~ 

~:).,{l~\ . ""i3, tyl ( '-+ 'G, (q ?i' 

7 - :J-J.-{, 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Denise Blasiola <dblasiola@sbcglobaLnet> 
Monday, May 11, 2015 5:53 PM 
kenschwarta@superior-lwp.org; David Phillips; Brenda McKinney 
Proposed walking path 

I am writing to express my concerns regarding the proposed walking path to connect 
Redwood/Bromley Park Sub to Danbury park. This is a TERRIBLE idea. We do not want to increase 
the ease of access to our community from a known higher crime area. Bromley Park currently has 2 
parks to serve its residents. The proposed Redwood Community would be an enticement for 
crime because it will be very secluded in the back where you want the path. Please rethink this 
decision. 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning Ken, 

Alyssa Gurkey <Iyswithjoe@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, May 13, 2015 6:49 AM 
Ken Schwartz; davidphillip@superior-twp.org; Brenda McKinney 
Redwood Apartment Development 

I am a Bromley Park resident in a siugle family home. We, as a subdivision (both condo and homes) are very 
upset about the proposed rezoning for an attached subdivision of rental apartments. 

I have attached an atticle from mlive, in which Ypsilanti Township if faced with the samc potential. It mentions 
many of our concerns and our wish is that the Superior Township officials will see this as the Ypsilanti Twp 
ones do. Please be advised, we are also working on a petition for the upcoming May 27th hearing. 

I have entailed the addresses listed on the township website, please forward this to any other parties that may 
deal directly with this matter. 

http)/www.mlive.co!11/news/anll-arbor/indcx,ss:f72015i05/ypsilanti township likely to r.htm! 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter, 
Alyssa Gm'key 

Sent fi-oll1my iPad 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Board Member, 

patricio calupina <pcalupin@hotmaiLcom> 
Friday, June 19, 2015 7:50 AM 
Ken Schwartz; David Phillips; Brenda McKinney; nancycaviston@superior-twp.org; 
roderickgreen@superior-twp.org; lisaalewis@superior-twp.org; alexwilliams@superior
twp.org 
Proposed Rezoning of Parcel #J-1O-35-100-006 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of Trustees concerning the 
proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households in the 
Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to the original 
township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every 
homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at 
some point that land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values 
rising in our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As 
values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of 
the condominiums. There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is totally 
landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested 
neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease. 
The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regulations of a 
Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must comply. By 
shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks 
throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their 
immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have 
any control over this project once it is approved and put in place. Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas 
and well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees 
in the future. At any time after this is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the 
whole project to a completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of 
these promises. 
While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, active 
neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to leave it to 
chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Township that are not within an 
existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The investments we have in our homes and community both 
financial and the everyday interactions with our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just 
does not fit here. 
Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Best Regards 
Patricio Calupina 

10201 E Avondale Circle 
734-502-0730 

1 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an Issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of 
Trustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J·10·35·100·006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves tn the shoes of the 300 or so 
households In the Bromley Park community when looking at the Issue of rezoning the vacant 
land there. According to the origlnallownshlp approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising In 
our area people are feeling good again about the Inveslmenllhey made In purchasing In Bromley 
Park. As values increase It will become more appealing to a potential builder to come In and 
complete the second phase of Ihe condominiums. 

There Is no rush 10 stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that Is 
totally landlocked within the existing community is nol compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's 
property values would surely decrease. 

The eXisting Bromley Park community, In which all the residents are governed by the rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to 
which all homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this proJect In the middle of this community 
where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not 
subJect to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their Immediate neighbors, Is a recipe 
for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over 
this project once It is approved and put In place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact Is 
there will be no means to hold them to any of these s<H:alled guarantees in the future. At any time 
after this Is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company wiho would then have no connection or obligation to uphold 
any of these promises, 

While no one can know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex In the middle of 
a friendly. active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave It to chance that everything will Just work out. I am sure there are other areas 
In Superior Township that are not wllhln an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
Investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that Just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

TJ'--,<"r-e <=::.-- \,- \\.Q l (): i F ;\vvL,J"jL 

). ''1 2..>" ,;X) - .Cj 

~\~~s.e.,... ~ ~+- l-e+ +lAt"1 
• 

_ 4) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary & Kathy Smith <gsmith6468@sbcglobaLnet> 
Sunday, June 21, 2015 3:47 PM 
David Phillips 
Proposed rezoning 

Dear Board Member, 

We are writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of Trustees 
concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-100-006 for apartment construction. We moved into Bromley Park 
Condominiums in 2010 with the understanding that the undeveloped area was zoned ONLY for condominiums. Now we're 
hearing that apartments are being considered, These are some of the concerns we hope you will contemplate before 
allowing that to happen: 

1, The apartments would have access to our roads and create additional wear and tear. These 
roads are maintained through our HOA dues, including snow removal, black top repairs, curb 
cement repairs, etc. When the original developer walked away from our development without 
completing the final topcoat on the roads, condo owners were assessed more money in order to 
complete the work. Redwood would not be paying to help maintain our roads, Is that fair to the 
existing condo owners? 

2, When Brian Rottinghaus took over the property and completed some of the unfinished units, he 
told us at a HOA meeting that he would finish the undeveloped land when values started to rise 
again. Values are riSing again, One condo on Wexford Circle recently sold for $150,000, Condos 
sell very quickly in our subdivision and neighboring area, In fact, Crystal Village recently started 
building phase two condos near Geddes and Denton, The Villas at Maple Creek near Geddes 
and Beck were successful in selling their condos too, and those units don't have basements and 
the economy was stili suffering the effects of the recession, We realize Mr. Rottinghaus wants to 
sell his property, but with the economy improving and new housing units being built in our area, 
we believe he will find a developer willing to build condos on the land if you hold him to the way it 
is currently zoned, 

3. Our proximity to several col/eges is a concern, too, Redwood's representative told us at the 
township's meeting in early June that the apartments would be rented to a maximum of 4 people 
for somewhere around $1400 a month. That's a good bargain ($350 each) for students attending 
EMU or UM, but how would that effect our neighborhood? We don't have anything against college 
students, but we all know the kind of trouble young, unsupervised kids can get into. lYVe lived on 
campus back in the day.) 

We could go on listing our concerns, but for the sake of brevity we'll finish with this: We hope you sey no to the rezoning 
because it's the right thing for a local unit of government to do. You zoned II that way originally and we all bought our 
condos or homes under that assumption. We trusted the officials of Superior Township to live up to that promise. Please 
don't disappoint us taxpayers who far too often find reasons to be skeptical that government cares about them. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Gary and Kathy Smith 
1882 N. Kenwyck Drive 
Superior Township. MI48198 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TO: 

vcbharmony@aol.com 
Thursday, July 09,2015 5:00 PM 
David Phillips 
Stop Redwood Apartment Proposal! 

Officials, Boards and Commissions 
Superior Township Officials 
Superior Township Hall 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 46196 

AnN: David Phillips, Clerk 

Dear Board Member, 
I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of Trustees 

concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 

I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households in the 
Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to the original 
township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every 
homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at 
some point that land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values 
riSing in our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As 
values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of 
the condominiums. 

There Is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is totally landlocked 
within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested neighborhood 
that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regulations 
of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must comply. 
By shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks 
throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their 
immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have 
any control over this project once it is approved and put in place. 

RedWOOd has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no 
means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is approved they can 
change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely different company who 
would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, 
active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to leave it 
to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Township that are not within 
an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The investments we have in our homes and community both 
financial and the everyday interactions with our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just 
does not fit here. 
Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

1 



Respectfully submitted, 

Valerie Bacoa!, Home Owner 
10183 E. Avondale Circle 
Bromley Park 
Superior Township, MI 48198 
734.635.7260 

2 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of 
Trustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so 
households In the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant 
land there. According to the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the 
second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether 
original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in 
our area people are feeling good again about the investment they made In purchasing In Bromley 
Park. As values increase it will become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and 
complete the second phase of the condominiums. 

There Is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that Is 
totally landlocked within the existing community Is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner Invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's 
property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, In which all the residents are governed by the rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to 
which all homeowners must comply. By shoehoming this project In the middle of this community 
where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not 
subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their Immediate neighbors, is a recipe 
for dishanmony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over 
this project once it Is approved and put In place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding Ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact Is 
there will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time 
after this Is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold 
any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
a friendly, active neighborhood made up of Invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work oul. I am sure there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existlng subdivision for these apartments to be buill. The 
Investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Katherine Harvey <kdharvey@sbcglobaLnet> 
Monday, July 20, 2015 1:27 PM 
David Phillips 
Redwood Developement Opposition 

(Please forward our email to the Planning Commission. Thank you.) 

Mr. Phillips. 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board ofTrustees concerning 
the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for apartment construction. I would hope that the board would 
be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households in the Bromley Park community when looking at 
the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to the original township approved plan that land was meant to 
contain the second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or 
more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that land would contain more owner 
occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area people are feeling good again 
about the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As values increase it will become more appealing to 
a potential builder to come In and complete the second phase of the condominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is totally landlocked 
within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested neighborhood 
that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which ali the residents are governed by the rules and regulations of a 
Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must comply. By 
shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks 
throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the homeowners that are their 
immediate neighbors, is a recipe for dishannony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have 
any control over this project once it Is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding Ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact Is there will be no 
means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time after this is approved they can 
change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely different company who 
would then have no connection or oblfgatlon to uphold any of Ihese promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future Impact of slicking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, 
active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to leave it 
to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas in Superior Township that are not within 
an existing SUbdivision for these apartments to be built. The Investments we have In our homes and community both 
financial and the everyday interactions with our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just 
does not fit here. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 
Clayton & Katherine D. Harvey 
1982 N. Kenwyck Drive 
Superior Township, MI 48198 

1 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Kimberly Roelofs <kimberly.roelofs@gmail.com> 
Monday, July 20, 2015 5:13 PM 
David Phillips 
Jonathan 

Subject: Re: Redwood Apartment Opposition 

Hi MI'. Phillips, 

Thank you very much for the information. We will definitely take a look at it. 

Thanks, 
Kimberly Roelofs 

Sent frol11my iPad 

On Jul 20,2015, at 11 :24 AM, David Phillips <davidphillips@supedol'-Iwp.org> wrote: 

Ms. Roelof, 
I added a link to the bottom of the story on the Township's website, 

http://superiof"\wp.org/news!redwood rez.gning 7 7 2015.doc, 

1t includes copies of the planner's reports and other planning commission documents that the Planning 
Commission will be using to make their recommendation. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 
FAX: 734-482-3842 
Email: !Javidphillips@superior-twp.qrg 

From: Kimberly Roelofs [mailtQ:klmberly.roelofs@gmail.comj 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:43 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Cc: Jonathan 
Subject: Redwood Apartment Opposition 

July 16'\ 2015 

Dear Mr. Phillips, 

I had met you briefly nfter the June Board Meeting regarding the Redwood Apartments, and we are writing to 
further address the issue that will be on the future agenda of the Superior Township Board ofT",stees concerning the 
proposed rezoning ofParccl #J·l 0-35- 100-006 within the existing Bromley Park community for apartments constructed 

1 



and managed by Redwood Apmtmcnts. Could please also forward this email 011 to Nancy Cnviston, Lisa Lewis, Alex 
Williams, and Rodrick Green as we do not have email addresses for these board members? It would be much appreciated. 

We purchased our home in Bromley Park as young newlyweds ill March 2005. lVe were very excited about the 
prospects of starting our lives together within a wonderful new neighborhood in the great comnumity of Superior 
Township. SOOIl afterward economic uncertainty took a partieularly large hit on the Bromley Park community. OUf home 
value decrcased by nearly 50%. Many of onr neighbors chose to short sell or foreclose on their houses, taking advantage 
of the system to 'upgrade' to a larger home elsewhere. The neighborhood started to decline as people stopped valuing 
their homes and many became rental properties. Instead oftuming our baek on our home, we chose to invest in our 
neighborhood as we statted a new family in Sliperior Township. Finally after many difficult years Bromley Park has 
started to reHim to the wonderflll eommllnity that we chose to raise our family in. It is a great, diverse mix ofyoul\g 
families, profeSSionals, and retirees of all demographics, most of which take great pride in their homes aud their 
neighborhood. We are very coneerned that allowing au apartment community to build completely within the confines of 
Bromley Park will drastically change that dynamic. 

We hope that the board will be able to see our perspective and the perspective ofthe 300 or so households in the 
Bromley Park community when looking at the isslle of rezoning the vacant land til ere. According to the original township 
approved phm that Jand was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in 
Bromley Park. whether original or more recent owners, bought their home with the expectation that at some point that hmd 
would contain more owner occupied housing. It has not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area peopJe flre 
feeling good again abo lit the investment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As values increase it will become more 
appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase ofthe cOlldominiums. 

There is 110 rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a relltal project in its place that is totAlly landlocked 
within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested neighborhood that 
has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely decrease, and more importantly the 
neighborhood dynamic will Change. There is no doubt thAt many of us will feel that we have no choice but to sell our 
homes or turn them into rental properties. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regnlations ofa 
Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners mllst comply. 
Shoehorning tllis project in the middle OfUlis community where the tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks 
throughout the neighborhood, but are not snbject to any of the regUlations like the homeowners that are their immediate 
neighbors, is a recipe ror disharlnony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township wiI! have any control over 
this project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great~sounding ideas and well .. meaning promises but the fact is there wHl be no means 
to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the futnre. At any time after this is approved they ean change their 
target renter, renting eriteria, or even sell the whole project to a completeJy different eompany who would then have no 
connection or obligation to uphold any of these promises. 

While 110 one ean know for SUre the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, active 
neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to leave it to ehance 
that everything will just work out. The investments we have in our horne and commullily are too valuable for to gamble on 
a project that just does not fit here. 

We want to ensure that our neighborhood continues to be a safe and weleoming place to raise our young family_ 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your considemtion, 

2 



JOllatlian & Kimberly Roelofs 

Homeowners ofBroll1ley Park Lot 11265 since March 2005 

3 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Phillips, 

Don Ruth <dxr64@hotmail.com> 
Tuesday, July 21, 20153:15 PM 
David Phillips 
Rezoning of Parcel ifJ-1O-35-100-006 

I am writing you concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-10-35-100-006 for an apartment community. 

The rezoning of this parcel for an apartment community does not fit in with the vision that you or the other members 
of the planning commission should have for this area of Superior Township. This property should remain zoned for 
owner occupied housing. To add a rental community to this area could tip it in a direction that would not be 
beneficial to property values or entiCing to future development of the area. 

An apartment community would bring more potential of depressed property value to an area already on the edge of 
a depressed area and tip the balance causing its spread. Its proximity to the areas Southerly of the proposed area 
will have the potential to lead this new development in the wrong direction creating a too large an area of depressed 
development for the surrounding area to the North sides to prevent its spread. The owner occupied and large tract 
properties to the Northern sides are the only things containing the area of depressed value housing to the South. 

This new development would also place an unfair burden on the residents of the existing Bromley Park community 
by forcing access to this new development on them. The plans call for this new community to share the roads and 
sidewalks through the Bromley Park neighborhood to access the main thoroughfare of Geddes Rd. The reSidents of 
Bromley Park were led to purchase their homes with the understanding that parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 was to 
eventually be owner occupied housing. Rezoning of this parcel is to surely affect their quality of life and their 
property values in a negative way. 

The developer Redwood Apartments has set a precedent of neglected apartment communities as evidenced in their 
other Michigan developments. I implore the planning commission members to investigate and actually visit some of 
their other developments before approving this rezoning and allowing their development into our community. 

We should not shun rental housing in Superior Township, but as a planning commission member you should ensure 
you see the bigger picture and try to find another area in Superior Township that is a better fit for these apartments 
to be built. 

I ask that you please vote no on the rezoning of parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 and keep it destined for owner occupied 
housing. 

Regards, 

Don Ruth 
Superior Township resident 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Justin Laurie <justin.iaurie@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:18 AM 
David Phillips 

Subject: Redwood Apartment Proposal 

Hi David, 

I hope you are well, I'm sure you have heard fro111 some of my neighbors regarding our desire to stop the 
Redwood Apal1ment proposal. I just wanted to take a minute to echo those sentiments prior to the planning 
commission's meeting tonight. 

Please forWUl'd this conccm to all township officials. 

1 am writing to address an issue that will be on the/ilture agenda of the Township Board ofTl'lIstees 
concel'l1ing the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-J 0-35- J 00-006for apartment construction. 

1 would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so households ill 
the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. According to 
the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied 
condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or //lore recent owners, bought their 
hOllle with the expectation that at some point that land JIIould containll1ore owner occupied housing, It 
has not happened yet, butll'ilh hOllle vailles rising in 0111' area people are feeling good again abollt/he 
investment they made in purchasing il1 Bromley Park. As values increase it will become more appealing 
to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of/he condominiums, 

There is 110 rush to stray fl'olll the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is totally 
landlocked within/he existing com/l/uni/y is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner 
invested neighborhood that has been established Ihere since 2004. Homeowner's property values would 
surely decrease. 

171e existing Bromley Park cOllllllunity, in which af{ the residents are governed by the I'ules and 
regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can lise these rules as a standard to which all 
homeowners mllst comply. By shoehorning this project ill the middle of this community where the tenants 
will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to Wly of the 
regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharmony. Neither 
the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over Ihis project once it is approved 
and put in place, 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas alld well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no 
means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees ill the futllre, At any time after this is approved 
they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely 
dilforent company who would then have no connection or obligation to IIphold any of these promises. 

While 110 olle call know for silre the fli/lire impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a fl'iendly, 
active neighborhood made lip of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this cOllllllunity does not want 
to leal'(! it 10 chance that everything will just work oul. 1 alii sure there are other areas in Superior 
Township that are 110t within an exisling subdivision for these apartments to be built, The investments we 

1 



have in aliI' homes and cOllllllunity both/inaneial and the everyday inteJ'{/ctiol1s with 0111' neighbors are 
too valuable to us {O gamble on a project that just does 1101 fit here. 

Plellse vote I/O 01/ tbe proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration! 

Sincerely, 
Justin Laurie 
10264 E. Avondale Circle 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

2 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Diane <dianemoore@comcast.net> 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015 2:23 PM 
David Phillips 

Subject: Sutton Ridge-Redwood Apartments Plan Amendment 

Deal' Mr. Phillips, 

Could you kindly share this letter with the other members of the Superior Township Planning Commission? I could not 
find email addresses for them on the Township website. 

Thank you, 
Diane Moore, 9870 High Meadow Dr., Bromley Park 

To: 
David Guenther, Chair 
Jay Gardner, Vice Chair 
Porshea Anderson-Taylor, Secretary 
Brenda Baker 
David Phillips, Board Representative 
Patrick McGill 
Dr. Robert Steele 

Dear members of the Superior Township Planning Commission, 

I am writing to ask you to vote no on the Sutton Ridge-Redwood Apartments application/request for Parcel #J-1O-35-
100-006 to be rezoned from its planned use for condo development to apartment development. 

I live at 9870 High Meadow Drive in Bromley Park. My husband and I bought our home here in 2011. We did our 
homework before buying, making sure to find out what the area at the back of the Bromley Park condominium 
development was zoned as and what would be built there in the future. We were happy to find out it was zoned for 
condos and would be developed as such when the economy picked up. We placed a strong level of trust into the 
Township leaders that this would not change in the future. 

When we moved into Bromley Park, there were still many foreclosures that were either vacant and up for sale or rented 
out. It appears, now in 2015, we are finally nearing the end of the time period of vacant, foreclosed homes dotting our 
neighborhood. Many ofthe homes that had been rented out to tenants previously, due to homeowners being upside
down on mortgages, are now being sold, including three on my street alone within the last month or so. The increase in 
home values over the last few years has allowed this to happen. As permanent owners move in, versus transient 
tenants, the effect on our neighborhood has been visible and very positive. Yards are cleaned up and lawns are being 
maintained with pride in the homes that have been sold to permanent owners. In many of the rental homes, the yards 
are poorly maintained, with no vestment or commitment by the tenants into contributing to a beautiful 
neighborhood. We are therefore very happy to see the transition to having most of the homes in Bromley Park occupied 
by owners, invested in maintaining their property and committed to knowing their neighbors and helping each other as 
a neighborhood. 

This background brings me back now to the development of the land Sutton Ridge wants rezoned. I feel we had a 
reasonable expectatlan when buying here that the zoning would not change and the land would be developed with 
additional condos, I placed a level of trust Into the leaders of Superior Township that this would not change. My sister 

1 



lives in one of the Bromley Park condos and I can state, from her experience, and my own experience with the condo 
neighborhood, that currently the condos are a pleasant, cohesive part of our neighborhood with invested owners who 
care about everyone in Bromley Park. We share a community pool and have a strong neighborhood feeling together. 

I am very upset and concerned about the possibility of apartments being built on the land instead of additional condos. 
do not feel apartments are a good fit for this land, especially since they would be nested right into the middle of our 
home and condo development. Apartments typically have transient tenants who have little desire to be a vested part of 
the surrounding community in a neighborly sense. The apartments will add a lot of extra traffic to the roads that we, as 
homeowner and condo owners, pay to help maintain. Sutton Ridge has stated they will not be contributing toward the 
maintenance of our roads, only their own. It is true that the roads are ultimately the responsibility of the county to 
maintain, but realistically, very little money trickles down to our level of roads. 

There is a fundamental difference between owners and renters. Owners are invested and incentivized to maintain 
their property and contribute to their community. Renters are transient and do not, for the most part, feel this same 
strong commitment and level of contribution. With so much land available in our township, I feel the Bromley Park land 
should remain zoned for condominium development. Condominiums have been selling quickly within a short drive 
down Geddes road, heading east. This bodes well for the Bromley Park land to be developed and sold as condos. 

The management of Sutton Ridge-Redwood Apartments can make many promises but the fact remains that we do not 
have any idea whether they will keep them or not. It is very scary to me to rely on one corporate owner to maintain 127 
units nestled within our neighborhood. What happens if they don't maintain it as promised? We are left with an 
unsightly mess nestled within our neighborhood, lowering our property values. What happens if they decide to sell the 
whole complex down the road? Or shortly after it is completed? Who's to say the next owner would maintain it or not 
turn it into Section 8 housing should the economy take a turn for the worse again? The decision made on this parcel will 
affect the future of all who live in the Bromley Park neighborhood. 

I appeal to you to please vote no on the Sutton Ridge-Redwood Apartments application for the rezoning of Parcel #J-
10-35-100-006 and keep it, status quo, to be developed for condominiums only. If you lived here, what would you want 
nested within your family neighborhood? 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

Diane Moore 
9870 High Meadow Drive 
Superior Township, MI48198 

2 



October 25,2015 

To whom it may concern: 

llit 
Residential/Commercial 8uildlng and Romodeling 

716 Mount Vernon Royal Oak. MI 48013 
TelephQne: 248/584-3711 Fax: 2481584-3722 

My name is Zack Barnett, owner and president of Barnett Building LLe, Along 
with my team ofinvestors and architects, we recently had the opportunity to look at a 
piece ofpropelty Parcel #J-IO-35-100-006 as a matter of interest for development in the 
near future, Upon reviewing this property and the surrounding community, we found it 
to be most desirable for the development of single family houses andlor condominiums_ 

Unfortunately we were just made aware of tins parcel of property and are 
currently in contract to develop another piece of property which causes us to not be able 
to pursue the development of the above slated property at tills time_ However if there is 
an opportunity in the near future to revisit this development, we are willing, with interest, 
to do so, 

Best regards, 

Zack Barnett 
President 



Redwood 
ACQUISiTlON 

Bromlcy Park Condominium Association 
Attn: Mr, Mark Hnwley, Allthorized Officer 
4045 Stolle School Road 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108 

Re: Letter Agreement hetween Bromloy Pad, Condomiuiuln Association 
(the "Association") olld Redwood Acquisition LLC ("Rcllwood") 
.'cganling p.'oposed develojllllent by Redwood in Superiol' Towns/.ip 

Dear Mi', Hawley: 

This Letter Agreement memol'ializes the agrooments reached between t~e 
Association and Redwood as follows: 

1. Redwood shall pay t~e Association the slim of Seventy-Five Thousand 
Dollars ($75,000) (the "Payment") when Redwood closes Oll the purchase of the real 
pl"Opelty deseribed in the attached Exhibit A «(he "Property"), It is understood that the. 
date of Jlmehase ("Closing DateH

) will not OOOU1' until oftel', fllllong other things, 
Redwood obtains nll final and lion-appealable approvals J10m all applioable 
governmental authorities for the intended development on the Pl'OjlClty, The Payment 
shall satisfy all fi,tul'e financial obligntiOilS of Redwood (0 the Association of any kind 
whatsoever related to the Property and related to Redwood's development, use, and 
ownership of the Property, The PaYliwllt shall be used by the Assoeiation ill any mannCl' 
tbat it deems fit, bllt it is generally understood that the Payment is intended to den'ay the 
Wcxford rond maintenance costs incuned by the Association for the roads loeated within 
the Association which conncct to the Propcrty, 

2, In exchange to Redwood's promise to make the Payment, the Association 
agrees to: (n) not contest 01' object to any legal action fOl' quiet title or declaratory relief 
initiated by Redwood 01' any other paLty concerning the PrOl)erty including, but 110t 

limited to; an action to declare the rights of parties in that certain Superior Charter 
Township Developmcnt Agreement dared September 3, 2002, .'ecorded in Libel' 4167, 
Page 516; Washtcnaw County Records, on October I, 2002; (b) lIot colltest or object to 
any govemmcntal approvals sought by Redwood relating to the Property including, but 
not limited (0, a proposed amendment to the Bromlcy Park Area Plan; and, (c) notify 
ench member/co-owncr of the Assoeiation of the existence of this Letter Agreement and 
request that each member/eo-owner abide by its lerllls. 

YOIi I'ejll'escnt and warrant Ihnt the promises contained in this Lettel' Agreement 
are aUlhol'ized by the Association, its directors and its members/co-owners and, to the 

23775 Commerce Park· Beachwood, OH 44122 
P: 21El,360.9441 . P: 218,342,5433 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

extent appiiCllble, slich authorization is memorialized in the ap[lI'oJwiate resolutions, 
boal'd actions or ac!<iiowle«gmoliliof thc Assoeiatlol" as-i'cqilirea by the Associntion's 
bylaws and othet' govcming documents. [represent and warrant that the promises 
contained in this Letler Agl'cemcnt of Redwood are Huthol'ized by Redwood. 

If the foregoing aecuffitely reflects our agreements, plcase sign, dale and reIHl'll 
one executed copy of this Letter Agreement to me, COllnterpart, fucsllnile and electronic 
signa!mcs shall opemte as nil original nud be effective for purposes of this Leiter 
Agreement. 

REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC 

By: 

Its: 

Datoo: __________ _ 

Accepted and agl'eed: 

BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 

By: 

Its: ,At1~d Representative (,(/l.fl <)1 D r-iCl 7'" 

Dated: .[ct!'()., {It.5' 

23776 Commerce Park· Beachwood, OH 44122 
P: 216.360,9441 • F: 216,342,6433 



Redwood 
ACQUISITION 

extent applicable, such authorization is mcmol'ialized in the approprinte resolutions, 
board actions or acknowledgments of the Association as required by the Association's 
bylaws and other govel'lling docnments. [ represent and warrant that the promises 
contained in this Leiter Agreement of Redwood are authorized by Redwood, 

If the foregoing !lcellmtely reflects our agreements, please sign, date and return 
Olle exeellted copy of this Letter Agreement to me, COllnterpart, facsimile and electronic 
signatures shall operate as an original and be effectivc for purposes of this LeUer 
Agreement. 

REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC 

By: 

5£. rI P,-------, Its: 

Dated:----L~JL.,r---_ 
Accepted and agreed: 

BROMLEY PARK CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 

By: 

Its: Authorized Representative 

Dated: ___________ _ 

23775 Commerce Park, OeacnVlood, OH 44122 
P: 216,360.9441' F: 2J6.342.5433 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an issue that will be on the future agenda of the Township Board of T 
rustees concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J-1 0-35-1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope that the board would be able to put themselves in the shoes of the 300 or so household 
s in the Bromley Park community when looking at the issue of rezoning the vacant land there. Accor 
ding to the original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of own 
er occupied condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent own 
ers, bought their home wilh the expectation that at some poinllhalland would contain more owner 0 
ccupied housing. II has not happened yet, but with home values riSing in our area people are feeling 
good again about the Inveslment they made in purchasing in Bromley Park. As values increase it will 
become more appealing to a potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of the con 

dominiums. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project in its place that is tot 
ally landlocked within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit 
, owner invested neighborhood that has been established there since 2004. Homeowner's property v 
alues would surely decrease. 

The existing Bromley Park community, In which all the reSidents are governed by the rules a 
nd regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which 
all homeowners must comply. By shoehomlng this project in the middle of this community where the 
tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to a 
ny of the regulations like the homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, is a recipe for disharm 
ony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will have any control over this project on 
ce it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is th 
ere will be no means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees in the future. At any time afte 
r this is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project t 
o a completely different company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of t 
hese promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
a friendly. active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not want to leave it to chance that everything will just work out. I am sure there are other areas 
in Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
investments we have in our homes and community both financial and the everyday interactions with 
our neighbors are too valuable to us to gamble on a project that just does not fit here. 

Please vole no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Lisa Madsen. Bromley Park resident. 

(2 (; t U r) (/") U I A tll'l/fl L
l ?-A{~t) 



Dear Board Member, 

I am writing to address an Issue Ihat will be on the fUlure agenda of the Township Board of 
Trustees concarnlng the proposed rezoning 01 ParceIIlJ-1D-35·1 00-006 for apartment construction. 
I would hope Ihat Iha board would be able to put thernselves In the shoes of Iha 300 or Sfl 
househclds In the Bromley Park community when looking althe Issue of fezonlng the vacant 
land thare. According to the original township approved plan Ihat land wes meant to contain Ihe 
second phase of owner occupied condomlnlurns. Every homeowner In Bromley Park, whether 
original or mora recent owners, boughl !halr homa with tho Elxpectatlon that at soma point Ihat land 
would contaIn more owner occliplad housing. It has nol happened yet, but wIth home vatues rising In 
our alea peopla are feeling good again about the Investment limy made In purchasing In Bromley 
Park. As values Increase It witt become more appealing to !l potential builder to corne In and 
comptote the second phase of tho condominiums. 

There Is no rush to stray hom the original plan. To allow a rental prolact in lis place th3t Is 
totally landlocked w~hln the existing community Is not compatible with the original plan or the close 
knit, owner invested neighborhood that has basn establlshod there since 2004. HomeoYl1ler'g 
property valu~s would surely decrease. 

The exlsUng Bromley Park comrnunlly, In whtch all the resldenls are govorned by thll rules 
and regulations of a Homeowners Association Agreement, can usa these ruins as a slandard to 
which all homeowners must comply. By shoehorning this project in Iho middle of this community 
wharo tlia tenants will be using the roads and sidewalks throughout the nelghborllood, but are not 
subject to any of the regulations like !he homeowners Ihat are their Immediate neighbors, Is n recipe 
for dlshannony. Neither the Bromley Park community nor the Township will hnvo any control over 
this project once Ills approved and put In place. 

Rodwood has made many great·soundtng ideas and well-meaning promises but Ihe faells 
thera will be; no n1sans to hold them to any of these so-called guamn!ees In the futura. At any lime 
alter this Is approved they can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole 
project to a completely different company who would lhen have no connoction or obligation to uphold 
any of lhasa promises. 

While no onB can know for sure the future Impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of 
II friendly, active neighborhood made up of Invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community 
does not wiant to leava II to chance thaI everything will lust work out. I am sure there am othet areas 
In Superior Township that are not within an existing subdivision for these apartments to be built. The 
Investments we have In our homes and community both financial and the everyday InteracUons with 
OUt neighbors are 100 valuable to us to gamble on a project that jusl does not fIt hare. 

Please vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Clayton & Katharlne D. Harvey 
1982 N. Ken~lYck Drive 
Superior Township, Mt 48198 

\,1 

{( (; CA':,,( U IJ {) tJ ( A i,4. t< 
19--- (to-l)' 



December 16'h, 2015 

Dear Trusted Superior Township Bo~rd Members, 

We are writing to you concerning the proposed rezoning of Parcel #J·l0-35·100-006 within the existing 
Bromley Park community for apartments constructed and managed by Redwood Apartments. We are unable 
to attend the Board meeting on December 21" due to Christmas holiday commitments, but we wanted to 
make sure that our opinion is voiced, We have been very active participants in this process, having attended 
all meetings concerning this topic since first brought to our attention this past spring, and we certainly don't 
want our lack of attendance on December 21" to be seen as support of Redwood's proposal. We are very 
concerned that this project will cause Irreparable damage to our neighborhood and we hope that you will 
agree and not allow the Redwood project to continue, 

We purchased our first home in Bromley Park as young newlyweds in March 2005. We were very excited 
about the prospects of starting our lives together within a wonderful new neighborhood In the great 
community of Superior Township, Soon afterward economic uncertainty took a particularly large hit on the 
Bromley Park community. Our home value decreased by nearly 50%. Many of our neighbors chose to short 
sell or foreclose on their houses, taking advantage of the system to 'upgrade' to a larger home elsewhere. 
The neighborhood started to decline as people stopped valuing their homes and many became rental 
properties. Instead of turning our back on our home, we chose to Invest In our neighborhood as we started a 
new family in Superior Township. Finally after many difficult years Bromley Park has started to return to the 
wonderful community that we chose to raise Our family in. it Is a great, diverse mix of young families, 
professionals, and retirees of all demographics, most of which take great pride in their homes and their 
neighborhood, We are very concerned that allowing an apartment comm,rnity to build completely within the 
confines of Bromley Park will drastically change that dynamiC. 

The proposed entrance off of Avondale Is directly across the street from my home. The plan calls for two 
apartment signs to be located at this entrance. This is not anywhere near the main thoroughfare but in the 
southernmost point within the Bromley Park single family home community. ilnvite the board to think about 
how they would feel to have an apartment compiex entrance located directly across the street from their 
home. Had we ever envisioned this possibility there Is no way we would have purchased herel 

Many of our neighbors In the houses near to our home have owned their residences In Bromley Park for 
several years. this Includes several who are the original owners like us. Part of the appeal of a neighborhood 
such as Bromley Park is the lack of turnover and the ability to raise a family in a safe environment where you 
get to know and trust your neighbors. This Is exactly what we have now In Bromley. Placing 130+ rental units 
directly contained within our neighborhood will change this environment forever. During a recent Board 
meeting, while discussing a property that the Township was able to procure and subsequently donate to 
Habitat for Humanity, Mr. Schwartz himself commented on the issues that rental units have created 
elsewhere within Superior Township. I believe the exact quote was, "we all know that the majority of the 
Township'S Issues are due to rentals". Why would we want to introduce this dynamic to a nice stable 
neIghborhood like Bromley Park? 

We hope that the board will be able to see our perspective and the perspective of the 250+ households In the 
Bromley Park community when looking at the Issue of rezonIng the vacant land there. According to the 
original township approved plan that land was meant to contain the second phase of owner occupied 
condominiums. Every homeowner in Bromley Park, whether original or more recent owners, bought their 
home with the expectation that at some point that land would contain more owner occupied housing. It has 
not happened yet, but with home values rising in our area people are feeling good again about the 
investment they made In purchasing in Bromley Park. As values Increase It will become more appealing to a 



potential builder to come in and complete the second phase of the condominiums. Look no further than the 
several new projects that have begun just down the street on Ridge Road near Cherry Hill Village. 

There is no rush to stray from the original plan. To allow a rental project In Its place that is totally landlocked 
within the existing community is not compatible with the original plan or the close knit, owner invested 
neighborhood that has been established here since 2004. Homeowner's property values would surely 
decrease, and more importantly the neighborhood dynamic will change. There is no doubt that many of us 
will feel that we have no choice but to sell our homes or turn them into rental properties. Already in the 
past few months a few of our immediate neighbors located near the proposed Avondale Circle entrance have 
chosen to move, the threat of the Redwood property causing them to reconsider living in this neighborhood. 
We wonder if we need to do the same thing. 

The existing Bromley Park community, in which all the residents are governed by the rules and regulations of 
a Homeowners Association Agreement, can use these rules as a standard to which all homeowners must 
comply. Shoehorning this project in the middle of this community where the tenants will be using the roads 
and sidewalks throughout the neighborhood, but are not subject to any of the regulations like the 
homeowners that are their immediate neighbors, Is a recipe for disharmony. Neither the Bromley Park 
community nor the Township will have any control over this project once it is approved and put in place. 

Redwood has made many great-sounding Ideas and well-meaning promises but the fact is there will be no 
means to hold them to any of these so-called guarantees In the future. At any time after this is approved they 
can change their target renter, renting criteria, or even sell the whole project to a completely different 
company who would then have no connection or obligation to uphold any of these promises. 

While no one can know for sure the future impact of sticking a rental complex in the middle of a friendly, 
active neighborhood made up of invested homeowners like Bromley Park, this community does not want to 
leave it to chance that everything will just work out. The investments we have in our home and community 
are too valuable to gamble on a project that Just does not fit here. 

We want to ensure that our neighborhood continues to be a safe and welcoming place to raise our young 
family. Please consider our concerns and the concerns that were also voiced by the Superior Township 
Planning Commission and vote no on the proposed rezoning. 

Thank you for your consideration and your service to Superior Township, 

Jonathan & Kimberly Roelofs 

Homeowners of Bromley Park Lot #265 since March 2005 

9624 W. Avondale Circle 
Superior Township, MI 
48198 

!Z.i:,CIS(lJ W U lA bfr\4\-\l 

l J - l/·- ( <) 



ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

December 17, 2015 

Mr. Ket} Schwartz 
Township Supe.tvisor 
3040 North Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, lvll 48198 

Regarding: SilnitalY Sewer Video 
OHM Job No. 0140-14-0053 

D""r Mr. Schwartz: 

OHM 
Advancing CommlJnillm!" 

Enclosed is C01l.sttuct1on Estim;\te No.1, ilnd a Conuactor's Declaration and Sworn Statement for the 
referenced project. 

United Resource has completed the work showll 011 the attached consttnction estimate for the period ending 
December 10, 2015 and we would recommend payment to the Contl'actot in the amount of $145,309.17. 

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 

cc: Keith Lockie, Utilities DepartmCllt, Superior Township 
Dave Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township 
David Guth, United Resource (via email) 
File 

p~ \0 12(dJ 165\0 (4!lI 40{)50 ~;:;I)r<nfoc' l'wp~t\i\ 1 P\ (:011 $1 ruction \ 1 ~$lim.lrCl1~CO\1 ({tJmatt':l\No.l \Sol oi {"r), Sewn Vidl-'o Iflipccliuo_! t"t Nn.l.2nc 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 

T 734.522,6711 
F 734,522,6427 OHM·AdvljJ.or.s,com 



CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE 

PROJECT: Chal'mr TOWT'tShlp <>f Superior ~ Sanitary Sewer Video hl$DCetion Job Numbefs: 014i)..14-00S0 

OWNER: Charter TO'WnSllp of Superior 

3040 North Prospect Road 

YpSilanti. M148198 

STATUS; On Schedule 

"Retainage: 10010 otTQIa! EarningS to Date 

Original ContractAmount $198.362.77 

Change Oroe!\!: ('>22.3<>7.52) 

Current Contract Amount $17,$.995.25 

CONTRACTOR:. United Resourre-

32940 Capitol Street 

734-338-77:30 

Uvonia, Mt48150 

AI Changes due to CO No. 1 : <$22.3<>7.52) 

$(22,3<>7.52) 

ORCHARD. MELTZ &. NleCtlMENT. INC. 
34OClO Plymouth Road 

UvonIa,MJ4S150 

Estimate Number: 

p: (7'34) 522~11 
1'; (734) 522-6427 

w:Qhm..a~m 

Period End Pate: 1211012015 00:00:00 

Eslimate_ Ap_ 

Cot1tra<';tStartOate! 1112012015 

Contra<::t End Date: 1212012015 

ConIract Duration: 30 days 

Prim Date: 121171201$ 10:46:14 

Earnings this Period: 

Eamlngs to Dale: 

Previous Retainage: 

Rela1na9c this Estimate:: 

$161.454.63 

$161,454.63 

U::ss. Total Retained to Date (10% of Total Earnings to Date): 

$16.,145.46 

$16,145.46 

$145,309.17 NetEamed: 

Previous Estiff".ates:: $0.00 

Amount Due Contractor: $145,309,17 

_mended By: 
,1 / /J,,~ 
j~ ;'~~ Date: IJ.../I 7 /15 

prb;ed Manager, Orchard. Hiltz.$. McCliment Inc. 

-By: Date: 

Keith lockie, Ut!ru;ies DIrector, Charter Township of SUperior 



Cbarte1'Townsblp of Superior - Sanituy Sewer Video Inspcdion Estimate Number.: 

Charter Township of Superior Job Numbet~ 0140-14-0050 

Original Sid AUtIlorized Unit Period Period Quan1ity !Xl Total Amount to 
ltern No. Descrlplion Ouantily 0lJ.rrt/ly Pnee 0lJan1ity Amount Date Date 

Division A:. Oi"ltsil:ln A 

1 Sanltary Sewer Video Inspection, a inch 41,575.00 Ft 41,515,00 $0,95 45,738.30 $43,451.39 45.736.30 $43,451.39 

2 Sanltary $ewerVldeo Inspection, 10 inch 17,271.00 Ft 17,211.00 $O.(!7 19,084,90 S1e,512.30 19,084.90 $18,512..35 
:3 Sanitary Sewer Video lnspection, 12 inch 18,716.00 Ft 18,716,00 $1.00 18.,140,60 S16,140.60 16.140.60 $16,140,60 

4 Sanltaty SewerVideo Inspection, 15 Inch 11,1S7.00 Ft 11,157.00 $1,'5 12,713.40 $14,620.41 l:2.71MO $14.$20A1 

5 Sanltary Sewer Video Inspection, 181nch 2,875.00 Ft 2,875.00 $1.15 2,72S.00 $3.134.90 2,726,00 $3.134.90 

6 Sanitary SewerVtdeo Inspection, Multi-Sensor. 21 inCh 1,760.00 Ft 1,760.00 $7,00 1.084,00 $1,58itOO 1.084.00 $7,5$$,00 

7 Sanitary S¢'Ne;r Video Inspection, Multi..$ensor, 24 inch 321.00 Ft 321.00 57,00 SlMO $2,212.00 316,00 $2,212.00 

8 Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection, Mutti--Sensor, 30 inch 4,486.00 F1 118.14 (AI $7,00 107.00 S749,OQ 107..00 $749.00 

9 Santtary Sewer Video Inspection, Multf..$ensor, 36 inch 5,376.00 F1 5,376.00 57.00 5,1$3.00 $36,281.00 5,1S3JlO s:lS.281.00 

10 SanftatysewerClcaning, Sinch 10,3S4JlO F1 10,394.00 $O.:!O 8.309.50 $2,492.135 8,309,50 S2.,492...6S 

11 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 10 inch 4,318.00 Ft 4,318,00 $0.35 3,200.50 $1.120,16 3,200.50 $1,120.16 
12 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 12 inch 4,679.00 Ft 4,679.00 SQSS 1,923.90 $673.37 1.92$.90 S673.37 
13 SanltarySewer C!:eaning, 15 inch 2,790.00 Ft :2.790.00 :;0.$5 1,481,70 $516.60 '1,481.70 $516.60 

14 Sanitary Sewer C!:eanirtg, 18 inch 719.00 Ft 719.00 SO," 
15 SaIl,..." SEwerCleanlng, 21 Inch _.00 F1 440.00 $1.05 

16 Sanitary SewerClearting, 24 Inch .'.00 F1 61.00 $1.40 

17 Sanltary sewes Clearting, 30 loch 1,122..00 Ft 1,1,22.00 $2.10 

18 Sanby sewesClearing, 361ndi 1,344,00 Ft 1,344,{)0 $2,75 

19 Protrotftng Leads 100.{)0 Ea 100,00 $45.00 

20 Sy-Pass Pumping 1.00 Ls 1,00 $1.00 

21 Tmffic Control 1.00 Ls 1.00 $5,000,00 1.00 $5,000.0() 1,0() $5,000.00 

Add1tion.3ll:tems to the CoJ'ltraet 

24 sanitary Sew-erVl+:feo Inspection, 30 Inch 0.00 F1 2,345,0() (A) SMO 2,560.00 $5,960.0() 2,560.00 58,960.00 

Divi$ion A Sub-T0t:3l= $161.454.63 $'S,_'" 
Retainagc: $16,145.4$ 

Page 20f 2 



CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION 

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I HAVE NOT, during the period 

November 4 --- ....... --~- .. 

. ~ __ RecembEll"1.o...~__ . A.D., 20 ~ perfonned any work, furnished any material, 
sustained any loss, damage or delay for any reason, including soil conditions encountered or created, or 
otherwise done anything for which I shall ask, demand, sue for or claim compensation from Charter 
Township of Superior or his agents, ill addition to the regular items set furth in the Contract numbered ..o1!.O·1~.0050 
and dated ---.9.cilJber 14 .~._ A.D., 20 ~ for the Agreement executed between myself and 
the OWNER, and in the Change Orders for work issued by the OVlNER in writing as provided 
thereunder, except as I hereby make claim for additional compensation andlor extension anime. as set 
forth On the itemized statement attached hereto. 

There® (is not) an itemized statement attached. 

Date: v~~ 
----- ~~"'I--

By: David Gulh 

Title: President 

CD-I 



SWORN STATEMENT 

Slate of Michigan 
County of: .~~c,,"c ______________ ~ ___ ~Date: December 14. 2015 

David Guth (deponent) being duly sworn deposes and says: 

I. That United Resource LLC is the Contractor/Subcontractor for an 
improve,nent to the property describ.xfon the following page. 

2. That the following is a statement of each subcontractor and supplier and In borer, for which the 
payment of wages or fringe benefits nnd withholdings is due but unpaid. with whom the 
Contractor/Subcontractor has Contracted/Subcontracted for perfonnancc under the Contract with 
the Owner or Lessee of the property, and that tile amounts due to the persens as ofthe date hereof 
are correctly and ft,lly sci fo[1h opposite their names as follows: 

I Name of 
---.---~ .. --. 

Amount of Amounl of Labor, -; 
Type of Total Amount Amount : Subcontractor, lmprovement Cont!'act Already Currently Laborer Fringe Benefits & 

i Supplier or Wages Due Withholdings due 
: Laborer Furnished Price Paid Owing but Unpaid but Unpaid 

-

I Red Zone 

Mum Senecof Video 
fnspaetlon of 21~. 24" 

$43,445,35 -0- $43,445.35 $43.445.35 $43,445.35 30" & 36~ 

----- ,_ .... -~~ .... 

i 

~ -- -
i 

; 
--.---~, 

:~ ~~-~- --

! - ----

-----.---~---

-

SW -I 



The contracts or subcontracts cited herein are for improvement to the following described real pl'Operty 
situated in Washtennw COlmty, Michigan, described as: 

(Insert legal description of property) ___ ~ 

Superior~ownship Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection Projec_t __ _ 

Commonly known as: 

OHM Job Number: 0140-14-0050 

3. That the Contractor has not procured material fi'om, or subcontracted with, any person other than 
those set fOlth above and owes no money for the improvemcnt other than the sums set forth 
above. 

4. Deponent further says that he makes the foregoing statement as the Contractor/Subcontractor or 
as Controller . .ofthe Contractor/Subcontractor for the purpose of representing to the owner of the 
above described premises and his agents that the above described property is free from claims of 
construction liens, or the possibility of construction liens, except as specifically set forth above 
and except for claims of construction liens by laborers which may be provided pursuant to 
Section 109 of the Construction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the Public Acts of 1980, as amended, 
being Sectloll 570.1109 afthe Michigan Compiled Laws. 

WARNING TO OWNER: An Owner of the above described property may not rely on this sworn 
statement to avoid the claim of a Subcontractor, Supplier or Laborer who has provided a Notice of 
Furnishing (or a Laborer who may provide a Notice ofFul'llishing pursuant to Section 109 oftlle 

~:::~;~~~~rrtheD~:gneeorrothe:=rif~~~ 
Signature ofDepOllcnt 

WARNING TO DEPONENT: A person, who with intent 10 defraud, gives a false sworn statemenl is 
subject to criminal penalties as provided In Section 110 orthe Construction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the 
Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being Section 570.111 0 oflhc Michigan Compiled Laws. 

Subscribed and sworn to before. me on: ~. tl120( S ill_WLlJly)(fm_.~.m .. _ COllnty, Michigan 

My commission expires: _O~.:2\:1- 2021 .... ~_ Signature: ,,)oWllft!lD. «(iIWt! .. m 

SAMANTIIA ItARRtS 
Notery Public. State of MIchigan 

County of WaVAe 
MV Commls.lon expire. 08.2a·2Q~ I 

Acting In Ihe Counly of .lJ::IillJ-'ilid 

SW -2 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUI'ERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE TOWNSHIP TO JOIN THE MICHIGAN 
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL TRADE NETWORK PURCHASING GROUP 

Resolution Number: 2015-47 
Date: December 21, 2015 

WHEImAS, the Michigan Inter-Govemmental Trade Network Purchasing Group 
(MITN) provides a bid system at no cost to local communities that results in a more 
effective way to post requests for purchase (RFP), to notify vendors and also assists with 
the tracking of bids and provides access to a library ofprcviously posted RFP's; and 

WHI~REAS, MITN's membership includes over 100 Michigan local government 
agencies and 8,149 registered vendors; and 

WHEREAS, MITN's online bidding process provides for a more efficient, fair and 

WHEREAS, MITN also provides access to an on-line surplus auction that is used by 
many communities for a commission of 5% of the sale price for items sold; and 

WHEREAS, there are no subscription fees to participate in MITN, costs to the Township 
are limited to mailing costs to suppliers for new members; and 

WHEREAS, the Township's Civil Engineers, OHM, have recommended that the 
Township join MITN in order to post bids for expected large requests for purchase; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Supe!'ior Township Board ofTmstees 
approves the Township to join MITN for the initial term of 35 months and authorizes the 
Supervisor and Clerk to take all actions to complete the membership. 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified aud acting Townsbip Clerk of the Chatter Township 
of Superior, County of Wasbtcnaw, State of Michigan, celtify that the foregoing is a true 
and complete copy ofa resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Chalter 
Township of Superior at a regular meeting held on the 21 st day of December, 2015, the 
original of which resolution is on file in my otTIce, and that said meeting was conducted 
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the 
Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that 
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 
required by said Act. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my otTIcial signature, this 21st day of December, 
2015. 



DAVID M. PHILLIPS, CLERK, 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

2 



100 Agone/os & V<'UI?rlng 

I 
Purchasing Group 

Are you looking for ways to improve efficiency and reduce procurement costs? Do you 

need to enhance transparency and provide an open and fair procurement process? 

Look no further than The Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN). 

The Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) provides a way for local agencies 

across the state of Michigan to more effectively notify vendors of bidding opportunities. The Michigan 

Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) delivers convenient, centralized online access to bid 
opportunities, reducing paperwork and making it easier for vendors to do business with local 
government. The system provides vendors instant access to Bids, RFPs, Quotes, Addendum and Award 
information from 120 local government agencies. 

MITN Bid System Group Key Facts: 

• Awudl nunlienunt 

". PT INTEHACTIVE PRQCUHEMENT 
I TECHNOLC,{;IES byBidNet~ For over a decade, [PT by BidNet® has helped nearly 900 government agencies 

optimize the use of their existing resources to increase efficiency and selVice levels, while lowering costs and cultivating a 

satisfied supplier base. Please contact [PT by Bid Net and the MITN Bid System Group Team at 800-835-4603 



~l>lower administrative costs 

IPT by BidNet@ offers supplier and bid management systems to state and local agencies that would like 

to improve and automate their procurement processes. Within Michigan, counties, cities and school 

boards across the states have lowered their cost and resources by moving to a "paperless" bid system. 

Agencies are able to reduce printing and mailing costs by bringing their entire bidding process online, all 

while maintaining full control and security over their supplier database and the distribution, tracking and 

reporting of bid Information. 

I Improved efficiency 

For years, we have been working with purchasing professionals to develop features that simplify and 

streamline the purchasing process. Agencies are able to shorten response time by utilizing the MITN Bid 

System's fleXible and effiCient solicitation publishing tools, including: automated supplier management, 

electronic document distribution, secure bid response management with flexible electronic bid 

submission, and Integrated bid item forms for automatic tabulation. Additionally, they are able to save 

valuable time by leveraging a Centralized Bid Database and Community Discussion Forum. 

~):"open and Fair Procurement IPT understands the importance of providing a transparent 

procurement process for all parties Involved. We assist the internal control process with our bidding 

solution linking comprehensive business Intelligence, a full audit trail, and controlled individual access 

levels - all with detailed reporting features. Your taxpayers, citizens and suppliers benefit from the 

Increased visibility throughout the whole soilcitation Ilfecycle. 

·l~ 

'i?;ilLower costs of procured goods and services 

By joining the MITN Bid System, agencies benefit by joining a community with a larger supplier pool, 

higher competition, and lower costs of purchases. Additionally, our Cooperative Purchasing Module 

allows agencies to aggregate quantities to achieve lower costs through larger volume purchases. It 

provides a completely integrated workflow along with communication tools throughout the entire 

solicitation process. 

We have partnered with government agencies throughout Michigan and nationWide to Improve their 
purchasing process. If you would like to learn about their success, please contact us today to request 
more Information, or to schedule an informal briefing on our solution with one of our government 
procurement consultants. 

, 
•" PT IN')tMOlVE PHOCUREMEI'oIf 

TfCllNOLOGIES byBidNet" For over a decadc$ IPT by BidNel$ has helped nearly 900 government agencies 

optimize the use of their existlng resources to lncrease efficiency and service fevels, whlIe lowering costs and cultivating a 
satisfied supplier base. Please contact IPT by Bid Net and the MITN Bid System Group Team at 800·835-4603 



" 
u PT· IN.r.I.].~AcrlvE.pnocUnEMEI\lT Ii I(i j[\)OIO(,if() by BidNet® 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

Parties to this Agl'eemcnl: The parties to this Services Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "the 
Agreement") are SuperiOl' Township, (hereinafter referred as the "Pm1icipating Organization") and 
International Data Base Corp., doing business under the trade name Intemctive PI'OCIlrement 
Technologies by BidNet, a legally incorporated body having its principal place of business at 15 BrUish 
American Blvd, Latham, NY 12110 (hereinafter referred to as HIPT"). 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS the Par1icipating Organization is in need of web-based solicitation and bidding 
services, including maintenance and support services; 

WHEREAS nnder the Agreement, IPT has developed a web-based solicitation system, providing 
on-line bidding services, including maintenance and support services for the Michigan Inter-governmental 
Trade Network (hereinafter referred to as "MITN") 

WHEREAS the Pm1icipating Organization wishes to join MITN and benefit from the services 
provided by IPT; 

THE PARTIES AGREE: 

l. Description of Sel'vices: 

1.1. System Membership: The Pm1icipating Organization has agreed to join MITN. It is 
understood that IPT will provide the P8I1icipating Organization with access to MITN. 

1.2. Promotion of System Name: To avoid confusion with the Participating Organization staff and 
supplier community, the Participating Organization agrees that any endorsement or advertising 
it may do internally or externally, will promote MITN. 

2. Term of Agreement: This Agreement shall become effective on the date of execution tor an initial 
term ofthil1y-six (36) months (the "Initial Term). The Initial Term oflhis Agreement may be 
extended in one-year increments, without notice unless terminated by either pa,1y. 

3. Payment for Services: 

3.1 Pal1icipating Organization Fee~.: 

3.1.1. Subscription Fees: There will be no subscription fees incurred by the Par1icipating 
Organizationllnder this Agreement. 

3.1.2. Mailing Fees: IPTwill send an invoice to the Participating Organization for 
reimbursement of postage fees incurred to prpduce the mailing to suppliers for new 
members. 



3.1.3. Programming Fees: The Parlicipating Organi7.ation agrees to lise MITN on an "as is" 
basis. An)' customized work to the system requested by the Participating Organization 
shall be made available on a time and matedal basis. 

3,1.4. Surplus Allction Fees: Should the Participating Organization choose to use the Surplus 
Auctions program to sell unwanted goods and equipment, a 5% commission will be paid 
to IPT for items sold. 

3,2,/. l3asic Service: This option gives suppliers access to search for documents of interest for 
all Pmticipating Organizations actively using MITN at no charge, but requires them to 
remember to login frequently to ensure they catch opPOltlll1ities before they close. This 
includes bids, addendums and awards. 

3.2.2, Optional Value Added Service: Suppliers that choose to register for the valne added 
service option will be charged a nominal annual subscription fee. This includes 
notification from all Palticipating Organizations when bids, addendums and awards are 
posted on MITN that maiches tlleir profile. The fee for tile optional service is $89.95 for 
one year or $149.95 for two years, 

3.2,3. Tn the even! of a price decline, contract renewal Or should [PT at any time, dming 
the life of this agreement, sell the same service(s) at prices below those stated 
herein, TPT will immediately extend slich lower prices to theMITN membership. 
Exclusions include; ClII'rent systems pricing and previous contractual obligations, 

4. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated by either pmty upon sixty (60) days notice, 
Notice shall be in writing, sent by certified mail, retul11 receipt requested. 

5, Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes tile entire understanding of tile parties and the 
parties agree that there are no other understandings, representations 01' warranties, either expressed 
or implied, whether written or oral, made by either pany, except as stated within this Agreement. 

6. Amendments: No alteration of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by 
the parties and no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein shall be binding on the 
pal1ies. 

7, Goveming Law: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of tile State ofMiehigan. 

8. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement will be held to be invalid 01' unenforceable for any 
reason, the remaining provisions will continue to be valid and enforceable. 

9. Worl, Prodnct Ownership: Any copyrightable works, ideas, discoveries, inventions, patents, 
products, or other proprietary information developed in whole 01· in part by IPT in connection of this 
Agreement, will be the exclusive propel1y of [PT. The Palticipating Organi7.ation supplier database 
is not subject to this work product ownership provision and remains the property of the Palticipating 
Organizations and upon written notice lPT will transmit the database to the Palticipating 
Organizations in an ODI3C compliant format within twenty (20) business days. 

10. Unauthorized Use: The Participating Organization agrees to require each IIser obtain a username 
and password to gain access to MITN. Sharing of us ern ames and passwords is strictly prohibited. 



II. Wan'anty: IPT shall provide its services and meet ils obligations under this Agreement in a timely 
manner. using knowledge for performing the services which meet a slandard of care equal to service 
providers similar to IPT 011 similar projects. 

12. Signatures: The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the 
legal capacity and authority to do so on behalf of their respective legal entities. 

13. Liability and Indemnity: IPT agrees to protect, defend, reimburse, indemnify and IlOld each MITN 
member, its offICers. affiliates, employees and agents harmless at all times finm and against any and 
all claims, liabilities, expenses, losses, demands, damages, fines and causes of aclion of every kind 
and eharacter made, incurred. sllstained or initiated by any party hereto, allY party acquiring any 
interest hereunder, any agent 01' employee of any party hereto, any third or other party whomsoever, 
or any governmental agency, arising out of, incident to, 01' in connection with this contraet, or any 
claims based on a contention with the MITN system or any infringes on patents, copyrights or 
intellectual property or in the performance, non performance or purported perfol1l1ance of the work 
01' services 01' breach ofthe tcrills hereof, except when a MITN member is solely at fault. 

The parties hereto, by their duly authorized representatives, have executed this Agreement effective the 
day and year written under the Pal1icipating Organization below. 

Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanli, MI 48198 

Name: 

Tille: 

Date: 

Signature: 

Interactive Procurement Technologies by 
BidNet0, a division of 
INTERNATIONAL DATA BASE CORP. 

Name: Dan Ansell 

Tile: Vice President 

Date: 

Signature: 



PARnCIPA nNG AGeNCIES 

CItY OF BIRMINGHAM 
Fim}1C<I ~pgl1msnl 

(245)644·150(16111: 319 
'i>v .... n;.j Yirmioohun mi us 

CITY OF PEARBOrw 
mchasing p;~ 

i313j943·2315 
WIN! .c.ih¢laea.ijOO).O(Q 

CITY Of FARMINGTON HILLS 
Pbichas:r;g o.m.lcn 
(2413)47·Hl~e: 

vNt.v.r)iarmfnq!or..hilS mUll< 

LfVmaSTON COUNTY 
Purd1asinq Departme nl 

(511)55,2.23\6 
\\Wi/ W h'i@s1oomi (IS 

CIT'( OF ROCHESTER HIlLS 
Pu"ChaSing 0.-',1$100 

(24SJe4~·2536 
........ W!9dJUlerh1Js.oro 

Clrv OF ROYAL OAK 
City Manager's 01('«1 

{Z48} 245·3202 
v'§'p.o reVill.wlt mLllS 

CITY OF STERUNG HEIGHTS 
PurthllYJlg Df;1s\otl 

(SOO}<l4a-2140 
""w:iI~!I'~g,hci£hl! r~l 

CITYOFTROY 
Plltt:rnlslt'lg ~p"rtm\ttjl 

(24e)52~·3516 

~~ 

CITYOFWARREN 
Pl.>lthas'r.o Di\,iSt;m 

500-574·4539 
ww .... _o!yol'hanS!H)f9 

Michigan 1nltCI'-gc.v I Trade Network 

By-Lows 

I. The founding nine members are Cities of Birmingham, Dearborn, Farmington Hills, Rochesler 
Hms, Royal Oak, Sterling Heights, Troy, Warren and the County of Livingsfon, The founding 
members will form Ihe MITN steering commiltee. 

2. Each member shall have one vole and a simple majorily is required, At any meeHng a 
quorum sholl consist of a/leos/live (5) sleering commillee members oller nolincalion 10 all 
nine (9) founding members. 

3. Each parliclpant of MITN must be a publiG entlly. The steering commillee will review and 
vole on addilions and removals of parllclpanfs in Ihe MITN system. 

4. Tt1ese by·lows may be amended of any meoflng proVided a fwo-thirds majorlly vote is 
rendered. 

5. Parlicipanls may submit Improvemenl suggosllons 10 any MITN sleerlng Gommillee member 
lor review and Gons/deratlon. Upon approval by the steering cammil toe the suggeslion will 
be torwarded 10 BldNol for consideration and Implemenfalion. 

6. The user agency agrees fa use the MITN syslem as the primary mechanism for sollcllallon of 
ITB's, RfP's, RFO's, Rtl's and SOO's. Follure 10 adhere to this requirement may COUSe 
removal from Ihe syslem. Each agency will promote Ihe MITN syslem to Ihe vendor 
communify, 

7. The sleerlng committee reserves Ihe rlghf 10 remove any member from fhe MfTN system 
who Is found to be in vlolallon 01 the MPPOA Code 0/ Elhics and/or Ihe ferms and 
conditions of the BldNel agreement and tho MITN By-Laws 

8. The By-Laws will be accepted and signed by fhe chief procurement ofticlal or designee of 
the user agency ond provided to fhe designated MITN agency. 

Signed and accepled: _____ --:.., __________ _ 
NamefTille 

Agency Nome: 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE RESTATEMENT OF THE TOWNSHIP'S 
401(a) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN 

Resolution Number: 2015·48 
Date: December 21, 2015 

WHEREAS, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requires retirement plan sponsors to 
restate their plan documents at regular intervals; and 

WHEREAS, as advised by the Township's Insurance Agent, BUl'llham & Flower, the 
Township is currently within the IRS mandated cycle and must update our group 
retirement plan; and 

WHEREAS, Bumham & Flower has advised the Township that the new plan is 
primarily a restatement and eonsolidation of the adopted amendments and does not result 
in substantive changes to the plan's operation; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, with respect to the amendment and 
restatement ofthe Superior Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan (the 
"Plan"), the Board approves that the Plan be amended and restated in the form attached 
hereto, which Plan is hereby adopted and approved; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT )i'URTHER RESOLVED, that the authorized signor of 
the Municipality be, and is hereby, authorized and directed to execute the Plan on behalf 
of the Municipality. 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Chalter Township 
of Superior, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a tme 
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Charter 
Township of Superior at a regular lTleeling held 011 the 21st day of December, 2015, the 
original of which resolution is on file inl11Y office, and that said meeting was conducted 
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in iltll compliance with the 
Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that 
the minntes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 
required by said Act. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this 21st day of December, 
2015. 

DAVID M. PHILLIPS, CLERK, CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

I 



Bumham8:Flower 
INSURANCLSlROUP 

November 10, 2015 

Ms. Nancy Mason 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect Street 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Re: Superior 401(a) Defined Contribution Plan 

Dear Ms. Mason: 

315 South Kalamazoo Mall 
Kalamazoo, MI 49007-4806 

Tel: 269.381.1173 
Fax: 269.381.6089 

Web: www.bfgroup.oom 

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requires retirement plan sponsors to restate their plan documents at regular 
Intervals. We are currently within an IRS mandated restatement cycle and must update your group retirement plan 
document. We perform these periodic amendments as part of the administrative services we provide for your plan at 
no additional costs. 

Enclosed is the amended and restated plan in the form of an adopt/on agreement for the Superior Township 
Governmental Non·ERISA Retirement Plan (the plan). This adoption agreement replaces your current plan document. 
This restatement Is required to bring the plan Into compliance with the Pension Protection Act of 2006 and other 
legislative and regulatory changes. The new plan Is primarily a restatement and consolidation of previously adopted 
good faith amendments and does not result In substantive changes to your plan's operation. In addition, It will not 
result In any new fees or charges to your plan or participants. 

Enclosed with this letter you will find: 

1. Your adoption agreement, which spells out the specific and unchanged provisions of your plan. 
2. A sample board resolution to adopt the plan. 
3. The basic plan document, which contains the necessary language that applies to all plans. 
4. The IRS advisory letter, pre-approving the plan as tax-qualified. 

10 satisfy the restatement requirement. please approve the resolution and sign and date all documents where 
indicated. Upon execution, please return one COPy of the signature page to us in the envelope provided along with a 
copy of the resolution. Please return by December 31, 2015. Please keep the.remaining documents for your records. 

Should you have any questions, Illease feel free to contact me or your Burnham & Flower Illan administrator at 
800.748.0554. We can also be reached at retirement@bfgroup.com. 

Sincerely, 

t/,16CH~' 
v {yo 

Amber Howes 
Manager, Group Retirement & Administration 
Enc. 



SUPERIOR (89156) TOWNSHIP 

BOARD RESOLUTION 

The following is a formal record of action taken by the governing body of Superior Township (tile "Municipality"). 

With respect to the amendment and restatement of the Superior Township Governmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan (the 

"Plan"), the following resolutions are hereby adopted: 

RESOLVED: That the Plan be amended and restated In the form attached hereto, which Plan is hereby 
adopted and approved; 

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the authori,ed Signor of the Municipality be, and is hereby, authorized and 
directed to execute the Plan on behalf of the Municipality; 

Dated this _~_ day 

1 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
IN'fERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

WASHINGTON, D.C, 202.201 

TAX EXEMPT ANO 
QQVERNMENr ENTlnE!> 

PIVl510P1 

Plan Description: Volume Submitter Money Purchase Pension Plan 
FFN: 315C0830003-004 Case: 201200255 EIN: 13-3504158 
Letter Serial No: J599430a 
Date of Submission: 0313012012 

CCH INCORPORATED DBA FTWILLIAM COM 
700 W. VIRGINIA STREET, SUITE 305 
MILWAUKEE, WI 53204 

Dear Applicant: 

Contacl Person: 
Janel! Hayes 

Telephone Number: 
513-263-3602 

In Reference To; TEGE:EP:7521 
Dale: 0313112014 

In oUr opinion, the form of the plan Identified above Is acceptable under section 401 of the Internal Revenue 
Code for use by employers for the benefit 01 their employees, This opln:on reiates only to the acceptability of 
the form 01 the plan under the Internal Revenue Code. Ills not an opinion of the effect of other Federal or 
local slatutes. 

You must furnish a copy of this leuer, a copy oflha approved plan, and copies of any subsequent 
amendmenls to adopting employers Iflhe practltloner Is authorized to amend the plan on their behaff, to each 
employer who adopts this plan. Effecliva on or a~er 1013112011, interim amendments adopted by the 
practitioner on behalf 01 employers must provide the date of adoption by the practhloner. 

This letter considers the changes in qualificallon requirements contained in the 2010 Cumulative List of 
Notice 2010-90, 2010-521.R.B. 909. 

Our opinion on the acceptability of the form of the plan is not a ruling or determination as to whether en 
employer's plan qualifies under Cod .. section 401(a). However, an employer that adopts this plan may rely on 
this leiler with respect to the qualification of ils plan under Code section 401 (a), as provided for in Rev. Proc. 
2011-49,2011-44 I.R.8. 608, and ouUlned below. The terms ot the plan must be followed In operation. 

Except as provided below, our opinion does not apply with respect to the requirements of Code sections 
401 (a)(4), 401(1), 41 O(b), and 414(5). Our opinion does not apply for purposes of Code section 401(a)(10)(8) 
and section 401 (a)(16) if an employer ever maintained another qualified plan for one or more employees who 
are CQvered by this plan. For this purpose, the employer will not be considered to have maintained another 
plan merely because the employer has maintained another defined contribution plan(S), provided such other 
plan(s) has been terminated prior to the effective date of this plan and no annual additions have been credited 
to the account of any participant under such other plan(s) as of any dale within the Ilmilation year of this plan. 
Also, for Ihls purpose, an employer Is considered as maintaining another plan, to the extent that the employer 
maintains a welfare benefit fund defined In Code seclion 419(8), which provides postretirement medical 
benefits allo¢ated to separate accounts for key employees as defined In Code section 419A(d)(3), or an 
individual medical account as defined In Code seclion 415(1)(2), which Is part of a pension or "nnully plan 
malnlalned by the employer, or a simplified employee pension plan. 

Our opinion does not apply for purposes of the requirement of section 1.401 (6)-1 (b)(2) of the regulations 
applicable to a money purchase plan or larget benefit plan where the normal retirement age under the 
employe(s plan Is lower than age 62, 

Leiter 4335 



cCH INCORPORATED DBA FlWllLlAM COM 
FFN: 315C0830003-004 
Page: 2 

This Is not a ruling or determination with raspect to any language In the plan that reflects Section 3 of the 
Defense of Marriage Act, Pub. L. 104-199, 110 Slat. 2419 (DOMA) or U.S. v. Windsor, 133 S. ct. 2675 
(2013), which invalidated that section. 

This letler is not a ruling wllh respect to Iha tax trealment 10 be accorded contributions which are picked up by 
the governmental employing unit within Ihe meaning of section 414(h)(2) of Ihe Internal Revenue Code. 

Our opinion applies wHh respect to the requirements of Code section 410(b) If 100 percent of all 
nonexcludable employees benefit under the plan. Employers that elect a safe harbor allocation formula and a 
safe harbor compensation definillon can also rely on an advisory letler wllh respect to the nondiscriminatory 
amounts requlfement under section 401(a)(4). If this plan includes a CODA or otherwise provides for 
contribullons subject to sections 401(k) andlor 401(m), the advisory Jetter can be relied on with respect to the 
form of the nondiscrimination tests of 401 (k)(3) and 401 (m)(2) if the employer uses a safe harbor 
compensation definition, In the case of plans described In section 401 (k)(12) or (13) andlor 401(m)(11) or 
(12), employers may also roly on the advisory letter with respect to whether Ihe fom1 of Ihe plan satisfies Ihe 
requirements oUhose sections unless the plan provides for the safe harbor contribution to be made under 
'!n.<{ther plan. 

The employer may requesl a determination (1) as to whether the plan, considered with all related qualified' 
plans and, If appropriate, welfare benefit funds, Individual medical beneftt accounts, end simplified employee 
pension plans, sat1sfies the requirements of Code section 401 (a)(1S) as to limitations on benelils and 
contributions in Code section 415 and the requirements of Code section 401 (a)(1 O)(B) as to the top-heavy 
plan requirements In Code section 416; (2) with respect to whelher a money purchase or target benefit plan's 
normal retirement age Which is earlier than age 62 sallsfies the reqUirements of section 401 (a)-1 (b)(2) of the 
Income Tax Regulallons; (3) that the plan is a multiple employer plan; (4) whether there has been a partial 
termination; and (5) to comply with published procedures oftha Service (e.g. minimum lunding waiver 
requesl). The employer may request a determination letler by filing an application with Employee Plans 
Determinations on Form 5307, with regard to item (1) above, and Form 6300, for Items (2), (3), (4) and (5), 
wlthoul reslating lor the Cumulative Lisl in effect when the application Is filed. 

If you, Ihe VOlume submitter practitioner, have any questions concerning the IRS processing of this case, 
please call the above telepilone number. This nUrl)ber Is only for use of the practitioner. Individual 
participants andlor adopting employers with questions concerning the plan should contact the volume 
.ubm~tsr pracutloner. The pian'S adoption agreemenl, If applicable, must Inctude the practitioner's address 
and telephone number for Inquiries by adopting employers. 

If you write to the IRS regarding this plan, please provide your telephone number and the most convenienl 
time for us to call in case we need more information. Whether you call or write, please refer 10 the leller 
Serial Number and File Folder Number shown in tha heading of this leller. 

You should keep this leUer as a permanent record, Please notify us if you modify or discontinue sponsorship 
of this plan. 

Sincerely Yours, 

Q{l)[~ 
Andrew E. Zuckerman 
Director, Employee Plans Rulings end Agreements 

Lelter4335 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
GOVERNMENTAL NON-ERISA RETIREMENT PLAN 



ADOPTION AGREEMENT 1/004 
VOLUME SUB MinER GOVERNMENTAL PENSION PLAN 

The undersigned adopting employer hereby adopts this Plan and Its related Trust to the extent an outside trust Is not used. The Plan 
and Trust are intended to qualify as a tax-exempt plan and trust under Code sections 401(.) and SOl(a), respectively. The Plan Is 
further intended to qualify as a governmental plan under Code secllon 414(d). The Plan shall consist of this Adoption Agreement, its 
related Basic Plan Document and any related Appendix and Addendum to the Adoption Agreement. Unless otherwise indicated, all 
Section references are to Sections in the Basic Plan Document. 

EMPLOYER INFORMATION 

NOTE: An amendment is not required to change the responses in items 1-10 below. 

NOTE: The Plan Sponsor must be an entity that is eligible to adopt a governmental plan as defined in Code section 414(d). 

1. Name of adopting employer (Plan Sponsor): Superior Charter Towl1sblQ 
2. Address: 3040 North PrOS!:le,ct Street 
3. City: Ypsilanti 
4. State: MI 
5. Zip: 48198 
6. Phone number: 134·482·6099 
7. Fax number: 734-482,,3842 
8. Plan Sponsor EIN: 38-6019649 
9. Plan Sponsor fiscal year end: 12/31/2016 
10. State of organization of Plan Sponsor: MI 

SECTION A. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Plan Name/Effective Date 

1. Plan Number: 001 
2. Plan name: 

a. SJ!pl'Ilor Charter TownShip 
b. Government!,1 Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 
NOTE: A.i is optional. 

3. Effective Date 
a. Original effective date of Plan: 10/1/1967 

PLAN INFORMATION 

b. 0 This is a restatement of a previously-adopted plan. Effective date of Plan restatement: 1/112016 
NOTE: The date specified in A.3a for a flew plan may nat be earlier than the first day of the Plan Year during which the Plan Is 
adopted by the Plan Sponsor. 
NOTE: If A.3b is not selected, the Effective Date of the terms of this document sholl be the date specified in A.3a. if A.3b is 
selected, the Effective Date of the restatement shall be the date specified in A.3b. However if the Adoption Agreement slales 
analher specific effective date for any Plan provision, when a provision of the Plan states another effective date, such stoted 
specific effective date shall apply as to that provision. The date specified In A.3b for an amended and restated plan (Including 
the Initial PPA restatement) may not be earlier than the first day of the plan Year during which the amended and restoted Pion is 
adopted by the Pion SpollSor. 

4. Plan Year 
a. Plan Year means each 12-consecutlve month period ending on 31-Dec (e.g. December 31) 
b. 0 The Plan has a short Plan Year. The short Plan Year begins __ and ends 

5. limItation Year means: 
a. 0 Plan Year 
b. 0 calendar year 
c. 0 other: 
NOTE: is selected, the Limitation Year must be (J consecutive i2"montll period. 

SuperiotCharter lowmhlp Governmental N::m·l:R1SA Retirement Plan 1 



Employee contributions are always included in the definition of Compensation for purposes of Mandatory Employee 
Contributions. 
NOTE: If deemed Code section 125 compensation IA,8d) is selected, Compensation shall include any amounts not available to a 
Participant in cash in lieu of group health coverage because the Participant is unable to certify that he or she has other health 
coverage. An amount will be treoted as an amount under Code section 125 only if the Employer does not request or collect 
information regarding the PorUcipant's other health coverage as part of the enrollment process for the health plan. This option is 
meant to be interpreted consistent with Revenue Ruling 2002·27. 
NOTE: If A,Be is not selected and differential military pay exists, the payments will be Included in Statutory Compensation. 
NOTE: If other pay IA.Bf) is selected, A,Sf sllould indicate for what purposes Ie. g., Mandatory Employee Contributions, etc.) and 
which class of Participants the Compensation is included, must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner 
that Is subject to Employer discretion. 

9. Post Severance Compensation 
o Include Post Severance Compensation (unused sick or vacation pay{nonqualified plan payments) in definition af 
Compensation. 

NOTE: A.9 will also apply for purposes of Statutory Compensation. 
10. Post Year End Compensation 

o Determine Compensation using Post Year End Compensation 
NOTE: If selected, amounts earned during the current year and paid during the first few weeks of the next year will be inc/uded in 
current yeor Compensation. 
NOTE: A, 10 1'1/11 also apply for purposes of Statutory Compensation. 

Compensation Exclusions 

11. Pay Before Participation 

571 Exclude pay earned before participation in the Plan from definition of Compensation. 
NOTE: If selected, Compensation shall include only that compensation which is actually paid to the Participant during that part of 
the Plan Year the PartiCipant is eligible to participate In the Plan. If not selected, Compensation shall include that compensation 
which is actually paid to the Participant during the Plan Year. 

12. Other Pay 

571 Exclude other pay from definition of Compensation: Overtime. Bonuses. longevit\! . .9r Education pay incenll~~" 
NOTE: A,12 should Indicate for what purposes (e.g., Mandatory Employee Contributions, etc.) and whlel, class of Participants the 
Compensation is excluded. 
NOTE: The pay specified above must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is subject to 
Employer discretion. 

13. Statutory Compensation 
a. Definition of Statutory Compensation: 

i. 571 W-2. Wages within the meaning of Code section 3401(a) and all other payments of compensation paid to an 
Employee by the Employer (in the course of the Employer's trade or business) for which the Employer is required to 
furnish the Employee a written statement under Code sections 6041(d), 6051(a)(3), and 6052. 

iI. 0 Withholding. Wages within the meaning of Code section 3401(a) for the purposes of income tax withholding at the 
source paid to the Employee by the Employer (In the course of the Employer's trade or business). 

III. 0 Section 415 Safe Harbor Option. As described in the definition of "Section 415 Safe Harbor Option" in Article 2 of 
the Basic Plan Document. 

b. 571 Include deemed Code section 125 compensation In definition of Statutory Compensation: 
NOTE: See A.9 and A10 to determine if Statutory Compensation willinc/ude Post Severance Compensation and/or be determined 
using Post Year End Compensation. 
NOTE: If A,Be Is not selected and differential military pay exists, the payments will be Included in Statutory Compensation. 

Definitions 

14. Disability 
Definition of Disability 
a. 571 Under Code section 22(e). The Participant is unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity by reason of any 

medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result In death or which has lasted or can be 
expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months. The permanence and degree of such Impairment shall 
be supported by medical evidence. 

b. 0 Under the Social Security Act. The determination by the Social Security Administration that the Participant Is eligible to 
receive disability benefits under the Social Security Act. 

SuperIor Charterlowmhlp Govemmental Non-ERISA Retirement Plan 3 Copyright © 2002·2015 



Eligibility for Mandatory Employee Contributions/Voluntal'Y Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee 
Contributions 

An Eligible Employee shall be eligible to receive/make Mandatory Employee Contributions/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory 
After-tax Employee CO'1tributions (If permitted pursuant to A. 7) at the time specified In B.8 upon meeting the requirements of B.5 
through B.7 (Section 3.01). 

5. Age Requirement for Employee Contributions 
Minimum age requirement for Mandatory Employee Contrlbutions/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee 
Contributions: 111 

6. Service Requirement for Employee Contributions 
Minimum service requirement for Mandatory Employee Contributlons/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee 

Contributions: 
a. 0 NOlle 
b. D Completion year(s) of eligibility service 
c. D Completion of~ ...... Uours of Service in a __ month period 
d. D Completion of . __ . Hours of Service within a 12-month period. The service requirement shall be deemed met at 

the time the specified number of Uours of Service are completed. 
e. D Completion of ...... _ months of service 
f. D Completion of __ days of service 
g. D Other: 

NOTE: If B.6g is selected, the service requirements provided must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a 
manner that Is subject to discretion. 

7. Additional Requirements for Employee Contributions 
o Additional requirements. limitations, conditions or other modifications to B.5-6 (eligibility to make Mandatory Employee 
Contrlbutions/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee Contributions) apply: 
NOTE: The additional requirements provided must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is 
subject to discretion. 

S. Entry Dates for Employee Contributions 
a. Frequency of entry dates for Mandatory Employee Contributlons/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee 

Contributions: 
i. D immediate 
II. 0 first day of each calendar month 
III. D first day of each Plan quarter 
Iv. D first day of the first month and seventh month of the Plan Year 
v. D first day of the Plan Year 
vi. D other: .. 

b. An Eligible Employee shall become a Participant eligible to make Mandatory Employee Contributions/Voluntary 
Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee Contributions on the entry date selected in B.8a that is: 
i. 0 coincident with or next following the date the requirements of B.5 through B.7 are met 
II. D next following the date the requirements of B.5 through B.7 are met 

NOTE: If B.8a.i is selected, an Eligible Employee shall become a Participant eligible to make Mandatory Employee 
ContribUtions/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee Contributions Immediately upon meeting the 
requirements of 8.5 through B.7. 
NOTE: If 8.80.v/ is selected, the other entry dote must be objectively determinable and may nat be specified in a manner that is 
subject to discretion. 
NOTE: 8.8b is not applicable if 8.80.1 or B.8a.vi (immediate entry/ather) is selected. 

Eligibility for Pension Contributions 

9. Eligibility for Pension Contributions (select one): 
•. D Same as Mandatory Employee Contrlblltlons/Voluntary Contributions/Mandatory After-tax Employee Contributions. An 

Eligible Employee shall be eligible to receive an allocation of Pension Contributions at lhe time specified In B.8 upon 
meeting the requirements of B.5 through B.7 

b. 0 Pursuant to options selected below. An Eligible Employee shall be eligible to receive an allocation of Pension 
Contributions at the time specified in B.13 upon meeting the requirements of 8.10 through B.12 

NOTE: If 8.90 is selected 8.10 - B.13 shall be inapplicable . 
..... ~-.--.... ~~-~-

Superior Charlet TownshIp Governmenlal Non,ERlSA Retirement Plan 5 Copyright to 2002-2015 



Voluntarv Contributions 

NOTE: if A.7b is "Yes" (Voluntary Contributions are permitted), an Elig/ble Employee who has met the requirements of 8.5 
through 8.8 shall be eligible to make Voluntary Contributions to the Plan as follows (Section 4.01): 

1. Minimum and Maximum Voluntarv Contributions 
a. Minimum Voluntary Contribution: none 
b. Maximum Voluntary Contribution: 10% 
c. Other limits On Voluntary Contributions apply: none 
NOTE: CIa and Cib may not be more than 100% of Compensation. 
NOTE: If C1c is selected the requirements provided must be objectively determinable and may not be specified in a manner that 
is subject to discretion. 

Pension· Service 

NOTE: An Elig/ble Employee who has met the requirements of B.9 through 8.13 and who has satisfied the following requirements 
shall be eligible to receive an al/ocation of Pens/on Contributions during the applicable Plan Year. 

2. Allocation Service Requirements for Pension Contributions 
a. Ii"! None 
b. 0 In order to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a Participant is required to complete at least the following 

number of Hours of Service in the applicable Plan Year __ 
c. 0 In order to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a PartiCipant is required to be employed by the Employer on 

the last day of Plan Year 
d. 0 in order to share in the allocation of Pension Contributions, a Participant is required to be employed by the Employer on 

the last day of Plan Year or complete at least __ Hours of Service in the applicable Plan Year 
NOTE: C.2b and C.2c are inapplicable if C2a or C2d is selected. 

3. Exceptions to Allocation Service Requirements for Pension Contributions 
a. Modify Hour of Service requirement and/or last day requirement for a Participant who Terminates employment with the 

Employer during the Plan Year due to: 
i. 0 death 
iI. 0 Disability 
iii. 0 attainment of Normal Retirement Age 

b. Any Hour of Service requirement and last day reqUirement shall be modified as follows: 
I. Waive both the Hour of Service requirement and last day requirement 
II. 0 Waive the Hour of Service requirement only 
III. 0 Waive last day requirement only 

c. 0 The following other modifications shall be made to the reqUirements specified in ['2-3b: 
NOTE: C.3 is only applicable if C.2a, C,2b or C.2c is selected. 
NOTE: c'3c may only be used to moke minor changes to the reqUirements specified in C.2-3b and must be specified in a manner 
that is objectively determinable and mal' not be specl/ied in a manner that is subject to Employer discretion. For example, C.3c 
could be used to clarify that lost day but not Hours of Selvice /5 waived for death while Hours of Service ond last day are waived 
for Disability and aUainment of Normal Retirement Age. 

Pension Contributions· Formula 

4. Pension allocation formula. The Employer's Pension Contribution shall be allocated to eligible PartiCipants who have met the 
requirements of B.9through B.13 and [,2 through C.3 as follows (Section 4.03): 
a. 0 Pro rata. In the amount of __ to be allocated in the ratio that each Participant's Compensation bears to the 

Compensation of all eligible Participants. 
b. 0 Points. In the amollnt of to be allocated as described in C.5. 
c. 0 Fixed Amount. In the amollnt of ........ ~to be allocated by diViding the total amount by the number of Participants 

eligible to share In slIch contribution. 
d. 0 Defined Groups. See [,6 
e. Ii"! Other fixed formllla: 10% 

Superior CharterTOWi\sh!p Governmental NOIl·F.RISA Re1lrem~l1t plan 7 Copyright © 2002.·2015 



NOTE: The unused paid time off contributions must be contributed by multiplication of the Participant's current daily rate of pay 
against the amount of aeemed unpaid leave. 
NOTE; Paid time off contributions must conform with Revenue Rulings 2009·31 and 2009·32. 

9. Pension - Disability 
o Allocate Pension Contributions to Disabled Participants who do not meet the allocation service requirements (Section 

4.03(d)). Allocations to Disabled Participants end as of the earliest of: (i) the last day of the Plan Year in which occurs the 
anniversary of the start of the Participant's Disability or (ii) such other time specified in Section 4.03(d). 

NOTE: C9 shall not be more than "tenth". 
NOTE: Allocations under C9 may occur after Termination. 

10. Collective Bargaining Agreement 
a. 0 In addition to the amount selected in CA, an amount necessary to meet the Employer's requirements under an 

appliCilble collective bargaining agreement. 
b. The collective bargaining allocations will offset other employer contribution allocations that would otherwise be made to a 

Participant: 
i. 0 Yes· Pension contributions only 
ii. 0 No 
Iii. 0 Other: 

NOTE:CA-7 (amount, timing, maximum and minimum Pension Contributions) will not apply to collectively bargained 
contributions. Collectively bargained contribution allocation timing, maximums and minimums will be determined under the 
collective bargaining agreement unless otherwise specified in C.l0b. 

Other Contributions 

11. Prevailing Wage 
a. 0 In addition to any other Pension Contributions, an amount necessary to meet the Employer's requirements under an 

applicable prevailing wage statute. The formula for allocating prevailing wage contributions shall be specifled in an 
Addendum to the Adoption Agreement. The addition of such Addendum shall not be considered a modification to the 
Volume Submitter document. 

b. The prevailing wage contributions offset: 
i. 0 None 
H. 0 The prevailing wage contributions will offset any other Pension Contribution allocations that would otherwise be 

made to a Participant. 
iii. 0 Other: 

NOTE: Depending upon tl.e offset rule chasen, timing of allocations may need to be considered as contributions under prevailing 
wage are typically required to be made not Jess often than quarterly. 
NOTE: The offset provided under Cllb.iii must be objectively determinable and may 110t be specified ill a manner tl10t Is subject 
to Employer discretion 
NOTE: C.l1b is only applicable if Clla is selected. 

12. Rollovers 
Rollover Contributions are permitted (Section 4.04): 
a. 0 No 
b. 0 Ves· All Eligible Employees may make a Rollover Contribution even if not yet a Participant in the Plan 
c. 0 Yes - Only active Participants may make a Rollover Contribution 
d. Yes· ... __ Participants may make a Rollover Contribution 
NOTE: The Plan Administrator lias discretion under Section 4.05 to limit the types of Rollover Contributions accepted by the Plan 
and must use that discretion in a consistent manner. 

13. Deemed IRAs 
o The Plan may accept voluntary contributions to deemed IRAs (Section 4.08) effective: 
NOTE: If C13 is selected, see Section 4.08 for rules regarding deemed IRAs. 

14. Death or Disability During Qualified MIlitary Service 
o For benefit accrual purposes, a Participant that dies or becomes Disabled while performing qualified military service will be 
treated as if he had been employed by the Employer on the day preceding death or Disability and terminated employment on 
the day of death or Disability pursuant to Code section 414(u)(9) (Section 6.02) effective: 1/l/200Z 
NOTE: Effective date must be on or after January 1, 2007. 

15. 415 AddItional Language 
o Additional language necessary to satisfy Code section 415 because of the required aggregation of mUltiple plans: 

SECTION D. VESTING 

$uperiorCliarter TOl'losnlp Governmental NOfj-ERISA Renfemen~ Plan CopYright@2002·2015 



b. til Disability. Provide for f~Ji~estlng for a Partl~lp~nt wh~ Terminates empl;;Yrnent with the Employer due to Disability 
while an Employee (Section 6.02). 

c. 0 Early Retirement. Provide for 100% vesting upon the attainment of Early Retirement Age while an Employee (Section 
6.02). 

6. Vesting Exclusions 
a. 1>'1 Exclude Years of Vesting Service earned before age 18. 
b. til Exclude Years of Vesting Service earned before the Employer maintained this Plan or a predecessor plan. 

7. Vesting Forfeitures 
a. Upon termination, nonvested account balances shall be forfeited 

i. til as soon as administratively feasible 
II. 0 othertimeframe: 

b. Upon receiving a distribution, the nonvested portion of the acocunt shall be forfeited 
i. til as soon as administratively feasible 
Ii. 0 other tlmeframe: 

NOTE: The other timeframes must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is subject to discretion. 
B. Forfeitures and Re-employment 

a. til forfeited account balances shall be restored and continue to vest (select any of the follOWing if applicable) 
I. til only if the period of severance was less than or equal to the follOWing period 1 year 
Ii. 0 only to the extent the vested account balance was not distributed 
III. 0 only to the extent the vested distributed account balance is restored to the Plan 

b. 0 forfeited account balances shall not be restored 
9. Use of Forfeitures 

Forfeitures will be used In the following manner (Articles 5 and 6): 
a, til Any permissible method (restore forfeitures, reduce Employer contributions (or reallocate as Employer contributions) 

made pursuant to Article 4 or to pay Plan expenses) 
b. 0 Other: 
NOTE: D.9b is limited to one or a combination of the options described in D.9a, D.9b may be used to further restrict the uses of 
forfeiture and must be applied in a consistent manner. 

10. Special Vesting Provisions 
o Provide for special vesting provisions: _ ...... _ 
NOTE: The special vesting provisions must be definitely determinable and may not be specified in a manner that is subject to 
discretion. 

SECTION E. DISTRIBUTIONS 

1. Normal Retirement 
Normal Retirement Age means: 
a. til Attainment of age 55 
b. 0 Later of attainment of age _._ and the __ ._ anniversary of Plan participation. 
c. 0 Other: 
NOTE: Effective Plan Years beginning on or after the later af (1) January 1, 2015 or (2) the close of the first regular legislative 
session of the legislative body with the authority to amend the plan thot bef)ins on or after the dote that is 3 months after the 
/inal regulations ore published in the Federal Register, the definition of Narmal Retirement Age must satisfy Treas. Reg. section 
1.401(a)-1(b) pursuant to IRS Notice 2012-29. 

2. Early Retirement 
Early Retirement Age means: 
a' 0 None. The Plan does not have an early retirement feature. 
a. 1>'1 Attainment of age 
b. 0 later of attainment of age __ and service. 
c. 0 Other: 

3. Time of Payment (Other than Death) 
Distributions after Termination of Employment for reasons other than death shall commence (Section 7.02): 
a. til Immediate. As soon as administratively feasible with a final payment made consisting of any allocations occurring after 

such Termination of Employment. 
b. 0 End of Plan Year. As soon as administratively feasible after ail contributions have been allocated relating to the Plan 

Year in which the Participant's Account balance becomes distributable 
c. 0 Normal Retirement Age. When the Participant "ttains Normal Retirement Age. 

--_ .... ----_ ..... _----
Superior Charter TOWflSh:p GDvernmental NCI1-EnISA. Rellrement Plan 11 Copyright © 2002-2015 



.---------_ ......... _.... --~--.......,----:--:----:--:---:---:-~ ...... - ... . 
b. Involuntary cash-out of a terminated Participant's Account balance when it exceeds the cash-out amount specified in E.9a is 

deferred under Section 7.03(b) until: 
I. D Later of age 62 or Normal Retirement Age - payment made in a lump sum only 
II. D Required Beginning Date - Participant may elect payment in a lump sum or Installments 
Iii. 0 Required Beginning Date - payment made In a lump sum only 

c. D Exclude amounts attributable to Rollover Contributions in determining the value afthe Participant's nonforfeitable 
account balance for purposes of the Plan's involuntary cash-out rules (Section 7.03). 

NOTE: E.90 has a $5,000 maximum, $5,000 will be entered unless otherwise specified. 
NOTE: If E.90 is not selected, E.9c does not apply. 
NOTE: If E.90 is less than $1,000, E.9c may not be selected. 

10. Required Beginning Date 
Required Beginning Date for a Participant: 
a. 0 Retirement. April 1 of the calendar year following the later of the calendar year in which the Participant: (a) attains age 

70-1/2, or (b) retires 
b. D Age 70-1/2. April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year in which the Participant attains age 70-1/2 
c. D Election. The option provided in E.9a; provided that a Participant may elect to COmmence distributions pursuant to 

either E.lOa or E.I0b 

SECTION F. IN·SERVICE WITHDRAWAlS 

NOTE: See Section 8.05 for limits on in-service distributions. 
NOTE: in-service withdrawal options are meant as enobling rules. if on in-service distribution is permitted under any option 
specified below, the in-service withdrawal is permissible. 

In-Service Withdrawals 

1. Retirement 
a. 0 Allow in-service distributions after attainment of Normal Retirement Age (Section 7.01(b)) from the following Accounts: 

All Accou nts 

Other Withdrawals 

2. At Any Time (Section 8.03(b)) 
In-service withdrawals are allowed from the following Accounts at any time: 
a. D Voluntary Contribution Account 
b. 0 Rollover Contribution Account 
NOTE: If nothing is indicated, no in-service withdrawals are allowed under this Section_ 

3. Disability 
D Allow distributions upon Disability. 

4. Other ConditionS/Limitations 
D The following limitations, conditions and/or special rules apply to in-service wlthdrawals:_~ 
NOTE: Unless otherwise specified, the limitations will apply to all in-service withdrawals (H.1 through H.3). 

5. loans 
Loans are permitted: 
DYes 
o No 

SECTION G. PLAN OPERATIONS 

1. Permitted Investments 
a. D Plan may invest in life insurance (Section 9.06) 

2. Participant Self·Direction 
a. Specify the extent to which the Plan permits Participant self-direction (Section 9.02): 

i. 0 All Accounts 
II. [J Some Accounts 
ill. D None 

SvpMot Charter Township Governmenta! Non-ERISA Retirement Plan '" 



NOTf.: If G.5c.# (no indemnificotion) Section 10.07(b) shall not apply and indemnification forthe Trustee may be pursuant to an 
agreement that is not a part of the Plan. 

6. nUS! Administrative Modifications 
a. 0 The following modifications are made to the permitted investments under the Trust Fund: 
b. 0 The following modifications are made to the duties of the Trustee, Investment Fiduciary or Investment Manager: __ 
c. 0 The following modifications are made to other administrative provisions of the Trust Fund: 
NOTE: G.6 only applies if G.5a.i or G.Sa.i11 is selected (the Trust Agreement contained in the Basic Plan Document applies). 
NOTE: The addition of language in G.6 cannot conflict with other provisions of the Plan and cannot cause the Plan to fail to 
qualify under Code section 401(0). Under no circumstances can a modification consist of: 1) removal or change to the prudent 
man rule, 2) addition of arbitration jar Participant disputes, 3) addition of securities lending program, and 4) modification of the 
duties bf tile special trustee in Section 10.02(b) to determine and collect contributions under the Pion. 

Qualified Domestic Relations Orders 

7. 0 Section 13.02 shall apply. 

SECTION H. MISCELLANEOUS 

Failure to properly fill out the Adoption Agreement may resliit in disqualification of the Plan. 

The Plan shall consist of this Adoption Agreement #004, its related Basic plim Document ffP-03 and any related Appendix and 
Addendum to the Adoption Agreement. 

The Plan is a volume submitter plan and is not a prototype plan. 

The adopting employer may rely on an advisory letter issued by the Internal Revenue Service as evidence that the Plan is qualified 
under Code section 401 only to the extent provided in Revenue Procedure 2011-49 and any superseding guidance. The employer 
may not rely on the advisory letter In certain other circumstances or with respect to certain qualmcatlon reqllirements, which are 
specified in the advisory letter Issued with respect to the Plan and in Revenue Procedure 2011-49 and any superseding guidance. In 
order to have reliance in such circumstances or with respect to such qualification requirements, application for a determination 
letter must be made to Employee Plans Determinations of the Internal Revenue Service. The practitioner will inform the adopting 
employer of any amendments made to the Plan or of the discontinuance or abandonment of the Plan. The practitioner, CCH 
INCORPORATED, DBA ftwilliam.com may be contacted at 700 W. Virginia St., Suite 305, Milwaukee, WI 53204; 414-226-2442. 

i _____ . _______ _ 

Superlor C.harter Township Govemmental No(HRISA Retirement Plan 1S CopyrIght © 2002~20lS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DECEMBER 21, 2015 

RESOLUTION 2015·49 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENTS 

At a regular meeting ofthe Township Board of Trustees of Superior Chalier Township, 
Washtcnaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 
nineteenth day of December 21,2015, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following 
resolution was offered by , and sUPPOlied by 

WHEREAS Superior Charter Township employees are permitted to request that the 
Superior Chmiel' Township Board amend their MERS Health Care Savings Plan 
Palticipation (HCSP) Agreement onec per calendar year; and 

WHEREAS the following employees have requested a change in the amollnt they 
contribute to their HCSP for fiscal 2016 heretofore; 

2016 HEALTH OPTION CHANGES 

Non-Union 

NAME DIVISION 

~ NUMBER ~-~~ ... --.. --.~,.--... 

MAYERNIK, RICHARD .. 300514 

Union .. __ . __ ._-_ .. _-_._-_ .. __ .. __ .. __ .. _--~ .. ---.. ----, 

NAME DIVISION 
2016 New Rate 

~---.-~-----------.--
NUMBER 

---~-.--- .. f-------

i FRENC;H, JEFFREY 300487 Fire Union Health Option #2 .. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a new MERS Health Care Savings Plan 
Participation Agreement be created for the above employees with the employee 
contribution rates for 2016 as indicated above, with all other provisions of their current 
existing MERS Health Care Savings Plan Palticipation Agreement to remain the same; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there be no change in the definition of pay eligible 
for the mandatory salary reduction which is currently defined as regular and ovcliime 
pay, education and longevity pay, and an option to cash 0% to 100% of benefit hours 
upon separation from service. 

5.00% 

! 



Roll call vote: 

Ayes: 

Nays: None 

Absent: 

THE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Chalter Township 
of Superior, County ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a true 
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Tmstees of the Chatter 
Township of Superior at a regular meeting held on the 21st day of December, 2015, the 
original of which resolution is on file in my office, and that said meeting was conducted 
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the 
Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that 
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 
required by said Act. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my official signature, this 21st day of Deeember, 
2015. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DECEMBER 21, 2016 

RESOLUTION 2015-50 

A RESOLUTION TO SET THE RATE OF EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE MERS HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM FOR NON-UNION AND 

UNION EMPLOYEES 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2005, the Superior Chal1er Township Board of Tl'llstees 
adopted a resolution to pal1icipate in the MERS Health Care Savings Program for the 
benefit of tho non-union and union employees of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the MERS Plan stipulates that the Township Board review the amount of 
employee contribution annuany for employee groups comprised of employees hired after 
November I, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the non-union group of employees came to an agreement, without dissent, 
to request their employee contribution for the MERS HCSP for 2016 be set at 3% of 
regular pay only, and 

WHEREAS, the union group of employees came to an agreement, without dissent, to 
requestlheir employee contribution for the MERS HCSP for 2016 be set at 8% of 
regular, overtime and longevity/education pay, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chal1er Township Board 
does hereby approve the requested employee deduction/contribution for the MERS HCSP 
for 2016 for the two employee groups as follows: 

• non-union group of employees contribution for the MERS HCSP for 2016 be set 
at 3% of regular pay only 

• union group of employees contribution for the MERS HCSP foJ' 20 I 6 be set at 8% 
of regular, ovel1ime and longevity/education pay 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OF THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO PURCHASEMEDICAL, DENTAL AND VISION 

INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIl) 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2015·51 

DATE: DECEMBER 21,2015 

WHEREAS, the Chmiel' Township of Superior provides health care insurance plan benefits to all 
full-time Tovmship employees; and 

WHEREAS, the Township's CUITent health care insurance plan expires on December 31,2015; 
and 

WHEREAS, Township officials and staff have received and reviewed quotes for various health 
care providers through its agent Brown and Brown; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to its authmity, Superior Tovmship has elected to renew the Simply Blue 
HSA PPO Gold $1,300 health care plan, the Delta Dcntal Premier dental insurance plan and the 
VSP vision plan for 2015 with a total health care premium cost to the township of approximately 
$269,191.72 with an effective term of January 1, 20 I 6 through December 31,20 I 6; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Township will continue to offer its funtime employees the option to opt 
out of health insurance in consideration ofa payment to the employee of 40% of the costs of 
providing health care insurance reSUlting in a costs of$69,524,74; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township will offer its employees a wellness bonus in 2016 in the 
following amounts which is the employee's responsibility to utilize as desired to ensure 
maximum personal health in the amount of $68,600,00 divided as follows: 

Non-union 

Single 
Family 

$1,300 
$2,600 

Single 
Family 

$2,300 
$4,600 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOL YEO, that the Superior Township Supervisor, Clerk and 
Treasurer are authorized to execute any documents necessary to provide the described health 
care benefits and corollary opt out and wellness ,incentive payments. . 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DECEMBER 21, 2015 
RESOLUTION 2015·52 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON-UNION EMPLOYEES 
OF SUPEIUOR TOWNSHIP }i'OR THE 2016 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2016 budgets for 
all funds on October 19, 2015; and 

WHEREAS: the Board ofTl1lstees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full
time and part time Township employees and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the employees be 
approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for all full-time and patt-time 
non-union employees be three percent (3%) higher in 2016 than their compensation in 2015, 

except the pmt-time election assistant shall be raised to $20.00 per hour with no benefits. 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DECEMBER 21, 2015 
RESOLUTION 2015-53 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF FULL-TIME ELECTED 

OFFICIALS AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES FOR THE 2016 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board ofTJ1Istees approved the 2016 budgets for 

all funds on October 21, 2015; and 

WHEREAS: the Board ofTJ1Istees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full
time elected officials or the BoaTd of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the full-time 
elected officials and the Board of Trustees be approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; 
and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service thaI reflects 

positively on the employees, officials and trustees oflhe Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: Ihat compensation for the Treasurer, Clerk and 

Supervisor be three percent (3%) higher in 2016 than their compensation in 2015 as listed in the 

2016 budget adopted by the Superior Chalter Township Board ofTruslecs. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the compensation for the Board of Trustees to remain the 
same. 



OFFICE OF 

Ken SChWlll'(Z 
Supervisor 

CHARTERTOWNSHIPOF.sUPERIOR 
3040 North Prospect Road· Ypsilanli l :tv1l48198 
Telephone (734) 482-6099 • Pax (734) 482-3842 

e-mail Kellscbwartl,@sllperiQr~twp.org 

De~embel' 21, 2015 

.... -.~-- ... --- .... -.--.---

The following persons have agreed to sen'c on the I-espective B031'ds_ I am 
recommending their appointment for the following terms . 

. A.-Planning Commission·· . .. ·New Term Expires 

1. Tom E. Brennan ill 02128/19 

2. Robert Steele 02/28/19 

B. Huron River Watershed Council Expires 

Curt Wolf iudefinite 

Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township Supervisor 



Decker Agency Invoice 
www.dkragency.com 

Name of Client 

Superior Charter Township 

David Phillips, Clerk 

3040 North Prospect Road 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION 

01/2016 01/01/2017 Public Entity Insurance Package 

Includes: 

Date Invoice # 

11/20/2015 1529 

Service Representative 

Kevin Decker 

DESCRIPTION 

I 

Michigan Township Participating Plan - Property and liability 
Public Official Position Bonds 
Provident - Accident Policy 
Property Valuations 
Risk Control Services 

Due Date 

12/31/2015 

County 

Washtenaw 

AMOUNT 

61,744.00 

Accept __ Reject __ Terrorism Coverage; If accepting please add $430.00 to 
your payment. Thank you I 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to your T ownshlpl 

I Amount Due $61,744.00 

Please make checks payable to Decker Agency. 

9648 Portage Road, Suite 1011 Portage, MI 49002/800.676.41001 Fax 269.327.8576 
Email info@dkragency.com 



To: Superior Township iloard of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: December 21, 2015 
Re: Budget Amendment Highlights 

Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

Using October, 2015 YTD data, Nancy Mason and I created the attached budget 
amendments for December. The following is a shari description of major fund projected 
year-end Nel of Revenues and Expenditures, 

1. General Fund 
Pre-Amendment 
Post-Amendment 
Difference 

Approp. from Reserves 
Transfer to Reserves 
Increase In Revenue 

[$67,388) 
$10,653 

$78,041 

• state EVIP, Planning Dept, Fees & Cell Tower Revenue increased 
• Elections had a large decrease in expenses, primarily due to reimbursements 

from the Siale, 
• Planning Deparlment Expenses were down, primarily In Professional Services not 

required. 
• Infrastructure Department Expenses came In lower in Road Maintenance and 

Drains, 

2. Legal Defense Fund 
pre-Amendment Transfer to Reserves 
Post-Amendment Transfer 10 Reserves 
Difference Decrease in Revenue 

$127,950 
$ 77,950 

($50,000) 

• MacArthur Dr. properly purchase was not originally budgeted. 
• Allorney Fees came In lower than budgeled. . 

3. Fire Fund 
Pre-Amendment 
Post-Amendment 
Difference 

Transfer to Reserves 
Transfer to Reserves 
Decrease in Revenue 

$141,269 
$112,369 

($28,900) 

• Revenue is higher due to the sale of a fire truck and reimbursements from Ann 
Arbor Twp, for labor costs. 

• Expenses were higher for Vehicle Maintenance, Fire station III Repairs and in 
FICA and Pension, due to Wellness Bonuses paid out. 

4, BuildIng Fund 
Pre-Amendment Approp. from Reserves 
Post-Amendment Transfer to Reserves 
Difference Increase In Revenue 

• Revenue up due 10 more permits 

($2,981) 
$125,719 

$128,700 



5. Law Enforcement Fund 
Pre-Amendment Approp. from Reserves 
Post-Amendment Approp. from Reserves 
Difference Decrease in Revenue 

($98,972) 
($113,972) 

• Revenue is lower due to a decrease in Fines and Forfeits. 

6. Park Fund 
Pre-Amendment 
Post-Amendment 
Difference 

Approp. from Reserves 
Transfer to Reserves 
Increase in Revenue 

($54,086) 
$2,355 

($15,000) 

$56,441 

• Administration Is higher due 10 new Administrator and to Worker's Comp. 
Insurance. which was improperly calculated in prior years. 

• Maintenance is principally down due to nol purchasing a new lawn mower. 
which had been budgeted. 

• Park Development is lower due to originally budgeted a new pavilion 01 
Fireman's Park, which was postponed. In its ptace Phase Itt of Ihe Cherry Hill 
boardwatk project was compteted, 

7. Utlllly O&M Fund 
Pre-Amendmenl 
Post·Amendment 
Difference 

Transfer to Reserves 
Transfer to Reserves 
tncrease in Revenue 

$65,684 
$93,517 

$27,833 

• Revenue Increased due 10 W/S rate increases and new development. 
• Expenses were up due to metered sewerage, multiple infrastructure repairs and 

expenses related 10 new development in the W/S Dislrict. 

Hudgel Amendment Highlights 2 



To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie/Nancy Mason 
Date: December 21, 2015 
Re: 2015 Government 

I. \~~ 

GOY FUNDS 2015 Budget Amendment 1 



GOV FUNDS 2015 Budget Amendment 2 



GOY FUNDS 2015 Budget .Amendment 3 





To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: Decem ber 21, 2015 
Re: 2015 Budget Amendment #2 iillUTV' OEP"Aii'IME;"NT 

UD 2015 Budget Amendment 1 



To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: December 21,2015 
Re: 2015 Budget Amendment #2 

I=t.# 1 Account Name 1 Increase 

Capital Reserves: 
416 T&T Income 414,500 
441 Interest on Bank ACClS. 
451 Interest - Other 586 

Total Revenue 5415,086 

1620 R&M-Syste'll 
etal $0 

0131 Kev." t:Xp. '. .... , 
1809 ranSlers trom U&M 27,833 

ISystem Repair Reserve: 

1441 pnterest on Bank ACClS. $13 
ITOlal Revenue 513 

.... l:Xp. '. .... . ... .!:>L>', 

L;'TiL;r( OE?A.R.TM~I'>iT 

Decrease I Approved rREQU~D Explanation 

5105,000 ...•.... '. 55l,M90' New Development 

S600 51,900 i .....{ ZS1,;3IlO 

$0 .. ····Xx·.· 5586 Interest on UC Pennit 

S600 
20,000 20,000 I ..... .'>$0 

520,000 
.' '.' '\:']'1~4,UUJ ' . , 'I 

65,684 j' ·.·.S9:>,511fincreased Transfer from O&M 

1 
51,200 I·········· · .. ·.··5~;Z131 I 

$0 

. ::ou • 
. !:>L> I 

UD 2015 Budget Amendment 2 



& SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: December 21, 2015 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTI LIlY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

$6,600.00 



8:55AM 

12116115 

Type 

Pame!i¢n T ect;nologles 

Oat. 

Sll! 12101/15 

Total Parhelion Technologies 

TOTAL 

Num 

45672 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Invoice Approval Report 
As of December 21,2015 

Memo 

WOfk Order System IrnprO:\'et'rten1s 12/01115 

Due Oate Open 6alance 

a,aoo.oo 

6,600.00 

6,600.00 

Page 1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: December 21.2015 

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 
101 - Genera! Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 

219 - Streetlight Fund 
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 

508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 

592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept 



12/16/2015 09:46 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

11/17)2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11117/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
lli17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/1712015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
l1/17 /2015 
11/20/2015 
11/20/2015 
l1/20/2015 
11/20/2015 

11/2012015 

11/2012015 
11/20/2015 
1112412015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015-
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
1112412015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/2412015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/2:4/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11124/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
12101/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/0112015 
12/01/2015 

GENL 
GENt. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 

GENt 

GENt 
GEl'lL 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GEN!. 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GEM!. 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENt 

Check 

37481 
37462 
37483 
374$4 
37485 
37486 
37487 
37488 
37489 
37490 
37491 
37492 
37493 
37494 
37495 
37496 
37497 
37498 
37499 
37500 
37501 
37502 
37503 

37504 

37505 
37506 
37507 
37508 
37509 
37510 
37511 
37512 
37513 
37514 
37515 
37516 
37517 
37518 
37519 
37520 
37521 
37522 
37523 
37524 
37525 
37526 
37527 
37525 
37529 
37530 
37531 
37532 
37533 
37534 
37535 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TO~~SHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 11/17/2015 12/21/2015 

Vendor Name 

ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
CHARLES SWANSON 
CINTAS CORPORATION 300 
D~IEL SMoKE 
DTE ENERGY 
JAMES WARREN 
KATHRYN GLADWIN 
~~VIN WASHINGTON 
PA:£TEC 
PAOLA CALOPISIS 
REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES *241 
RIC~~ MAYERNIK 
RON PEATRY 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
TOLL EROTIffiRS 
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 
VANDER MONROE 
VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D. 
ALtS CLEANING SERVICE 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIBLD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 

Void Reason: WRONG AMOUNT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Void Reason: WRONG AMOUNT 
DELTA DENTAL 
VISION SERVICE p~~ 
DTE ENERGY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BENNIE LARKIN 
BOBBY ~..AYNA..'tID 

BRENDA MCKI}."NEY 
CHARLES SWANSON 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CLASSIC T'S 
D'l'E ENERGY 
DUCTZ OF SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
KEITH LOCKIE 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGININGS 
PIA.'I1 
SPARTAN DISTRIEUTORS 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL Fu~D 
SOPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
VERNON B1ACKBtlRN 
WALMART COMMONITY/RFCSLLC 
WASHTENAW COUNTy TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
AMY LOESCHER 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN V.ANIER 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
NELISSJi~ BROOKS 

Description 

OCTOBER 2015 
2015 CONTRACT - 13TH INSTALLMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK or 11/12/15 
DlJMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
FINAL ELECTRIC BILL - 9045 ~ACARTHUR 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TEMPORARY C/O BOND REFUND 1677 PROSPECT 
DUMP TICERT REIMBURSEMENT 
TELEPHONES OCTOBER 2015 
MIL~n~E/CLASS REIMBURSEMENTS 
CONTAINERS BURLEY 
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT FOR BUILDING 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11/02/15 THRU 11/1 
ASSESSOR CERTIFICATIONS 
CASH TRANSFER 11/19/15 PAYROLL 
TEMPORARY C/O BOND REFUND 2393 HIGHLAND 
POSTAGE FOR METER 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
LEGAL SERVICES - ALDEN BURLEY 
CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - DECE~ER 2015 
LIFE INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
DENTAL INS~CE - DECEMBER 2015 

VISION INSURANCE DECEMBER 2015 

DENTAL INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
VISION INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
STREETLIGHTS - OCTOBER 2015 
MISC CLEANING @ TOh~ HALL 
DOMP TICKET P.EIMBURSEMENT 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
MILEAGE REIMBURS~~ENT 10/13-11/9/15 
2015 CONTRACT - 14TH INSTALLMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/19/15 
EMBRODIERY 
SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECT 
DUCT WORK & FU~~ACE CLBANING AT TOWNHALL 
TREE TRIMMING & REMOVAL @ COMMUNITY PARK 
MILEAGE 5/11-9/30/15 
ANTI-SPAM - NOV 15 
FIREFIGHTER EENCH PRINT 
2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
REPAIR TORO MOTOR 
CREOT CARD CHARGES NOV 2015 
PENSION/RCSP NOVEMBER 2015 
DIESEL FUEL 5/2014-11/2015 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
PUMPEIN C~_,VING SUPPLIES & SaO? SUPPLIES 
TRAILER FEES - NOVEMBER 2015 
FUEL NOVEMBER 2015 
DUMP TICKET REUlBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/26/15 
APT to1" GAS - NOV 2015 
27 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 
OFFICE & PUMPKIN CARVING SUPPLIES 
MILEAGE/MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 

Page: 112 

Amount 

5,769.51 
1,178.93 

57.64 
15.50 
10.34 
22.00 

500.00 
50.00 

353.98 
62.95 

1,438.49 
84.84 

157.55 
425.00 

47,837.79 
500.00 

2,500.00 
11. 50 

2,880.00 
112.00 

7/742.56 
164.90 

1 .. 002.72 v 

159.23 V 

854.91 
146.23 

6,176.33 
126.00 

33.00 
50.00 
77.05 

1,178.93 
S7.64 
97.00 
31. 82 

2,175.00 
2,510.00 

24.15 
473.75 

5.00 
100.00 
1i00.00 
184.64 

7,013.6.9 
2,534.H 

50.00 
72.46 

1,335.00 
104.57 

44.00 
57.64 

1 / 131. 98 
810.00 

55.22 
46.06 



12/16/2015 09:46 AM 
User: Nl>..NCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check DatE; 

12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
1210112015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/06/2015 
12/06/2015 
12/0812015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
1210812015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/06/2015 
12/08/2015 
12108/2015 
12/06/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12115/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/1512015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/1512015 

GENL TOTALS: 

Bank 

G~lL 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Total of 102 Chec~s~ 
Less 2 Void Checks: 

Total of 100 Disburs~nts: 

Check 

37536 
37537 
37538 
37539 
37540 
37541 
37542 
37543 
37544 
37545 
37546 
37547 
37548 
37549 
37550 
37551 
37552 
37553 
37554 
37555 
37556 
37557 
37558 
37559 
37560 
37561 
37562 
37563 
37564 
37565 
37566 
37567 
37568 
37569 
37570 
37571 
37572 
37573 
37574 
37575 
37576 
37577 
37578 
37579 
37580 
37581 
37582 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CF~TER TO.rnSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE ~OM 11/17/2015 12/21/2015 

vendor Name 

MR. ROOT OUT PLUMBING 
RON PEATRY 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
1ERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
ABSOPURE WATSR COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SE..'P..vICE 
~TN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
JUAN BRADFOPJ) 
~~RK BARRETT BUILDING CO 
MLIVE MEDIA GRODP 
PROSITE SERVICES 
SAMANTHA TROTTER 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TREASURER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENAW COUh~Y ROAD COMMlSSION 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WE/{ BANK 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASL~R 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BRENDA MCKINNEY 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 
CHARLES SWANSON 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
EDWIN MANIER 
GORDoN FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
JESSE CRRISTIAN 
~L~ BARRETT BUILDING CO 
MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION 
PAETEe 
PARHEL!ON TECHNOLOGIES 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
RON PEATRY 
S~E.M.M~I.A. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
SUPERIOR ~p PAYROLL FUND 
VICTOR L. LILLICH, J~D. 

WASHTENAW COONTY TREASURER 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 

Description 

SNAKE OUT BATHROOM DRAIN 
MILEAGE 11/16-11/27/15 
OFFICE/BUILDING SUPPLIES 
CASE TRANSFER 12/3/15 PAYROLL 
PEST CONTROL NOV 2015 
COOLER REN'TAL NOV2015 
CLEANING @ TOw~ HALL 
NOVEM:aE~ 2015 
RUG SERVICE WEEK or 12/3/15 
INTERNET SERVICE NOV 2015 
SHOP SUPPLIES 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOLIDAY COsTUMES 
CHNE BOARDWALK P~SE #3 
PUBLISHING - NOv 2015 
BULLDOZER WORK @ TOWN HALL 
ELECTION wORK 12/2/15 
TAX BILLS - Wlh~ER 2015 
PAPER FOR PARK MAPS 
WINTER TAXES 
HSA FEES DECEMBER 2015 
LAWN SERVICE CLARK @ MACARTHUR 
HOT SPOT CHARGES - NOV&~ER 2015 
FINAL BILLING 2015 
OVERTIME - OCTOBER 2015 
FUEL - NOVEMBER 
DRAINS 2015 
MIse CL~~ING @ TOWN HALL 
MILEAGE RBIMBURSEEMTN 11/23/15 THRU 12/1 
COPIER MAINTENlL~eE OCT-NOV 
FINAL INSTALLMENT 2015 CONTRACT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 12/10/15 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEV~NT 6/17/15-12/9/15 
21- ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 12/1/15 TERU 
SUPPLIES 
nU!1P TICKST REIMBURSEMEh"T 
FINAL PAYMENT CHERRY HILL NATURE PRESERV 
CALOPISIS 1 BROOKS 1 KOOYERS ASSOCIATION D 
TELEPHONES NOVEMBER 2015 
ANTI-SP~, EMAIL, SERVER SUPPORT - DEC 2 
CELL PHONE STIPEND 10/19-11/18 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11/30/15-12/11/15 
MEMBERSHIP DOES 6115-5/16 
MEMBERSHIP DEALS FOR MIDEAL FOR 2016 
CASH TRANSFER 12/17/15 PAYROLL 
LEGAL SERVICES 11/12/15-12/13/15 - BURLE 
TRAILER FEES - DECEMBER 2015 
ROADSIDE TRASH & LEAVE REMOVAL 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

160.00 
100.05 
462.43 

47/ 942~39 
78.00 
57.25 

140.00 
5,769.51 

57.64 
91.90 

9,99 
50.00 

2,500.00 
491. 93 

1,000.00 
36.00 

1,S:27.70 
1Q8.42 

1,297.65 
42.00 
58.00 
60.16 

73,304. 95 
7,639.50 

250.17 
5,,354.07 

70.00 
60.38 

322.94 
1,178.98 

57,64 
96.32 

630.00 
235.73 

50.00 
4,500.00 

225.00 
3'410.74 
913.75 
31.43 

167.90 
40.00 

230.00 
45 t 854.75 

1#440.00 
1,335.00 
1,164.00 

308,850.24 
1,161.95 

307 1 688.29 



12/16/2015 09:45 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SOPERIOR TwP 

Cneck Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FiJND 

11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/17/2015 
11/20/2015 

11/20/2015 
11/20/2015 
11/20/2015 

11/20/2015 
11/20/2015 
11/20/2015 
11/.24/2015 
1l/24/Z015 
11/2412015 
11/2412015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11124/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
1112412015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
11/24/2015 
12/0112015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/0112015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12101/2015 
12(01/2015 
12101/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/0812015 
12108/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/08/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/1512015 
12/15/2015 
12115/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 
12/15/2015 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FXR.E 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIR£. 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
fIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FUE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Check 

22453 
22454 
22455 
22456-
22457 

22458 
22459 
22460 

22461 
22462 
22463 
22464 
22465 
22466 
22467 
22468 
22469 
22470 
22471 
22472 
22473 
22474 
22475 
22476 
22477 
22478 
22479 
22480 
22481 
22482 
22483 
22484 
22485 
22486 
22487 
22488 
22489 
22490 
22491 
22492 
22493 
22494 
22495 
22496 
22497 
22498 
22499 
22500 
22501 
22502 
22503 
22504 
22505 
22506 
22507 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 11/17/2015 - 12/21/2015 

Vendor Name 

AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
OHM ADVISORS 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FOND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 

Void Reason: WRONG AMOUNT 
BLUE CROSS/BLOE SRIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 

Void Reason; WRONG AMOONT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHI£LD-M 
DELTA DENTAL 
BIO-CARE, INC. 
DECKER AGENCY 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT 
GAEBYS BP 
GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. 
GRAINGER 
PAETEC 
RICOR USA INC. 
RICOE USAr INC 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL ~D 
WOLVERINE FREIGETLINER 
ABBEY DOOR 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
ASSOCIATED PLUMBING & SEWER 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PAETEC 
SETON IDENTIFICATION PRODUCTS 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VICTOR CHEVRETTE 
~~ ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
ARGUS-HAZCO 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CLASSIC T'S 
COMCAST 
EMERGENT H£ALTH PARTNERS 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FOND 
SUPERIOR TW? PAYROLL FUND 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
ANN ARBOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
F & M MECHANICAL SERVICES; LLF 
MICBIGAN ST. FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION 
NICHOLAS ROBSON 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PHILIP W. DICKINSON 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 

Description 

IGNITION SEALER 
224.1 GALLONS DIESEL 
STATION i2 FEASIBILITY STUDY 
CASH TRANSFER 11/19/15 P~YROLL 
MEDIC0L INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 

MEDICAL INSURANCE RETIREES - DECEMBER 20 
LIFE INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
DtNTAL INSURANCE DECEMBER 2015 

VISION INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
~mDICAL IMSURANC£ DECEMBER 2015 
DENT~L INSURANCE - DECEMBER 2015 
PHYSICALS FOR FIREFIGHTERS 
PREMIUM DUE FOR 2015 ON NEW FIRE TRUCK E 
EMS GLOVE BOX HOLDER 
LOST PAGER FEE 
NA,,"1E ON ~ JACt.'"ET CIiEVRETTE 
FOEL FOR CJ.\.NS 
REFAIRS ON U11-1 
PART FOR El1-1 
TELEPHONES STATION #2 NOV 2015 
ADD'L COPIES 8/17-11/16/15 
COPIER LEASE - NOVEMBER 2015 
CREDIT CARD CHARGES - OCTOBER 2015 
PENSION/HeS? - NOEMBER 2015 
NEW RADIATOR - '1'11-1 
REPAIR OVERHEAD DOOR - STATION #1 
~~TER SOFTNBR SUPPLIES 
MEDICAL OXYGEN TANK LE~SE 
REPAIR L~~ING WATER VALVE - STATION #1 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - DEC 2015 
226.3 GALLONS DIESEL 
ELECTRIC & GAS - STATION #2 NOV 2015 
STATION SUFPLIES 
TELEPHONES STATION *1 - NOV 2015 
ID TAGS WITH BAR CODE 
CASH TRANSFER 12/3/15 PAYROLL 
MILEAGE REIMBORSEMENT 11/3/15 THRU 11(30 
MEDICAL OXYGEN 
STATION #1 TESTING 
UREA FOR E11-2 
EMBROIDERY - CHIEF 
INTERNET SERVICE STATION #1 - DEC 2015 
DISPATCHING SERVICES - DECEMBER 2015 
ACCOUNTING FEES - DECEMBER 2015 
HSA FEES - DECEMBER 2015 
CELL PHONES NOVEMBER 2015 
SHARED CHIEF EXPENSES NOT REIMSURSED BY 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
242.7 GALLONS DIESEL 
REPAIRS @ STATION *2 
MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR 2016 
MILEAGE 11/30/15 12/3115 
SERVER, EMAIL ANTI-$PAM SUPPORT - DECEMB 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE M 
CREDIT CARD CHARGE KOHL'S 

Page: 1/2 

Amount: 

20.87 
479.72 

2,,870.25 
321142~14 

6 r 367.42 V 

886.34 
102.15 
940.66 V 

170.00 
7,759~38 

940.43 
1,933.00 

756.00 
66.75 
45.00 
75.00 
20.00 

1,204.09 
33.42 
73.63 
77.85 

182.93 
187.00 

8,712.84 
3,694.69 

209.00 
90.80 
6.82 

283.00 
184.90 
405.23 

1,300.64 
725.77 
136.56 
330.30 

36,810.01 
140.30 

31. 79 
527.28 

51. 96 
82.00 
73.90 

1,,/37.50 
833.33 

54.00 
231.27 
524.50 
184.41 
366.63 

1,835.00 
75.00 
71.30 

115.00 
1,061.79 

62.56 



12(16/2015 09;45 AM 
User: NA.:.~CY 

DB; SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Bank 

E'IRE 
FIRE 

Total of 57 Checks: 
Less 2 Vo~d Checks: 

Tocal of 55 n~sbursements! 

Check 

22508 
22509 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CF.ARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 11/17/2015 - 12/21/2015 

Vendor Name 

SUPER~CR !WE PAYROLL FUND 
WEST SHORE SER\~CES, INC. 

Descr.iption 

C?SH Ta~FER PAXROLL 12(17(15 
2015 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF SIRENS 

Page: 212 

Amount 

30,280.17 
1,652.00 

150,236.33 
7,30B.08 

142,928.25 



9:01 AM ,.. 

12116115 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

November 16 through December 21, 2015 

Date Num Name 

100· CASH - O&M 
101 Checking - Chase 205000485529 

11/17/15 9551 FTL Construction Inc. 
11120115 9552 Blue Cross Blue Shield 
11120/15 9553 Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
11120115 9554 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
11120115 9555 Vision Service Plan 
11124/15 9556 Superior Twp. General Fund 
11124115 9557 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
11/24115 9558 Prospect Pointe HOA 
11124115 9559 Rolland Cement 
11124115 9560 Windstream 
11124/15 9561 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
12101115 9562 Advance Auto Parts 
12101115 9563 AI's Cleaning Service 
12/01/15 9564 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
12101115 9565 AT&T 
12101115 9566 Beaver Research Company 
12101/15 9567 Comcast 
12/01115 9568 DTE 
12101115 9569 Etna Supply 
12101/15 9570 Industrial Chem Labs 
12/01115 9571 Staples Contract & Commercial 
12101/15 9572 State of Michigan 
12101115 9573 Stericycle Communications 
12101/15 9574 Todd's Services, Inc. (TSI) 
12101115 9575 TruGreen 
12101115 9576 Verizon 
12108/15 9577 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept Capital Reserve 
12/08/15 9578 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept O&M 
12108115 9579 Superior Twp. General Fund 
12108/15 9580 SuperiorTwp. Payroll Fund 
12108115 9581 Comcast 
12108115 9582 DTE 
12108115 9583 Environmental Systems Res. Inst. 
12108/15 9584 Jack Doheny Supplies 
12108/15 9585 Keith Lockie 
12/08115 9586 Pitney Bowes 
12/08/15 9587 Windstream 

Memo 

Watermain Repair - MacArthur 
Medical Insurance - Dec15 
Life Insurance - Dec1S 
Dental I nsurance - Dec15 
Vision Insurance - Dec15 
Payroll-11/19/15 
Pension & HCSP - Nov 15 
Refund Duplicate Payment on 1898 Hunter's Creek 
Approach Replacement - Bristol Court 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Nov15 
W/S Purch. - Oct 15 
Fluid 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Nov15 (4 weeks) 
W/S - Sep-Nov15 
Booster sta. Phone - Nov15 
Oil Dry, Paint 
Internet- Maint Fac. - Nav15 
Elec/Gas - Nov 15 
MXUs 
Lift Sm. Degreaser 
Tape 
Drink. Water Treat. & Dist. Op. Cert 
Answering Service - Nov15 
Sprinkler Winterization 
Lawn Serv. - Maint Fae. 
Cell Phones Nov15 
Transfer Excess O&M to Cap. Reserves. 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1464+1465 
Payroll- 12103/15 
HSA Fees - Dee15 
Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Nov15 
Electric/Gas Nov 15 
1 ArcView Main!. Fees - 12016 
Vactor Jet Fins 
Mileage - May 21 - Dec 03 
Postage Meter Supplies 
Phones - Maint Fae. - Dec15 

Amount 

(4,353.90) 
(4,274.97) 

(67.78) 
(488.00) 

(86.77) 
(14,471.17) 

(3,608.79) 
(336.78) 

(2,300.00) 
(217.51) 

(154,773.95) 
(22.74) 

(160.00) 
(25,371.64) 

(93.60) 
(265.79) 
(107.85) 

(2,098.32) 
(9,349.21 ) 

(244.96) 
(43.18) 

(380.00) 
(106.97) 

(OO.OO) 
(101.58) 
(584.03) 

(95,000.00) 
(1,030.00) 

(15,307.90) 
(30.00) 

(102.85) 
(359.47) 
(400.00) 
(70.00) 
(65.55) 

(237.11) 
(189.66) 

Page 1 



9:01 AM 
12116/15 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

November 16 through December 21,2015 

Date Num Name 

12108/15 
12115/15 
12115/15 
12115/15 
12115/15 
12115/15 

9588 
9589 
9590 
9591 
9592 
9593 

Wright Express FSC 
EJ USA, Inc. (East Jordan) 
Millennium Business Systems 
Priority One Emergency 
Wolverine Rental 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

120 CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125-AA· Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 
11/17/15 522 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
11117115 523 SuperiorTwp. UtiL Dept Capital Reserve 
12108115 524 Superior Twp. UtiL Dept. O&M 
12108/15 52S Ann Aroor Charter Township 

Total 125-AA . Capital Res. Checking - AA T wp. 

Tota1125· CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Total 120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Memo 

Fuel- Nov is 
Manhole & Box Risers 
Toshiba Copier Lease - Nov1S 
Lights for F250 
Snowplow Repair 
W/S Purch. - AR Properties - Nov1S 

A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1463 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 14666 
A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees 

Amount 

(26S.0S) 
(3,002.74) 

(243.61) 
(1,239.00) 

(463.24) 
(350.56) 

(342,356.23) 

(342,356.23) 

(6,S01.28) 
(555.00) 
(555.00) 

(6,S01.28) 

(14,112.56) 

(14,112.56) 

(14,112.56) 

(356,468.79) 

Page 2 



w 

VOTE: (:} 

~ 
''1 
i.i 

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 
This March 8, Washtenaw County voters will 
nominate presidential candidates and consider a 
county-wide ballot proposal. To participate in either 
primary, voters must declare a party preference at 
the polls. Those choosing not to participate in either 
primary can still receive a non-partisan ballot 
containing only the county-wide proposal. 

IMPORTANT: 
You must choose one of the three options 
in order to receive a ballot: 
Republican 
Democrat 
County-wide Proposal Only 

To find your polling location 
visit, www.michigan.gov/vote 

PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ElECTION 
VOTE ON 3/812016 

Application to VotelBaliot Selection Form 

Picture identification requirement: All Michigan voters must show a Michigan drivers license, a Michigan 
personal identification card or some other acceptable form of picture identification before voting. A voter who 
is unable to show picture identification can vote after signing an affidavit attesting that he/she is not in 
possession ofpicfure identification. 

March 8, 2016 Presidential Primary Precinct 

ELECTION 
INSPECTOR 
COMPLETES 

o 10 AFFIDAVIT 
COMPLETED 

ELEC INSP. INITIAL 

PRINT 

NAME: -------------:j--iiiiO;;;;::= 

1 certify that I am a United States citizen and 
a registered and qualified elector in this 
precinct, and hereby make application to 
vote at this election. 

1Ib)-
SIGN HERE ,x_....,;;;;;""""""~;;;;"",---

- SIGNATURE OF VOTER 

COUNTY-WIDE BALLOT PROPOSAL 

SELECT BALLOT TYPE HERE 

I hereby request the ballot type marked 
below for this election. (You must select 
ono ballot type below. If you do not select 
a ballot type, a ballot wilt not !xl Issued to 
you.) 

SELECT ONLY ONE BAllOT TYPE: 

o Republlc:Oln Party Presidential 
Primary Ballot 

o Democratic Party Presidential 
Primary Ballot 

o Ballotwithou! Presldentlal Primary 
(if available). Noto: This txI!Iot ch<llee 
1$ for'JOte~ not 'JO~ng In the pre$ldentlal 
prlm:uywho wish to 'JOte on other 
prop03llis or candldQtes Qf on bQDoL) 

PROPOSITION TO AUTHORIZE THE RENEWAL OFTHE EXISTING LEVY OF .20 MILLS 

TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE AND IMPROVE THE COUNTY 
ENHANCED EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM BY POTENTIALLY CONSTRUCTING 
ADDITIONAL TOWERS, UPGRADING THE EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE AND PURCHASING 

THE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT. 

'As a renewal of the existing extra millage, shall the limitation on the amount of taxes which 
may be imposed each year for all purposes on real and tangible personal property in 

Washtenaw County, Michigan continue to be increased as provided in Section 5, Article IX 
of the Michigan Constitution and the Board of Commissioners of the County be authorized 
to levy a tax not to exceed one fifth of one mill ($0.20 per $7,000 of state taxable valuation) 

for a period of ten (70) years, beginning with the December 7, 2075 tax levy, (which will 
generate estimate revenues of$2~920,963 in the first year) to continue to acquire, renovate~ 

maintain, upgrade and operate the County's Enhanced Emergency Communications 
System, potentially including constructing additional towers, upgrading the existing 
infrastructure, purchasing equipment, and paying for maintenance and user fees?/I 



TO: 

FROM: 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners 

Roy D. Townsend, P.E. 
Managing Director 

SU BJECT: Staff Report - 11-23-15 to 12-6-15 

DATE: December 15, 2015 

TOWNSHIP REPORTS 

A. Maintenance 

The following maintenance activities were perfonned in individual townships: 

ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Chalmers Drive: 18 tons 

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Bunton Road, Butler Road, Judd Road, Macey Road, McKean 

Road, Talladay Road, Tuttle Hill Road: 318 tons 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
» Gravel Patch - Braun Road, Kies Road, McCollum Road, Neblo Road, 

Schellenberger Road, Willow Road: 31 tons 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - Fisk Road, Willow Road 
» Limestone Patch - Braun Road, Kies Road, McCollum Road, Neblo Road, 

Schellenberger Road, Willow Road: 12 tons 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
» Cut Trees/Limbs - Dexter-Pinckney Road, Dexter Townhall Road 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Pinckney Road, N. Territorial Road: 115 tons 
» Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - Island Lake Road 
~ Roadside Trash Removal- McKinley Road, Quigley Road, Wylie Road 

FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
~ Limestone Patch - Bethel Church Road, Boettner Road, Ellsworth Road, 

Lima Center Road, Parker Road: 39 tons 
~ Gravel Patch - Ellsworth Road, Lima Center Road, Rentz Road, Schmitz Road: 

45 tons 



STAFF REPORT 11-23-15 to 12-6·15 

LIMA TOWNSHIP 
}> Cut Trees/Limbs - Lima Center Road 
}> Gravel Patch - Lima Center Road, Peckins Road, Sager Road: 52 tons 
}> Boom Mow - Dancer Road, Guenther Road, Jerusalem Road, Liberty Road, Lima 

Center Road, Steinbach Road 
}> Limestone Patch - Dancer Road, Lima Center Road, Trinkle Road: 86 tons 
}> Limestone Patch Shoulders - Old US· 12 East: 14 tons 
}> Roadside Trash Removal- Lima Center Road 
}> Cut Brush - Freer Road 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
}> Limestone Patch - Noble Road, Saline WatelWorks Road, Zeeb Road: 272 tons 
}> Gravel Patch - Alber Road, Bethel Church Road, Noble Road, Saline WatelWorks 

Road, Tessmer Road, Textile Road, Weber Road: 208 tons 

LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
}> Cut Trees/Limbs - N. Territorial Road 
}> Limestone Patch - Roepke Road: 10 tons 

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 
}> Roadside Trash Removal- Allen Road, Ely Road 
}> Gravel Patch - Allen Road, Grossman Road, Kirk Road, Sandborn Road, Van Tuyle 

Road, Wolff Road: 65 tons 
}> Limestone Patch - Grossman Road, Kirk Road, Sandborn Road, Van Tuyle Road: 

30 tons 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
}> Limestone Patch - Earhart Road, Five Mile Road, Joy Road, Kearney Road, 

Lincoln Drive, Nollar Road, Six Mile Road, Spencer Road: 382 tons 
}> Ditching - Five Mile Road, Northfield Church Road 
}> Boom Mow - Joy Road 
}> Berming - Five Mile Road, Nollar Road, Northfield Church Road 
}> Repair Sinkhole - Joy Road 
}> Gravel Patch - Six Mile Road: 21 tons 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
}> Roadside Trash Removal- Maple Road 
}> Limestone Patch - Marton Road, Merrill Road, Morgan Road, Poppy Lane, 

Textile Road: 156 tons 
}> Clean Catch Basin - Oakdale Drive 
}> Grind Stumps - Golfside Road 

SALEM TOWNSHIP 
y Limestone Patch - Brookville Road, Chubb Road, Dixboro Road, Gotfredson Road, 

Joy Road, Six Mile Road: 144 tons 
}> Boom Mow - Five Mile Road, Joy Road, Pontiac Trail, Tower Road 
}> Guardrail Replacement - Salem Road 

2 



8T AFF REPORT 11-23-15 to 12-6-15 

SALINE TOWNSHIP 
~ Limestone Patch - Arkona Road, Grass Road: 54 tons 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
~ Cut Trees/Limbs - Pratt Road, W. Delhi Road 
~ Gravel Patch - Burton Avenue, Lakeview Avenue, Luella Avenue, Myrtle Avenue, 

Park Road: 69 tons 
~ Limestone Patch - Bandera Drive, Liberty Road, Shevchenko Drive: 52.5 tons 

SHARON TOWNSHIP 
~ Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - Sharon Hollow Road, Sharon Valley Road 
~ Gravel Patch - Bethel Church Road, Easudes Road, Grass Lake Road, Heim Road, 

Jacob Road, Sharon Hollow Road, Sharon Valley Road, Sylvan Road: 52 tons 
~ Limestone Patch - Bethel Church Road, Easudes Road, Jacob Road, 

Sharon Hollow Road, Sharon Valley Road: 18 tons 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
~ Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - Ford Road, Plymouth Road, Superior Road 
~ Ditching - Hickman Road 
~ Berming - Hickman Road 
~ Limestone Patch - Cherry Hill Road, Gale Road: 48 tons 

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP 
~ Cut Trees/Limbs - Cavanaugh Lake Road, Garvey Road, Kilmer Road 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP 
~ Limestone Patch - Jennings Road, Walsh Road, Websler Church Road: 64 Ions 
~ Gravel Patch - Merkel Road, Scully Road: 15 Ions 

YORK TOWNSHIP 
~ Dilching - Jewell Road, Moon Road 
~ Limestone Patch - Arkona Road: 20 Ions 
~ Clean Culverts - Saline-Milan Road, Warner Road 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
~ Roadside Trash Removal- Hitchingham Road 
~ Cut Trees/Limbs - Cedarcliff Avenue, Textile Road, Smith Avenue, Whittaker Road, 

Woodglen Avenue 
~ Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - Briarbrook Drive, Forest Street, Jonquil Lane, 

Ohio Avenue, Rue Deauville 
~ Grind Stumps - Bemis Road, Smith Avenue 
~ Clean Catch Basin - Hewitt Road, Hudson Avenue, Trotters Park Street 
~ Cut Brush - Tyler Road 
~ Videotaped Storm Sewers - Hewitt Road, Trotter's Park Boulevard 

3 

g , 



STAFF REPORT 

STATE TRUNKLINE 
);> Patrol Patching - US-23 
);> Guardrail/Cable Repair- US-23, 1-94, M-14 
);> Roadside Trash Removal- 1-94. US-23, M-14 
);> Limestone Patch Shoulders - US-12: 30 tons 
);> Pick-up Fallen Trees/Limbs - US-12, M-14, US-23, 1-94 

WINTER MAINTENANCE 
);> Crews Responded - 3 times 
);> Total Salt Used - 10 tons 
);> Total Abrasives Used - 65 tons 

Total Brine Used - 50 gallons 

B. Profect Development 

LODI TOWNSHIP 

11-23-15 to 12-6-15 

Textile (Maple to Ann Arbor/Saline) - Staff continues to work on design for this upcoming 
2016 road project. Base plans (30% complete) were submitted to staff by the Consultant for 
review. 

Lone Oak SAD - Staff reviewed the petition and returned it to the SAD organizer to collect 
additional signatures to become a valid petition. 

SALINE TOWNSHIP 

Hack Road Bridge - Staff approached property owners to discuss land needs for the 
upcoming bridge replacement project. 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 

Scio Church @ Warner Road - Staff began collecting data for the 2017 construction 
project. 

YORK TOWNSHIP 

Ridge Road Culvert - Staff approached property owners to discuss land needs for the 
upcoming bridge replacement project. 

OTHER: 

Survey - Staff completed PASER ratings on local roads throughout Washtenaw County. 

4 



8T AFF REPORT 

C. Permits 

Staff received 27 new right-of-way permit applications and 26 plans during this period for 
review. At this time there are 272 pending right-of-way permits (applied for but not issued); 
75 residential. 93 commercial, 83 utility, and 21 miscellaneous permits. Currently there are 
711 active right-of-way permits (issued & awaiting completion); 301 residential, 49 
commercial, 280 utility, and 81 miscellaneous permits. Staff issued 11 residential driveway 
permits, one commercial driveway permits, 26 utility permits, four miscellaneous permit, & 
23 transportation permits and receipted approximately $5,340 in permit fees and surety 
during this period. 

D. Construction 

Major Construction Project Activities & Status: 

2015 Projects 

The following construction projects are substantially completed and in the process of being 
closed out: 

Austin Road Bridges 
Dixboro, North Territorial & Zeeb Road Bridges 
Haul Route Improvements (Zeeb, Pleasant Lake, Ann Arbor-Saline) 
Hewitt Road & Huron River Drive 
Lohr Road 
North Delhi Road 
Oak Valley Drive 
Old US-12 
Plymouth Road @ Ford Road & CUltis Road 
SAD Projects 
Saline-Milan Road 
Six Mile Road 
Textile Road Roundabouts 

2016 Projects 

Hack Road over Middle Branch of Macon Creek - This project is currently in the design 
phase. A four party funding agreement has been approved between the WCRC, Lenawee 
County Road Commission, Macon Township and Saline Township. 

McGregor Road Bridge over Portage Lake Outlet - This project is slated for a January 
2016 MOOT bid letting. 

Mooreville, Jerusalem & Maple Road Bridges - This project is slated for a January 2016 
MOOT bid letting. 

Wiard Road Bridge over Tyler Road - This project is currently in the design phase. Final 
plans will be submitted to MOOT on December 16'h for a March 2016 bid letting. 

5 



STAFF REPORT 

Willis Road - This project is currenlly in the design phase. 
scheduled for the week of December 14th. 

A GI meeting with MOOT is 

Huron StreetlWhitlaker Road and Prospect Road - These projects are currently in the 
design phase. A GI meeting with MOOT is scheduled for the week of December 6th

. 

2016 3R and PM Projects - Staff has been evaluating options to include in the 2016 3R/PM 
program for the various funding sources available. 

Strawberry Lake Road Structure over Arms Creek - This project is currently in the design 
phase. Webster Township signed a funding agreement for this project. Survey information 
was collected, hydraulic flow information was obtained from the MDEQ and utility 
information was requested. The hydraulic design is currently being performed and 
alternatives are being evaluated. 

Burmeister Road Culvert - This project is currently in the design phase. Hydraulic flow 
inforrnation was obtained from the MDEQ, survey information was collected and utility 
inforrnation was received. The MDEQ and WCWRC permit applications are in the process 
of being prepared. 

Bunton Road Culvert - Hydraulic flow information was requested from the MDEQ and some 
utility information has been received. The survey information is in the process of being 
collected. A funding agreement will be necessary with Augusta Township for this project to 
move forward. 

Willow Road Bridge - This project is currenlly in the design phase. Hydraulic flow 
information was requested from the MDEQ and some utility information has been received. 
The survey inforrnation is in the process of being collected. 

Austin Road Bridge - Hydraulic flow information was requested from the MDEQ and some 
utility information has been received. The survey information is in the process of being 
collected. 

Cherry Hill Road Bridge - Hydraulic flow information was requested from the MDEQ and 
some utility information was received. A funding agreement will be necessary with Superior 
Township for this project to move forward. 

Bridge Inspections and Short Span Bridge/Culvert Inspections - The National Bridge 
Inventory (NBI) inspections have been completed for 2015. The short span bridge / culvert 
inventory inspections are currenlly ongoing. Over the last several weeks, numerous 
structures have been closed or weight restricted. 

6 



t4"'"'' ", Q' ~j 
.'; .. /J ,,~ r' t [1 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 16 December 2015, 7:00 p.m. 

___ C-,,-oul'lcil Chambe~!ii, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 16 December 2015, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Special Use permit: 1420 Washtenaw Ave 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application for a special use permit to permit for alcohol sales in less than 15,000 square feet at 
1420 Washtenaw Ave. The parcel is currently zoned NC-Neighborhood Corridor. The address, parcel 
number, and legal description are: 

• 1420 Washtenaw Ave: 11-11-05-382-012, YP CITY 19A-W118A LOTS 351 - 359 INCL. COLLEGE 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION NUMBER ONE. 

The aty invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of YpSilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsilantl.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when pOSSible, are available at 
cityofypsiianti.com/PlannlngCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at dtyofypsilanti.com!calendar. 

The aty of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsllantr. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances MCMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

YpSilanti, Michigan 48197 
. . . (734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



q~~ 
COMCAST 

November 19,2015 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospeet 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

RE: Important InfOimation-Price Changes 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

We are committed to eonstantly improving our eustomers' entertainment and communieations 
experienee in Superior, and we eontinue to invest in making their serviees even better. For 
example, our investment in the XI user interface has been extremely popular and is helping 
customers find and enjoy the vast array of content they receive. W c continue to bring customers 
innovative improvements like the Xl voice controlled remote control, the XI talking guide, Xl 
Cloud DVR services, and the Xl Sports App. As we make these and other investments, we 
periodically need to adjust prices due to increases we incur in programming and other business 
costs. Starting January I, 2016, new prices will apply to select XFINITY TV services and 
equipment as reflected in the enclosed noticc. 

We are committed to providing our customers with a consistently superior experience, including 
2417 customer service and on-time arrival--or we'll credit the customer $20. We back up our 
serviees with the Comeast Customer Guarantee (visit www.cQ.1llcast.com/guarantee for details). 

We know you may have questions about these changes. If I can he of any further assistance, 
please contact me at 734-254-1888. 

Sincerely, 

~wr~ 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, External Affitirs 
Com east, Heartland Region ' 
41112 Coneept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 

Enclosure 



Schedule of video-related price changes; effective January 1, 2016 1,::,"'~rf i 
, .... .......... -~ .... 

! VIDEO & OTHER FEES (Monthly unless noted CURRENT PRICE NEW PRICE 
· otherwise) 
Broadcast TV Fee $3.25 $4.50 
Regional Sports Network Fee $1.00 $3.00 
Digital Starter- Includes Limited Basic, additional digital 
channels, a standard dejluilioll digital cOllverter and remole for 
Ihe primmy oUllet. MoviePle>:. access 10 Pay-Per-View and On 

$67.75 $67.95 Demand programming aml}!.usic Choice 
Digital Preferred -- Inc/udes Digital Slarter. additional 
digilal channels, Encore, access to Pay-Per-View and On 

$85.70 $85.90 Demand programming Gllci}1usic Choice 
Digital Preferred Plus- [ncludes Digital Preferred, Slarz, 

I $108.95 Showlime and The Movi~ .. fh(/nnel [or Ihe {2rimary oUllel_ - , 

Digital Premier - Includes Digilal Preferred, HBO, Slarz, 
I Showtime and 1he Movie Channel for primary oullel - $128.95 

HBO $19.99 $15.00 
• Showtime $19.99 $15.00 
i Starz $19.99 $15.00 
I Cinemax $19.99 $15.00 
i The Movie Chaonel $19.99 $15.00 
• Digital Adapter Additional Outlet Serviee $2.99 $3.99 I 
Service Proteetion Plan $4.95 $5.95 
Field Colleetion Charge .. , VisillO cuslomer 's residence 
required 10 colieci past due balance or unrelumed equip1J/enl ... _~ ..... $25.00 $30.00 

Certain sCflIices available separately or as fI part of other levels ofscrvice. Comeast service is subject to Comcast's standard terms and conditions of service. Unless 
otherwise specified, prices shown are the monthly charge for the corresponding service, equipment or package. Prices shown do no! include applicable taxes, 
franchise fees, FCC fees, Regulatory Recovery Fee, Public Aceess fees, olher state or local fees or other appliCflble cbarge-s (e,g,. per-call toU or international 
charges). Prices, services and features are subject to change. If you are a video service customer and you OUTI a compatible digital converter orCablcCARD device, 
please eall 1 ~800~XFlNITY fur pricing inforrrlaUon or visit WWW,(;Ofllcastcomlcquipmentpolicy. 102015 Comcast All rights restrved. 



<>,'~ilqll 
~'{~t-;.. Public Hearing Notice 

00 City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
'I. .,~ Wednesday, 23 December 2015, 7:00 p.m. .,~ 'Ii 

__ ._""~'iIY_· ______________ . _Co_lIncii Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 23 
December 2015, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the 
following: 

Variance Reqyest: Rear Setback at 1420 V\l<u!htenaw Ave. 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a 
determination regarding a variance application to permit the rear setback of the structure at 1420 
Washtenaw Ave to be less than the required 25 feet from the adjacent single-family residential 
district. The property in question is currently zoned NC-Neighborhood Corridor. Its address, parcel 
number, and legal description are: 1420 Washtenaw, 11-11-05-382-012, YP CITY 19A-W118A 
LOTS 351 - 359 INCL COLLEGE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION NUMBER ONE. 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of 
Ypsilanti, Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, 
Michigan 48197. For further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email 
wesslerb@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website at 
cityofypsilanti.com/calendar. . 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people 
with hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon 
two days' notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the 
City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-11 00 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR -rENANTS. 



; I 

-~""'----

I
,""" /1' 

'" if ~ ,,« 'J? I 
Public Hearing N . til ' 

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 
Wednesday, 23 December 2015, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Cilambers, c:ity Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 23 
December 2015, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the 
following: 

Variance Reqyest: Accessory Structure Height at 720 Norris 
The Zoning Board of Appeals, will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a 
determination regarding a variance application to permit an accessory structure at 720 Norris to 
exceed the 15 foot height limit. The property in question Is currently zoned NC-Neighborhood 
Corridor. Its address, parcel number, and legal description are: 720 Norris, 11-11-04-426-004, YP 
CITY 3E·35, 36, &37 LOTS 35, 36, 37, 38, &39 ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO.7. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of 
Ypsilanti, Community & Economic Development Department, One SOuth Huron Street, Ypsilanti, 
Michigan 48197. For further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email 
wesslerb@dtyofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website at 
cityofypsilanti.com/calendar. 

, , 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people 
with hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people withJ vision disabilities, upon 
two days' notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the 
City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
, , (734) 483·1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



PLYIVIC) UTH -CANT() 1\1 
C( )[VlfvlUNII Y ;;01001 S 

(,I (J1l!\IIY I UeUSi II, I,OClIU.Y CONrHnn!, 

December 11, 2015 

Ms. Brenda McKinney, Treasurer 
Superior Township 
3040 Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

RE: Summer 2016 Property Tax Levy Authorization 

Dear Ms. McKinney: 

Finance 8! Accounting 
Victoria C. Amore, Executive Director 

F.,J, McClendon Education Center 
454 S. Harvev St., Plymouth, MI 46170 

Ylf:l~rllL'?1J!.Q.H:.@p};;( 5k ~llf-0!l1 
13~:/lll(j·21!>1 tJl.X: /3/;/416-IIS0fl 

Pursuant to statute, the Board of Education of Plymouth-Canton Community Schools has 
determined to impose a 100% Summer Property Tax Levy on July 1, 2016, including 
Debt Service, upon property located within the boundaries of Superior Township. 

Please contact me at (734) 416-2751 regarding fees for the 2015 collection (an 
agreement similar to 2015 would be acceptable). 

Sincerely, 

~£2 fhv~.~ .. ~ 
Victoria C. Amore 
Executive Director of Finance & Accounting 
Plymouth-Canton Community Schools 

Cc: David Phillips, Township Clerk 


